T™ILLINGDON

LONDON

North Planning

Committee

Date: THURSDAY, 14 JULY 2011
Time: 7.00 PM

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5 -

CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH
STREET, UXBRIDGE UBS8

1UW
Meeting Members of the Public and
Details: Press are welcome to attend

this meeting

This agenda and associated
reports can be made available
in other languages, in braille,
large print or on audio tape on
request. Please contact us for
further information.

This Agenda is available online at:

Public Document Pack

To Councillors on the Committee

Eddie Lavery (Chairman)

Alan Kauffman (Vice-Chairman)
David Allam

Jazz Dhillon,

Michael Markham

Carol Melvin

David Payne

John Morgan

Published: Tuesday, 5 July 2011

Contact: Nav Johal

Tel: 01895 250692

Fax: 01895 277373
njohal@hillingdon.gov.uk

http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?Cld=116&Year=2011

Lloyd White
Head of Democratic Services
London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

www. hillingdon.gov.uk

R

ﬁi"
4

=

(—L“” -

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE



Useful information

4
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at w e
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, \‘3‘* A
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a ‘;étu j
short walk away. Limited parking is available at V/
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and MZE

how to book a parking space, please contact

R i
Democratic Services Sl N i \Fg
opping % i
Chimes
Cemr Shopping
)

Please enter from the Council’s main reception ‘ P O
where you will be directed to the Committee ‘(“\% ]
Room. An Induction Loop System is available for £ park
use in the various meeting rooms. Please contact . . .# M, :
us for further information. — Rt

Muzraring
rar park

Please switch off any mobile telephones and
BlackBerries™ before the meeting. Any
recording of the meeting is not allowed, either
using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

If there is a FIRE in the building the alarm will
sound continuously. If there is a BOMB ALERT
the alarm sounds intermittently. Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.



A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings

Security and Safety information

Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the
fire alarm will sound continuously. If there is a
BOMB ALERT the alarm sounds intermittently.
Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.

Recording of meetings - This is not allowed,
either using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

Mobile telephones - Please switch off any mobile
telephones and BlackBerries before the meeting.

Petitions and Councillors

Petitions - Those who have organised a petition of
20 or more borough residents can speak at a
Planning Committee in support of or against an
application. Petitions must be submitted in
writing to the Council in advance of the meeting.
Where there is a petition opposing a planning
application there is also the right for the
applicant or their agent to address the meeting
for up to 5 minutes.

Ward Councillors - There is a right for local
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about
applications in their Ward.

Committee Members - The planning committee is
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet
in public every three weeks to make decisions on
applications.

How the Committee meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the most
complex and controversial proposals for
development or enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as
householder extensions are generally dealt with
by the Council’s planning officers under delegated
powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which
comprises reports on each application

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at
the beginning of the meeting.

The procedure will be as follows:-

1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a
presentation of plans and photographs;

3. If there is a petition(s),the petition organiser
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant

followed by any Ward Councillors;

4. The Committee may ask questions of the
petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek
clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the
recommendation in the report, or on an
alternative recommendation put forward by a
Member of the Committee, which has been
seconded.

About the Committee’s decision

The Committee must make its decisions by
having regard to legislation, policies laid down
by National Government, by the Greater London
Authority - under ‘The London Plan’ and
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and
supporting guidance. The Committee must also
make its decision based on material planning
considerations and case law and material
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s
report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee
must conduct themselves when dealing with
planning matters and when making their
decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of
Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s
Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee
cannot take into account issues which are not
planning considerations such a the effect of a
development upon the value of surrounding
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself
is not sufficient ground for refusal of
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to
the design of the property. When making a
decision to refuse an application, the Committee
will be asked to provide detailed reasons for
refusal based on material planning
considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application,
the applicant has the right of appeal against the
decision. A Planning Inspector appointed by the
Government will then consider the appeal.
There is no third party right of appeal, although
a third party can apply to the High Court for
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3
months of the date of the decision.



Agenda

Chairman's Announcements

1

a ~ W0 N

Apologies for Absence

Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting

To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meeting held on 23 June 2011
Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent

To confirm that the items of business marked Part 1 will be considered in public
and that the items marked Part 2 will be considered in private

Reports - Part 1 - Members, Public and Press

Items are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the
Chairman may vary this. Reports are split into ‘major’ and ‘minor’ applications. The
name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the address of the premises or
land concerned.

Major Applications with a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
6 | Highgrove House, Eastcote & | Variation of Condition 3 / Minor 7-34

Eastcote Road, East material amendment to planning

Ruislip Ruislip; permission ref:

10622/APP/2010/1822 10622/APP/2009/2504 dated

11/02/2010: Refurbishment and
conversion of listed building to 12
residential units and erection of 4
two-bedroom mews dwelling
houses and associated works
(time extension of planning
permission ref: 10622/APP/
2006/2490 dated 11/01/2007) to
allow alterations to the siting and
design of the two blocks of mews
housing (Retrospective
application).

Recommendation: Approval

Major Applications without a Petition




Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
7 | Land at 216 Field End | Cavendish | Erection of a part three storey, part | 35-74
Road, Eastcote, ; four storey building comprising a
6331/APP/2010/2411 ground floor Class A1 (Retail) unit
and 3, one-bedroom flats and 8,
two-bedroom flats above with first
floor rear roof garden and third
floor terrace on front elevation.
Recommendation: Approval
8 | RAF Eastcote, Lime Eastcote & | Erection of a glazed conservatory 75 - 88
Grove, Ruislip East at Plot 296. (Amendment to
10189/APP/2011/1119 | Ruislip; reserved matters approval ref:
10189/APP/2007/3046 dated
31/03/2008 - residential
development)
Recommendation: Approval
Non Major Applications with a Petition
Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
9 | 12 Eastbury Road, Northwood | Erection of part first floor rear/side | 89 - 102
Northwood, ; extension, alterations to rear
1901/APP/2011/174 elevation to include removal of
single storey rear roof, installation
of ramps to West elevation and
East elevation and external
staircase to side.
Recommendation: Refusal
10| 26 Acre Way, Northwood | Retention of a single storey 103 -
Northwood Hills; detached outbuilding to rear 108
67605/APP/2011/358

Recommendation: Refusal

Non Major Applications without a

Petition

Address

Ward

Description & Recommendation

Page




11

RAF Eastcote, Lime
Grove, Ruislip
10189/APP/2007/3383

Eastcote &
East
Ruislip;

Variation of condition 40 (to
remove the requirement for traffic
signals on Eastcote Road and on
the intersection of Eastcote Road
and Fore Street) of outline
planning permission
ref:10189/APP/2004/1781 dated
09/03/2006 'redevelopment for
residential purposes at a density of
up to 50 dwellings per hectare,
including affordable housing, live-
work units, a community facility
and open space '

Recommendation: The
application be deferred for
determination bythe Head of
Planning, Trading Standards
and Environmental Protection
under delegated powers

109 -
116

12

39 Wentworth Drive,
Eastcote
7038/APP/2011/946

Eastcote &
East
Ruislip;

Single storey rear extension.

Recommendation: Approval

117 -
124

13

Land O/S Sorting
Office Junction East
Way and Park Way,
Ruislip
59076/APP/2011/1406

Manor;

Replacement of existing 12.5
metre high monopole mobile
phone mast with a 12.5 metre high
monopole mobile phone mast,
replacement equipment cabinet
and ancillary works (Consultation
under Schedule 2, Part 24 of the
Town and Country Planning
(General Permitted Development)
Order 1995) (as amended.)

Recommendations:

1. That prior approval of siting
and design is required.

2. The details of siting and
design are refused.

125 -
132

14

Mount Vernon
Treatment Centre,
Rickmansworth Road,
Northwood
3807/APP/2011/1031

Northwood

Installation of exhaust flues to
north elevation

Recommendation: Approval

133 -
140




Other

15| S106 Quarterly
Monitoring Report

Up to 31 March 2011

Page
141 -
150

16 | Any Items Transferred from Part 1

17| Any Other Business in Part 2

Plans for North Planning Committee




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 3
Minutes %%@

NORTH PLANNING COMMITTEE

23 June 2011 <HILI GDON

LONDON
Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre,
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

Committee Members Present:
Councillors Allan Kauffman
Michael White

Tim Barker

Carol Melvin

David Payne

John Morgan

David Allam

Jazz Dhillon

LBH Officers Present:

James Rodger (Head of Planning)

Meg Hirani (North Team Leader)

Syed Shah (Principal Highways Engineer)
Rory Stracey (Planning Lawyer)

Charles Francis (Democratic Services)

Also Present:
Malcolm Ellis (Vice-Chairman Standards Committee)

195. | APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda ltem 1)

Apologies had been received from Clir Edward Lavery with Clir Michael
White as substitute and also Clir Michael Markham with Clir Tim Barker
acting as substitute.

196. | DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE
THIS MEETING (Agenda ltem 2)

Councillor Carol Melvin declared a prejudicial interest in Item 6 —
Former Reindeer Public House, Maxwell Road, Northwood and left the
meeting whilst the item was discussed.

Councillor Michael White declared a prejudicial interest in Item 7 —
Southbourne Day Centre, 161 Elliot Avenue, Ruislip and left the
meeting whilst the item was discussed.

197. | TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE MEETINGS HELD
ON 19 MAY 2011 AND 2 JUNE 2011 (Agenda ltem 3)

Were agreed as accurate records by the Committee and were signed
by the Chairman.

Page 1




198.

MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR
URGENT (Agenda Item 4)

None.

199.

TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART 1
WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS
MARKED PART 2 WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda
ltem 5)

All items were considered in Public with the exception of Item 12 which
was considered in Private.

200.

FORMER REINDEER PUBLIC HOUSE, MAXWELL ROAD,
NORTHWOOD - 18958/APP/2011/873 (Agenda Item 6)

At the beginning of the item the Planning Officer introduced the report
and drew the Committee’s attention to amended recommendation 2 as
set out in the Addendum.

In accordance with the Council’'s constitution a representative of the
petitioners in objection to the application addressed the meeting.

The petitioner made the following points:

e In the planning inspectors report it advised that the proposal
would not impact on the character of the area if proper attention
was paid to achieving good design. Later in the report the
turrets were mentioned as unusual design. It was the petitioner’s
contention that the planning inspector had expressed personal
opinion rather than apply relevant planning rules in this case.

e In relation to amenity space, the design could only meet the
requirement of 330m? by including a proportion of the front of the
development and balcony space. Since these spaces would not
be available to all residents, the design was not complaint with
amenity space requirements.

e The design did not incorporate outside space for children to
play. The closest play space was 500m way and it was
unreasonable to expect children to cross two major roads to use
it.

e The proposed design was flawed as it created an overlooking
environment within the development and breached the 21 m
rule.

The agent made the following points:
e The proposal takes account of the Council supplementary
planning guidance.
e The pitch and form of the roof will add to the character of the
area.
e The scale and bulk of the design meets Council requirements.
e With respect to the points raised by the petitioner, the following
comments were made:
I. The turret design was passed by the inspector
Il. The amenity space was deemed sufficient

Action by

James
Rodger &
Meg Hirani

Page 2




lll. The use of the site was acceptable and the lack of amenity
space available would be a judgement call for any
prospective purchaser to make.

IV. Overlooking concerns had been addressed in the design.

In discussing the application, the Committee agreed that it was a
substantial site but the issues concerning the turret design and amenity
space had been addressed in the inspectors report. Officers confirmed
that the proposal complied with the aims of Saved Policy BE4 of the
Unitary Development Plan.

The recommendation for Approval subject to a Section 278 Agreement
was moved, seconded and on being out to the vote was unanimously
agreed.

Resolved — That the application be Approved for the reasons set
out in the officer’s report and Addendum.

201. | SOUTHBOURNE DAY CENTRE, 161 ELLIOTT AVENUE, RUISLIP - Action by
66033/APP/2011/918 (Agenda ltem 7)
At the beginning of the item the Planning Officer introduced the report James
and drew the Committee’s attention to the amendments the Rodger &
Addendum. Meg Hirani
The Committee agreed the landscaping proposals contained within the
report would enhance the development.
The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being
put to the vote was agreed.
Resolved - That the application be Approved as set out in the
Officer’s report and Addendum.

202. | LAND REAR OF 74 HALLOWELL ROAD, NORTHWOOD - Action by
67679/APP/2011/651 (Agenda Item 8)
In accordance with the Council’'s constitution a representative of the James
petitioners in objection to the application addressed the meeting. Rodger &

Meg Hirani

The petitioner made the following points:

e The petition had been signed by over 60 local residents which
showed the strength of feeling against the proposed
development.

e The size, scale and bulk of the proposal was inappropriate.

e The development would be out of character with the area.

e The petitioner felt that not all alternative sites had been
assessed e.g. the Northwood Underground station car park or
close by industrial area

e The height of the proposed mast had been increased from 20
metres to 21.75 metres and there was concern that this might be
increased still further.

e Surrounding trees would not be tall enough to obscure the mast.
The mast would therefore adversely affect the local street

rage o




scene.

e The proposed development had been sited just outside an area
of special character otherwise this application would not have
been permitted.

The agent made the following points:
e The proposed telecommunications mast was an integral part of
an upgrade programme which aimed to improve track safety.
e The proposed development site was the only one which London
Underground had made available to Network Rail.
e The proposal had tried to make use of surrounding features to
limit its visual impact.

In discussing the application, the Committee asked about the scope
and scale of the Network Rail improvement project. The Committee
heard that approximately 2,500 masts were required nationally to
complete this and at present 1,500 were in place.

The Committee was informed that the reason the proposed mast
needed to be located close to the rail side was to ensure the necessary
coverage to drivers and to provide a security of access for any
emergency maintenance required. In response to a query about mast
heights, the Committee heard the reason this was so high was to
ensure the signal could be transmitted the required distance having
taken factors such as the curvature of the track and topographic
changes into consideration.

While Members agreed that rail safety was important, there was the
view that more sensitivity could be given to the local area and
suggestions included the potential to explore either alternative mast
locations and or the use of a greater number of smaller, less intrusive
masts to achieve the desired coverage.

Having discussed the application in detail, the Committee agreed that
the application be refused owing to its siting, size, scale and bulk and
the detrimental affect this would have on the visual amenity on
surrounding residential properties.

The recommendation for Refusal was moved, seconded and on being
out to the vote was agreed.

Resolved — That the application be Refused for the reasons set
out in the officer’s report.

203.

41, THE CHASE, EASTCOTE - 67626/APP/2011/412 (Agenda Item
9)

In introducing the report, officers drew the Committee’s attention to the
changed plans in the Addendum sheet.

Officers confirmed that the proposed two storey side extension
complied with the Council’s guidelines.

The recommendation for Approval was moved, seconded and on being

Action by

James
Rodger &
Meg Hirani

Page 4




out to the vote was unanimously agreed.

Resolved — That the application be Approved for the reasons set
out in the officer’'s report and the changes set out in the
Addendum.

204. | THE STABLES, MANOR FARM COMPLEX, PINN WAY, RUISLIP - Action by
38669/APP/2011/982 (Agenda Item 10)
The Committee noted that the site was in a designated Archaeological James
Priority Area and was located within the Ruislip Village Conservation Rodger &
Area. In introducing the report, officers confirmed that English Heritage | Meg Hirani
had been consulted on the proposed development.
The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being
put to the vote was agreed.
Resolved - That the application be Approved as set out in the
Officer’s report.

205. | THE STABLES, MANOR FARM COMPLEX, PINN WAY, RUISLIP - Action by
38669/APP/2011/923 (Agenda ltem 11)
The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being James
put to the vote was agreed. Rodger &

Meg Hirani

Resolved - That the application be Approved as set out in the
Officer’s report.

206. | ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda Item 12) Action by
Resolved James

Rodger &

1. That the enforcement actions as recommended in the | Meg Hirani

officer’s report be agreed.

2. That the Committee resolved to release their decision and
the reasons for it outlined in the report to be released into
the public domain, solely for the purpose of issuing the
formal enforcement notice to the individual concerned.

The meeting, which commenced at 7.00 pm closed at 8.15 pm

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the
resolutions please contact Charles Francis on 01895 556454. Circulation of these

minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.

Page 5




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



Address

Development:

LBH Ref Nos:

Drawing Nos:

Agenda ltem 6

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

HIGHGROVE HOUSE EASTCOTE ROAD RUISLIP

Variation of Condition 3 / Minor material amendment to planning permission
ref: 10622/APP/2009/2504 dated 11/02/2010: Refurbishment and conversion
of listed building to 12 residential units and erection of 4 two-bedroom mews
dwellinghouses and associated works (time extension of planning permission
ref: 10622/APP/ 2006/2490 dated 11/01/2007) to allow alterations to the siting
and design of the two blocks of mews housing (Retrospective application).

10622/APP/2010/1822

1134 18 Rev. B

1134 25 (Block A relationship has been amended by Drw. No. 1134 3.

received 03/05/11)

1134/27

Addendum to Approved Design & Access Statement

1134 33

Drawing Extract of Planning Approved Site Layout overlaid with Surveye

Position of 28/29 Kent Gardens

1190 (Survey Drawing)

MCAO0310/01C

DS13100902.01 Rev. D

5 Year Landscape Management Plan, March 2010, Revised June 201

Arboricultural Methode Statement, Rev. A dated 27/06/1

1134 20 Rev. B

Ecological and Construction Management Plan, Rev. A, July 201!

Material Samples - Wienerberger Warnham Red/Orange Blend brick,

Marley Eternit Clay plain tile, buff sample of resin bonded gravel, Marshall

Drivesett Tegula, Traditional paviours and Bitmac surfacing within new

courtyard

Demolition and Construction Plan

Method Statement: Badgers, February 201°

Email from Alan Beaumont dated 22/02/1

Method Statement: Great Crested Newts, September 201(

Letter from AA Environmental LLP dated 15/10/11

Email from agent dated 12/05/11 at 12:3:

Unilateral Undertaking dated 8th November 201

1134 09 Rev.

1134 14 Rev.

1134 15 Rev.

1134 16 Rev.

1134 17 Rev.

J06.055/ D(00)-03 Rev. A

J06.055/ D(20)-61

J06.055/ D(20)-62

J06.055/ D(20)
)
)
)

OmoOITO

J06.055/ D
J06.055/ D

2
2
2
J06.055/ D(2

0
0
0
0

o~ = =~ —

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 7



J06.055/ D(20)-67

Design and Access Statement

1134/13 Rev. B

1134/19 Rev. C

1134/28 Rev. A

1134/29 Rev. D

1134/31

1134/REP/1

Agent's email dated 26/11/1(

Un-numbered R.P.T. Joinery Ltd. Existing door sections

Un-numbered R.P.T. Joinery Ltd. Existing sash sections

Un-numbered R.P.T. Joinery Ltd. Proposed sash sections

Un-numbered R.P.T. Joinery Ltd. Section through sash stile & glazing ba
Un-numbered R.P.T. Joinery Ltd. Cross Section of horn detail for box sast
windows

Un-numbered horizontal section through panel door with 12mm mortice
Un-numbered R.P.T. Joinery Ltd. Proposed casement window sections
Un-numbered R.P.T. Joinery Ltd. Proposed door sections

Landscape Specification dated March 201C

Schedule of External, Remedial and Maintenance/Repair Works Rev. /
dated February 2010

Sustainability Statement Rev. A dated January 201!

Report on the Code for Sustainable Homes Pre-Assessment, Ref. EQ75-
CSHPA-00

4 BRE Certificates

Ecological Appraisal

Brickwork Conditrion Survey

Ecological Appraisal - Appendix 2 - Great Crested Newt Assessmen

Date Plans Received: 03/08/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 18/11/2009
Date Application Valid: 20/09/2010 18/03/2010

19/04/2010
25/06/2010
14/07/2010
28/07/2010
03/08/2010
20/09/2010
14/10/2010
21/10/2010
08/11/2010
26/11/2010
24/02/2011
14/03/2011
16/03/2011
03/05/2011
12/05/2011
25/06/2011
27/06/2011

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 8



28/06/2011

1. SUMMARY

Members may recall planning and listed building applications on this site for the
refurbishment and conversion of Highgrove House to provide 12 residential units and the
erection of 4 two-bedroomed mews houses with associated amenity space, off-street
parking and landscaping, involving the demolition of the stable building. Permission was
originally granted at the North Planning Committee meeting on the 09/01/07 (refs.
10622/APP/2006/2490 and 2491) and time limit extensions were granted at its meeting on
the 04/02/10 (refs. 10622/APP/2010/2504 and 2506). Works have commenced on site,
including work on the mews houses with their revised siting, the subject of this application

This application as originally submitted was for a revised siting and design of the mews
housing. It has since come to light that the original plans submitted were inaccurate in
terms of the siting of the adjoining properties in Kent Gardens. Accurate plans have now
been submitted. Furthermore, this application seeks to up-date the details which have
now been approved in connection with the conditions attached to the renewed planning
permission (ref. 10622/APP/2009/2504).

It is considered that as the revised siting of the mews housing does not bring the blocks
any nearer to the listed Highgrove House and the alterations to their design are not
extensive and are acceptable, its setting would not be adversely affected. For similar
reasons, the alterations would not materially harm the amenities of future residents on the
site. In terms of the impact upon adjoining residents on Kent Gardens, it is considered that
the revised siting and design of the mews housing would have a neutral impact, and with
the planting of a laurel hedge on the boundary, possibly a reduced impact in terms of the
existing planning permission as approved.

The application is recommended for approval.

2. RECOMMENDATION

1 OM1 Development in accordance with Approved Plans

The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in strict accordance with the
plans hereby approved unless consent to any variation is first obtained in writing from the
Local Planning Authority.

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 9



REASON

To ensure that the external appearance of the development is satisfactory and complies
with Policy BE13/BE15 [ as appropriate ] of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

2 OM11 Floodlighting

No floodlighting or other form of external lighting shall be installed unless it is in
accordance with details which have previously been submitted to and approved in writing
by the Local Planning Authority. Such details shall include location, height, type and
direction of light sources and intensity of illumination. Any lighting that is so installed shall
not thereafter be altered without the prior consent in writing of the Local Planning Authority
other than for routine maintenance which does not change its details.

REASON

To safeguard the amenity of surrounding properties and the character and appearance of
the listed Highgrove House in accordance with policies BE8 and BE13 of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and London Plan (February
2008) Policy 4B.1.

3 RPD1 No Additional Windows or Doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be constructed
in the walls or roof slopes of the mews houses hereby approved facing the residential
properties on Kent Gardens.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

4 RPD2 Obscured Glazing and Non-Opening Windows (a)

The ground floor north facing secondary lounge window on the western mews house in
the southern block shall be glazed with permanently obscured glass and non-opening
below a height of 1.8 metres taken from internal finished floor level for so long as the
development remains in existence.

REASON
To prevent overlooking of the adjoining property in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

5 RPD5 Restrictions on Erection of Extensions and Outbuildings

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no extension to any dwellinghouse(s) nor any garage(s), shed(s) or
other outbuilding(s) shall be erected without the grant of further specific permission from
the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

So that the Local Planning Authority can ensure that any such development would not
result in a significant loss of residential amenity in accordance with policy BE21 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 10



6 RPD9 Enlargement to Houses - Roof Additions/Alterations

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no addition to or enlargement of the roof of any dwellinghouse shall
be constructed.

REASON

To preserve the character and appearance of the development and protect the visual
amenity of the area and to ensure that any additions to the roof are in accordance with
policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007

7 H3 Vehicular access - construction

The development hereby permitted shall not be occupied until the vehicular means of
access has been constructed in accordance with the approved plans. Thereafter, the
vehicular means of access shall be retained and kept open for users of the building.

REASON

To ensure the provision of a safe and convenient access for vehicular traffic, prior to
occupation in accordance with Policy AM14 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and Chapter 3C of the London Plan (February
2008).

8 H4 Pedestrian/cyclist's access - construction

The development hereby permitted shall not be occupied until the means of access for
pedestrians and cyclists has been constructed in accordance with the approved plans.
Thereafter, this means of access shall be retained and kept open for pedestrians and
cyclists using the buildings.

REASON

To ensure that safe and convenient access is provided for pedestrians and cyclists prior
to the occupation of the building in accordance with Policies AM8 and AM9 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and Chapter 3C of
the London Plan (February 2008).

9 TL2 Trees to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the Local
Planning Authority.

If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely damaged during construction,
or is found to be seriously diseased or dying another tree, hedge or shrub shall be planted
at the same place or, if planting in the same place would leave the new tree, hedge or
shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in a position to be first agreed in
writing with the Local Planning Authority and shall be of a size and species to be agreed in
writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall be planted in the first planting season
following the completion of the development or the occupation of the buildings, whichever
is the earlier. Where damage is less severe, a schedule of remedial works necessary to
ameliorate the effect of damage by tree surgery, feeding or groundwork shall be agreed in
writing with the Local Planning Authority. New planting should comply with

BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1, Specification for Trees and Shrubs'. Remedial

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 11



work should be carried out to BS 3998 (1989) 'Recommendations for Tree Work' and BS
4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape Operations (Excluding Hard
Surfaces)'. The agreed work shall be completed in the first planting season following the
completion of the development or the occupation of the buildings, whichever is the earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and to comply with Section 197 of
the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

10 TL6 Landscaping Scheme - implementation

All hard and soft landscaping shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
landscaping scheme and shall be completed within the first planting and seeding seasons
following the completion of the development or the occupation of the buildings, whichever
is the earlier period. The new planting and landscape operations should comply with the
requirements specified in BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1, Specification for Trees
and Shrubs' and in BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape Operations
(Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. Thereafter, the areas of hard and soft landscaping shall be
permanently retained.

Any tree, shrub or area of turfing or seeding shown on the approved landscaping scheme
which within a period of 5 years from the completion of development dies, is removed or in
the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes seriously damaged or diseased shall
be replaced in the same place or, if planting in the same place would leave the new tree,
hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in a position to be first
agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority in the next planting season with another
such tree, shrub or area of turfing or seeding of similar size and species unless the Local
Planning Authority first gives written consent to any variation.

REASON

To ensure that the landscaped areas are laid out and retained in accordance with the
approved plans in order to preserve and enhance the visual amenities of the locality in
compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

11 DIS5 Design to Lifetime Homes Standards & Wheelchair Standards

All residential units within the development hereby approved shall be built in accordance
with 'Lifetime Homes' Standards. Further 10% of the units hereby approved shall be
designed to be fully wheelchair accessible, or easily adaptable for residents who are
wheelchair users, as set out in the Council's Supplementary Planning Document
'Accessible Hillingdon'.

REASON

To ensure that sufficient housing stock is provided to meet the needs of disabled and
elderly people in accordance with London Plan (February 2008) Policies 3A.5, 3A.13,
3A.17 and 4B.5.

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)
The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 12



planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant
material considerations, including the London Plan (February 2008) and national guidance

PPS1 Delivering Sustainable Development

PPS3 Housing

PPS9 Biodiversity and Geological Conservation

PPS5 Planning for the Historic Environment

LP London Plan (February 2008)

LP SPG London Plan: Interim Housing Supplementary Planning Guidance,
April 2010

EC1 Protection of sites of special scientific interest, nature conservation
importance and nature reserves

EC2 Nature conservation considerations and ecological assessments

EC3 Potential effects of development on sites of nature conservation
importance

EC5 Retention of ecological features and creation of new habitats

BES8 Planning applications for alteration or extension of listed buildings

BE9 Listed building consent applications for alterations or extensions

BE10 Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

BE12 Proposals for alternative use (to original historic use) of statutorily
listed buildings

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE18 Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

H3 Loss and replacement of residential accommodation

H4 Mix of housing units

H7 Conversion of residential properties into a number of units

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreatior
leisure and community facilities

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 13



on congestion and public transport availability and capacity
AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
AMS8 Priority consideration to pedestrians in the design and
implementation of road construction and traffic management
schemes
AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people
and people with disabilities in development schemes through (where
appropriate): -
(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services
(il) Shopmobility schemes
(iii) Convenient parking spaces
(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street
furniture schemes

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

HDAS HDAS: Residential Layouts and Accessible Hillingdon

SPD Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document, July 2008
SPG SPG: Community Safety by Design
3 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at least
6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed plans
must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control, 3N/01
Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

4 15 Party Walls

The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement
from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

carry out work to an existing party wall;

build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining building.
Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner and
are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls. The Building Control
Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements with the
adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by the Council should be taken as removing
the necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further
information and advice is to be found in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory
booklet" published by the ODPM, available free of charge from the Planning & Community
Services Reception Desk, Level 3, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

5 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override property
rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not empower
you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the owner. If
you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 14



6 111 The Construction (Design and Management) Regulations
1994

The development hereby approved may be subject to the Construction (Design and
Management) Regulations 1994, which govern health and safety through all stages of a
construction project. The regulations require clients (ie. those, including developers, who
commision construction projects) to appoint a planning supervisor and principal contractor
who are competent and adequately resourced to carry out their health and safety
responsibilities. Further information is available from the Health and Safety Executive,
Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE1 9HS (telephone 020 7556 2100).

7 112 Notification to Building Contractors

The applicant/developer should ensure that the site constructor receives copies of all
drawings approved and conditions/informatives attached to this planning permission.
During building construction the name, address and telephone number of the contractor
(including an emergency telephone number) should be clearly displayed on a hoarding
visible from outside the site.

8 15 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the hours of
08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours of 08.00 hours and
13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on Sundays, Bank and Public
Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public health
nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02, Civic
Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek prior approval
under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying
out construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

9 116 Directional Signage

You are advised that any directional signage on the highway is unlawful. Prior consent
from the Council's Street Management Section is required if the developer wishes to erect
directional signage on any highway under the control of the Council.

10 17 Communal Amenity Space

Where it is possible to convey communal areas of landscaping to individual householders,
the applicant is requested to conclude a clause in the contract of the sale of the properties
reminding owners of their responsibilities to maintain landscaped areas in their ownership
and drawing to their attention the fact that a condition has been imposed to this effect in

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 15



this planning permission.

1 118 Storage and Collection of Refuse

The Council's Waste Service should be consulted about refuse storage and collection
arrangements. Details of proposals should be included on submitted plans.

For further information and advice, contact - the Waste Service Manager, Central Depot -
Block A, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB8 3EU
(Tel. 01895 277505 / 506).

12 119 Sewerage Connections, Water Pollution etc.

You should contact Thames Water Utilities and the Council's Building Control Service
regarding any proposed connection to a public sewer or any other possible impact that the
development could have on local foul or surface water sewers, including building over a
public sewer. Contact: - The Waste Water Business Manager, Thames Water Ultilities plc,
Kew Business Centre, Kew Bridge Road, Brentford, Middlesex, TW8 OEE.

Building Control Service - 3N/01, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (tel.
01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

13 124 Works affecting the Public Highway - General

A licence must be obtained from the Highway Authority before any works are carried out
on any footway, carriageway, verge or other land forming part of the public highway. This
includes the erection of temporary scaffolding, hoarding or other apparatus in connection
with the development for which planning permission is hereby granted. For further
information and advice contact: - Highways Maintenance Operations, 4W/07, Civic
Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

14 134 Building Regulations 'Access to and use of buildings'

Compliance with Building Regulations 'Access to and use of buildings' and Disability
Discrimination Act 1995 for commercial and residential development.

You are advised that the scheme is required to comply with either:-

- The Building Regulations 2000 Approved Document Part M 'Access to and use of
buildings', or with

- BS 8300:2001 Design of buildings and their approaches to meet the needs of disabled
people - Code of practice. AMD 15617 2005, AMD 15982 2005.

These documents (which are for guidance) set minimum standards to allow residents,
workers and visitors, regardless of disability, age or gender, to gain access to and within
buildings, and to use their facilities and sanitary conveniences.

You may also be required make provisions to comply with the Disability Discrimination Act
1995. The Act gives disabled people various rights. Under the Act it is unlawful for
employers and persons who provide services to members of the public to discriminate
against disabled people by treating them less favourably for any reason related to their
disability, or by failing to comply with a duty to provide reasonable adjustments. This duty
can require the removal or modification of physical features of buildings provided it is
reasonable.

The duty to make reasonable adjustments can be effected by the Building Regulation
compliance. For compliance with the DDA please refer to the following guidance: -

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 16



- The Disability Discrimination Act 1995. Available to download from www.opsi.gov.uk

- Disability Rights Commission (DRC) Access statements. Achieving an inclusive
environment by ensuring continuity throughout the planning, design and management of
building and spaces, 2004. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

- Code of practice. Rights of access. Goods, facilities, services and premises. Disability
discrimination act 1995, 2002. ISBN 0 11702 860 6. Available to download from
www.drc-gb.org.

- Creating an inclusive environment, 2003 & 2004 - What it means to you. A guide for
service providers, 2003. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

This is not a comprehensive list of Building Regulations legislation. For further information
you should contact Building Control on 01895 250804/5/6.

15 147 Damage to Verge

You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to
ensure no damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles
delivering materials to this development shall not override or cause damage to the public
footway. Any damage will require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at
the applicant's expense. For further information and advice contact - Highways
Maintenance Operations, Central Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington
Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

16 148 Refuse/Storage Areas

The proposed refuse and recycling storage areas meet the requirements of the Council's
amenity and accessibility standards only. The proposed storage area must also comply
with Part H of the Building Regulations. Should design amendments be required to comply
with Building Regulations, these should be submitted to the Local Planning Authority for
approval. For further information and advice contact - Planning & Community Services,
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel: 01895 250400).

17

The applicant is encouraged to re-use materials from the stable block for the building
works hereby approved.

18

The applicant is advised that localised flooding can occur around the location of the mews
housing.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The 0.41 hectare application site comprises Highgrove House, together with its grounds,
located to the south east of Eastcote Road and west of Kent Gardens. The application site
previously formed part of a larger site, including land to the north of the access road. This
has now been redeveloped to provide a sheltered housing scheme known as Yew Tree
Lodge.

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 17



Highgrove House is a two storey Grade Il listed building, which dates from 1881, but was
gutted by fire in 1978. Following use by Hillingdon Council to provide bedsits, the building
had been vacant for a number of years, but is now being redeveloped for residential use,
including the conversion of the listed building to flats, together with the erection of two
blocks of mews housing, implementing the extant planning and listed building permissions.

Access is from an internal access road from Eastcote Road. The access road sweeps
around into the site, between Highgrove House and the adjoining recently constructed Yew
Tree Lodge to the north, providing an access and adjoining parking for both buildings. Yew
Tree Lodge is a purpose built two storey L-shaped building, with 12 units of sheltered
accommodation for people with learning difficulties, together with office and staff
accommodation. Planning permission for this building was approved at the same time as
the original applications on the application site and formed part of the wider redevelopment
proposals for the Highgrove House site.

The site slopes gently from east to west. It contains a number of trees which are more
dense on the south and west boundaries, where the site abuts the wooded area of the
Highgrove Site of Importance for Nature Conservation (SINC). To the east, the site adjoins
two storey houses on Kent Gardens, while to the north, beyond a public footpath, is the
former RAF Eastcote site which is currently being developed for residential purposes.

The maijority of the application site forms part of the developed area, although the lawn area
to the west of the house is designated as being a Nature Conservation Site of Borough
Grade Il or Local Importance as identified in the saved UDP.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

This application seeks permission for the revised siting and design of the 2, two-storey
blocks of mews housing. As the relationship of the mews houses with the adjoining
properties in Kent Gardens was incorrectly shown on the plans approved as part of the
original permission, this application has now been amended to show the correct
relationship. Works have already commenced on site, including work on the mews housing
in their revised positions, therefore this application is retrospective. The developers have
however signed a legal undertaking, in which they undertake not to allow further
construction/development of Block A without the benefit of planning permission.

As compared to the siting previously approved as part of the original permission (refs.
10622/APP/2006/2490 and 2009/2504), the whole of the L shaped building (Block A) would
move slightly further north, by about 150mm and its northern limb would increase in width
from some 5.1m to 5.8m. The gable end elevation facing Kent Gardens would be sited
approximately 1.5m further to the west, away from the rear boundary with residential
properties on Kent Gardens. The whole of Block B would move by approximately 1m to the
west.

The elevations of these blocks had not been worked up in detail on the original application,
which necessitated the imposition of condition 11 requiring the submission of the detailed
design, fenestration and materials of the mews housing. From the approved detailed plans,
the main changes show that the previously proposed flat roofed half dormers would now
have pitched roofs and the roof area comprising solar panels has been reduced, with one
panel for each house, and in positions on the roof slopes that do not face the listed
Highgrove House. Further amended plans have also been received which show the
northern wing of Block A with a half-hipped roof. Furthermore, on the north elevation of
Block A, in addition to the shortening of this elevation, the juliette balcony with French doors

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 18



would be switched to the eastern window, the two separate window openings below have
been joined and one of the first floor windows in the gable has been omitted. On the
eastern elevation, a door to the gable end and a skylight window in the internal angle of the
roof has been added and a ground floor window has been omitted on the western wing. On
the south elevation, a door and first floor window have been added to the northern wing. As
regards Block B, two rooflight windows have been added to the south elevation and on the
north elevation, a first floor Juliette balcony with French doors has replaced a window at its
eastern end.

This application also includes the details, up-dated as necessary, which have previously
been submitted to and approved, discharging all but one of the pre-commencement
conditions.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

Applications  for planning permission and listed building consent (refs.
10622/APP/2006/2490 and 2491) were originally presented to the North Planning
Committee meeting on the 09/01/07 for the refurbishment and conversion of Highgrove
House to 12 residential units comprising 1 studio, 6 one-bedroom, 2 two-bedroom and 1
three-bedroom flats and 2 two-bedroom maisonettes, together with the erection of 4 two-
bedroom mews dwellinghouses in two blocks on the eastern boundary of the site. The
works included associated amenity space, off-street parking and landscaping and involved
the demolition of a detached stable building at the rear of Highgrove House. Members
resolved to grant permission and listed building consent and these were issued on the 11
and 12/01/07 respectively.

Also presented to this committee was application ref. 10622/APP/2006/2494 on the
adjoining site to the north of the access road for the erection of a two storey building to
provide 12 residential flats for people with learning difficulties, communal amenity space,
ancillary office and staff accommodation and landscaping (involving the demolition of the
existing hostel building). This was also granted on the 11/01/07 and the scheme has been
implemented on site.

Subsequently, applications seeking to extend the time limits of the un-implemented
planning permission and listed building consent at Highgrove House were presented to the
North Planning Committee meeting on the 04/02/10 and these were approved on the 11
and 12/02/10 respectively (refs. 10622/APP/2009/2504 and 2506).

In total, four applications have been submitted seeking to discharge the various pre-
commencement conditions attached to the renewed planning and listed building consent
permissions, namely:

10622/APP/2010/657 - Details in compliance with conditions 2 (external materials), 5
(demolition and construction plan), 7 (cycle storage), 8 (storage of refuse), 17 (parking
arrangements), 24 (parking provision) and 34 (protected species) of planning permission
ref: 10622/APP/2009/2504 was approved on 12/05/11.

10622/APP/2010/887 - Details in compliance with conditions 4 (existing and proposed
levels), 6 (fencing and gates), 10 (fenestration), 11 (detailed design and layout of mews
housing), 18 (tree survey), 20 (protective fencing), 21 (landscape scheme), 23 (landscape
maintenance), 26 (elevations), 32 (sustainability measures and renewable energy) and 35
(sustainable homes assessment) was approved on 31/05/11.

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 19



10622/APP/2010/1179 - Details in compliance with condition 7 (building protection
measures) of Listed Building Consent: 10622/APP/2009/2506 dated 12/02/2010 - Approved
11/05/11

10622/APP/2010/2583 - Details in compliance with conditions 27 (improvement of
community facilities), 28 (education contribution), 29 (improvements to local healthcare
provision), 30 (enhancements to Highgrove Woods) and 31 (provision of construction
training) of planning permission ref: 10622/APP/2009/2504 dated 11/02/10 - Approved
17/05/11.

It was first brought to the attention of the Local Planning Authority that works had
commenced on the mews houses at the end of March 2011. A temporary stop notice was
served on the 14/04/11 requiring the cessation of works to Block A. On 11 May 2011, the
developers agreed to enter into a legal undertaking preventing the developers from
undertaking further works on Block A until planning permission for the re-siting of the mews
blocks had been obtained. No further enforcement action has been taken.

Planning Policies and Standards

Planning Policy Statement 1: Delivering Sustainable Development

Planning Policy Statement 3: Housing

Planning Policy Statement 5: Planning for the Historic Environment

Planning Policy Statement 9: Biodiversity and Geological Conservation
Planning Policy Statement 22: Renewable Energy

Planning Policy Guidance 13: Transport

London Plan (February 2008)

London Plan: Interim Housing Supplementary Planning Guidance, April 2010
Adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
HDAS: Residential Layouts

HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon

Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document, July 2008

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.6

PT1.9
PT1.10

PT1.15

PT1.16

To safeguard the nature conservation value of Sites of Special Scientific Interest,
Sites of Metropolitan Importance for Nature Conservation, designated local nature
reserves or other nature reserves, or sites proposed by English Nature or the
Local Authority for such designations.

To seek to preserve statutory Listed Buildings and buildings on the Local List.

To seek to ensure that development does not adversely affect the amenity and the
character of the area.

To enable the conversion of residential properties to create more units, provided
the additional units are suitable to live in and the character of the area and
amenities of the adjoining occupiers are not harmed.

To seek to ensure enough of new residential units are designed to wheelchair and
mobility standards.

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 20



PT1.17

PT1.35

PT1.39

To seek to ensure the highest acceptable number of new dwellings are provided ir
the form of affordable housing.

To accord priority to pedestrians in the design and implementation of road
construction and traffic management schemes, and to seek to provide a network
or cycle routes through the Borough to promote safer cycling and better conditions
for cyclists.

To seek where appropriate planning obligations to achieve benefits to the
community related to the scale and type of development proposed.

Part 2 Policies:

PPS1
PPS3
PPS9
PPS5
LP

LP SPG
EC1

EC2

EC3

ECS

BE8

BE9

BE10
BE12
BE13
BE15
BE18
BE19
BE20
BE21
BE22
BE23
BE24
BE38

OE1

Delivering Sustainable Development
Housing

Biodiversity and Geological Conservation
Planning for the Historic Environment
London Plan (February 2008)

London Plan: Interim Housing Supplementary Planning Guidance, April 2010

Protection of sites of special scientific interest, nature conservation importance
and nature reserves

Nature conservation considerations and ecological assessments

Potential effects of development on sites of nature conservation importance
Retention of ecological features and creation of new habitats

Planning applications for alteration or extension of listed buildings

Listed building consent applications for alterations or extensions

Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

Proposals for alternative use (to original historic use) of statutorily listed buildings
New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 21



H3
H4
H7
R17

AM2

AM7
AM8

AM13

AM14
AM15
HDAS
SPD
SPG

6.

area
Loss and replacement of residential accommodation

Mix of housing units

Conversion of residential properties into a number of units

Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation, leisure and
community facilities

Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

Priority consideration to pedestrians in the design and implementation of road
construction and traffic management schemes

AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people and people witl
disabilities in development schemes through (where appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(i) Shopmobility schemes

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street furniture schemes

New development and car parking standards.

Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

HDAS: Residential Layouts and Accessible Hillingdon

Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document, July 2008
SPG: Community Safety by Design

Advertisement and Site Notice
Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

Consultations

External Consultees

16 neighbouring properties in Kent Gardens have been consulted. Two petitions with 23 and 53
signatories and responses from 10 neighbouring occupiers and interested parties have been
received.

The first petition with 23 signatures states:

'We the undersigned wish to be represented at the North Planning Committee meeting re.
10622/APP/2010/1822 Highgrove House, Eastcote. The changes to the footprint will cause loss of

light to amenity space and rooms of neighbouring properties.'

The second petition with 53 signatures states:

'Petition to object to planning application to erect 4 new 2-3 storey town houses immediately behind

maisonettes in Kent Gardens.

The planning application details are:

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 22



Planning ref 10622/APP/2006/2490 and listed building consent (ref 10622/APP/2006/2491) granted
for the conversion of Highgrove House into 12 residential units, together with 4 new mews houses
(located to the east and south east of the main house) on 11th January 2007. The approvals were
renewed on 12 February 2010 (refs 10622/APP/2009/2504 and 10622/APP/2009/2506). A further
application ref 10622/APP/2010/1822 relating to minor changes to the design and positioning of the
new houses is currently under consideration.

Reason for objection

Planning permission had been granted to the developer to erect 4 town houses in the surrounding
grounds of Highgrove House. Over the course of the last six months building work has gone on
behind the properties in Kent Gardens to put up the 2-3 storey town houses. These properties are
being built directly up against the back garden fences and along the pathway leading to the back
gardens and alongside garages. These buildings not only will block out natural light but will intrude on
the privacy of affected properties and be an eyesore, not to mention significantly devalue the
properties.

The developer has also illegally cut down 'screening' trees between properties and the new
development which were protected under a preservation order.

We would like to get the original planning permission revoked and the part-built houses taken down
and new, established trees replanted in the original positions.

Please sign below if you object to the new town houses and are in support of our request.’
The individual responses raise the following points:-

(i) There is a very active and extensive badger sett close to the site. The original planning
documents did not refer to a badger sett at all and now have an Ecological and Construction
Management Plan (ECMP) which has comprehensive details showing Block B within single figure
metres of badger holes, although main badger sett is close to boundary fence, not as shown in the
ECMP. I believe a mistake (or worse) was made in granting permission for a building so close to an
active sett that is in a nature reserve. Not sure whether changes are better or worse;

(ii) The proposed site plan is inaccurate, like that of Wimpey's on the RAF site;

(iii) Highgrove House is only 22m from 28 Kent Gardens and to squeeze 2 two-bedroom semi-
detached houses within 22m represents overdevelopment;

(iv) Location of mews housing has changed significantly from original plans. The re-siting of these
blocks will have a significant detrimental impact upon on the enjoyment of residents in Kent Gardens
due to overlooking and overdominance. Adjoining residents understood that building would not
encroach more than 1m past the adjoining garages next door to Nos. 28/28a Kent Gardens. If
building is allowed to continue, Nos. 28 - 29 Kent Gardens would lose natural light and the building
will overlook their bedrooms/kitchens, as well as generally being sited uncomfortably close to these
properties. Block A would only be 7m from corner of 28 Kent Gardens which is unacceptable and
insufficient to accord with guidelines;

(v) New buildings will intrude on privacy and block natural light to No. 27 Kent Gardens;

(vi) Proximity of building will result in noise pollution to adjoining residents;

(vii) On 25/03/11, the Council was made aware that Block A was being built approximately 1.5
metres nearer to 28 Kent Gardens than shown on the original plans. The building work was stopped
for a short time but has proceeded at pace. Advice to builder to stop has fallen on deaf ears,
because he knows that once building is erected, even though illegally, the chances of him being
ordered to take it down are nil. A temporary stop notice should be served immediately;

(viii) The only way the developer can agree a way forward with the Council is if they say how and
when they intend to remove the building. A full stop notice should be served by the committee, and
no member of that committee should be allowed to have an opinion without first having visited 28

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 23



Kent Gardens and reminding themselves of the following - Paragraph 4.9 of the HDAS: Residential
Layouts advises that all residential developments and amenity space should receive adequate
daylight and sunlight and that new development should be designed to minimise the negative
impacts of overbearing and overshadowing. Where a two storey building abuts a property or its
garden, adequate distance should be maintained to overcome possible domination. Generally, 15m
will be the minimum acceptable distance between buildings and furthermore, a minimum 21m
overlooking distance should be maintained;

(ix) Developer has ignored the original planning permission for commercial gain in hope that
neighbours would not complain;

(x) Proposal will set precedent for future developers to build first and worry about permissions later;
(xi) HSE precautions are lacking on site;

(xii) Brickwork is poor;

(xiii) Buildings are an eyesore;

(xiv) Works may have been alleviated if the trees that backed onto adjoining properties and were
protected had been left alone instead of being ripped down, along with a small colony of bats that
had been living in them for many years;

(xv) Neighbours have had to overlook a building site for some time now and have to leave blinds
down and curtains closed throughout the day due to privacy concerns with builders being on site
from 7:00am;

(xvi) Works will significantly devalue adjoining property and rental values;

(xvii) Eastern gable elevation of Block A has been built closer to the boundary than the 2m that the
amended plans suggest;

(xviii) Revised plans show no alteration to siting of Block A, just only correct the original error made
to the positioning of the properties in Kent Gardens. If Kent Garden properties had been shown
correctly, original application would not have been granted. Despite my initial objection back in 2006,
you now expect me to accept the error made which means from now on | must be completely
deprived of daylight and privacy and live with an eyesore for the rest of my life. My garden at No. 28
is less than 15 foot long so this has a massive impact.

NICK HURD MP:

| have been contacted by several constituents who are very concerned about the above building
application.

| understand that a temporary stop notice has been issued regarding Block A. As you are no doubt
aware, the rear of this building is extremely close to 28 Kent Gardens - in fact it will probably mean
that this ground floor maisonette will have virtually no daylight coming in to the rear of the property.

| am writing to request that the North Planning Committee make a site visit before a determination is
reached.

WARD COUNCILLOR:
First Response:

Initially requested application be considered by committee given proposal to install electronic gates
but request was withdrawn following omission of these gates.

Second Response:

You will remember that | was on the committee that approved the original application for this site.
The current works are in a completely different location and are not acceptable. In fact these building
works are actually in a different location to that outlined in the new application. I'm surprised that a
stop notice has not been served, as the development is now too close to the neighbouring properties

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 24



and could affect the listed building next door.

On a personal note, | have no doubt that the committee will not approve the current works and i
officers visited the site it would be perfectly clear to them that a new application for the current site
would not receive their recommendation for approval, especially as it's being built contrary to the
amended plans.

We need to be more pro-active in these matters and prevent developers from doing whatever they
want, and they must be told, in no uncertain terms (via a stop notice if necessary) that these
particular works are unacceptable.

If we continue to use the excuse that we may be held liable for wrong decisions, even if thos
decisions was made in good faith, we are failing in our duty and are letting the residents down, which
once again is not acceptable.

If we make a decision to halt inappropriate works, which for whatever reasons are then allowed on
appeal, then at least we can say we've tried which will, without doubt, attract the support of the
residents we're trying to serve, rather than their continued anger at our inability to take positive
action.

Note: Comments were also made by the Ward Councillor regarding an application in Rushdene
Road and have been omitted from the above comments.

Third Response:

The above planning application refers to a development to the rear of Highgrove House, Lidgould
Grove, Eastcote. This application is just one of a series of applications that have resulted in the
building of two blocks of houses that fail to comply with the original permissions.

As a result, the LPA have served a series of 'stop notices' on the developers and the above
application now awaits determination.

| ask that this matter be determined by the North Planning Committee and that before any decisions
are made, the committee carry out a site visit to investigate the impact these unlawful buildings have
already made on the area in general and the houses and residents of Kent Gardens, situated to the
rear of the development, in particular.

EASTCOTE VILLAGE CONSERVATION PANEL.:
First Response

Many of the changes are being made at the request of the Principal Conservation & Urban Design
Officer, LBH, and we support all of this officer's requests.

However, we are extremely concerned with the new proposal to add electronic gates. Highgrove
House is a Grade Il listed building, and has considerable historic interest. It is not acceptable to shut
this building away from the community. This action would also shut away the assisted housing unit,
already occupied on the site. Have the occupants of this building and their families been consulted.
Surely this will cause them all great inconvenience.

If there are concerns regarding security, may | suggest that the applicants ask advice from Frank
Freeman, Crime prevention Design Advisor, Metropolitan Police Service. | believe at the outline
stage of this development Mr. Freeman recommended a very workable plan.

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 25



We would ask that the electronic gates be refused.
Second Response

The matter of disturbance to a long standing badger sett was raised at the last meeting of the
Friends of Warrender Park/Highgrove Woods MAG. Can this be looked at within the current planning
application?

Third Response
This application is to alter the position slightly of blocks A & B, and to date has not been determined
Building work has started on both of these blocks which is giving great cause for concern.

Block A.

Situated to the rear of 28 Kent Gardens. | visited the site today and block A is definitely being built
approximately 1.5 meters nearer to 28 Kent Gardens than shown on the drawings. The drawings are
also incorrect as they show 28 Kent Gardens as having a much longer garden than it actually has. |
believe that a line has been missed out showing the rear building line of 28.

The current position of Block A will block the light from 28 Kent Gardens which is a ground floor
maisonette, also from the amenity space which is no more than 3 metres in length. This is no
acceptable.

| attended the site visit when Outline Planning Permission was being sought. Members of the North
Planning Committee were assured that these new buildings would be situated behind the Kent
Garden Garage Block, and partly across the driveway to the garages and would not take light from
the existing dwellings.

Block B.

This block was causing problems with the established badger sett in Highgrove Woods, although
Natural England have approved the recently submitted mitigation plan, now that building works have
started, without planning permission, please can the positioning etc be checked to ensure that no
harm is being made to the sett.

Please can we ask that a stop be put on these elements of the project immediately, until matters are
resolved.

RUISLIP, NORTHWOOD & EASTCOTE LOCAL HISTORY SOCIETY:
First Response:

Concern expressed that they have not been consulted on this application, even though it concerns a
listed building and the apparent lack of public consultation. The Society may wish to respond on this
application.

Second Response:

The footprint of one block has been adjusted to be further away from the boundary fence with Kent
Gardens. But our opinion is still, as was stated in our original letter of 9 January 2007, that both
blocks are very close to Highgrove House. This will be detrimental to the appearance and setting of
this Grade Il listed building. We are pleased that it has been specified that the materials to be used
for the new houses are to be in keeping with those used for Highgrove House. We would like to

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 26



stress how important it is that this is monitored so that the development is sympathetic to a
historical site.

We are also pleased to note that pitched dormer roofs have been added so that they will be more in
keeping with Highgrove House. However we would question whether the provision of juliet balconies
on the mews houses will be sympathetic with the appearance of Highgrove House.

Our main concern is the addition of steel entrance gates for both pedestrians and vehicles, which
will cut off the whole site including the recently constructed supported housing unit and Highgrove
House. This was not part of the original application and we feel such a major change should not be
proposed now. They will detract from the overall look of the site and be out of keeping with the
setting for an important historical building. Such an area should be part of the community not
barricaded behind security gates and fences.

Internal Consultees
CONSERVATION AND URBAN DESIGN OFFICER:

COMMENTS: The minor changes to the position of blocks A and B would not have any significant
impact on the setting of Highgrove House. The changes to the roof form of Block A would again have
little impact on the setting of the main house or the architectural quality of the new block. The
introduction of solar panels to the roof slopes of both of the new buildings would now be acceptable
in the positions shown as they can not be viewed with the listed house.

The drawings of the gates and piers to the main entrance are no longer relevant and no longer form
part of this application.

CONCLUSION: No objection to revised design or siting.
TREE OFFICER:
Original Comments:

The revised layout and associated details of tree protection and landscaping are described in the
plans and documents attached to the applicant's e-mail of 13 May 2011 (see below). In relation to
the approved scheme and hence the remainder of the site (other than Block A), the tree-related and
landscaping details are approved. Therefore, these observations relate specifically to the revisec
layout of Block A.

The revised layout, tree protection and landscaping plans show existing trees (part of groups G5 and
G6) retained. However, these trees no longer exist.

The plans should, therefore, be revised to show the current situation and to show additional
landscaping including new small trees, where appropriate, taking account of the site constraints, in
replacement of the trees in groups 5 and 6 and a row of 3m-high laurels along the site boundary
between the end/flank wall of Block A and the boundary fence of the neighbouring properties in Kent
Gardens.

The laurels should be allowed to grow to a height of 3.5-4m and thereafter be maintained at a height
of 3.5-4m. Such tree/shrub planting would provide a low-mid level (3.5-4m high) screen/buffer in that
location.

Given the site constraints, in particular the limited space (2.4m-wide strip of land, with a path/ramp
to the back/side door in the end/flank of Block A), there is no scope for tree planting in that location.

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 27



Hence, the planting of large evergreen shrubs (laurel) is suggested.

If necessary, the landscape management plan should be amended to reflect these changes to the
landscaping scheme.

Revised Comments:

These amended plans address the TLP points raised in my observations (e-mail) of 23 June 2011.
The revised scheme is acceptable in terms of Saved Policy BE38 of the UDP.

SUSTAINABILITY OFFICER:

Following Natural England's confirmation that the latest details submitted in order to discharge
condition 34 (protected species) of planning permission ref: 10622/APP/2009/2504 are adequate to
safeguard protected species, particularly the adjoining badger sett, | have no objections to the
proposed variation.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

This scheme was originally granted permission in January 2007 and renewed in February
2010. As such, this application to amend the siting and design of the mews housing does
not raise any in principle matters.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

This scheme does not alter the unit or habitable room density of the original development
previously approved.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The amended siting of the mews housing would not result in the new blocks being sited
any nearer to the Grade Il Listed Highgrove House. Furthermore, the revisions to the design
of the blocks are considered to be acceptable. On this basis, the Council's Conservation
and Urban Design Officer does not raise any objection to the revisions.

7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
7.06 Environmental Impact

Not applicable to this application.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The revisions to the siting and design of the blocks would have minimal impact upon the
character and appearance of the surrounding area. The re-siting of the blocks would
reduce the front garden areas to the north of Block A and west of Block B and in the case
of Block A, it would be very marginally more conspicuous as you entered the site but these
changes would have a negligible impact, given the secluded nature of the site and the siting
of the blocks, at the rear of the site and largely screened by Highgrove House.

7.08 Impact on neighbours

The approved plans of the original permission on this site show two, two storey blocks
sited at the rear of the site, close to the maisonettes on Kent Gardens.

At its nearest point, Block A was shown to be sited within 8m of the rear elevation of 28/28a

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 28



Kent Gardens and 9m from the rear elevation of 27/27a. Although the officer's report on the
renewal application ref. 10622/APP/2009/2504 noted that these distances are less than the
15m distance advocated by guidance, the report went on to advise that the block would be
sited immediately to the rear of the garage block on Kent Gardens sited between these
properties. As such, the 45° line of sight taken from the nearest rear facing habitable room
windows would only be breached at relatively acute angles, so that the properties would
maintain essentially unrestricted views down their rear gardens. The report also noted that
there were mature trees and vegetation on the site boundaries that would provide
screening.

The southern mews block (Block B) would have been sited some 16m from the rear
elevations of Nos. 26-27 Kent Gardens. The report went on to advise that the proposed
block would result in the overshadowing of the end of the rear garden of No. 27, but this
impact would be minimal and would not constitute a ground for refusal.

The revised siting involves moving the whole of Block A very slightly north, by
approximately 150mm, with the width of the northern wing of the L-shaped block increased
from approximately 5.1m to 5.8m. This results in the northern side elevation of the block
being sited some 850mm further to the north. The revised siting also involves setting the
gable end of the northern wing some 1.4m further back from the boundary with properties
in Kent Gardens. As regards Block B, the proposed resiting involves moving the whole
block some 950mm further to the west, away from residential properties in Kent Gardens.
If this were the only issue involved, it is considered that the revised siting of the blocks
would be beneficial to adjoining properties in Kent Gardens as compared to the approved
scheme as the blocks would be sited further away from the site boundaries, with the only
adverse impact being that the side elevation of the northern wing of Block A would be
moved 850mm further north to encroach further into the rear field of view from Nos. 28/28a,
but this would be compensated by moving the nearest part of the building, its gable end
elevation, 1.4m further back into the site.

However, since works have commenced on the mews blocks in their revised, albeit
currently unauthorised positions, (works which have also involved the removal of a number
of trees and shrubs along this boundary), complaints have been received that the blocks
are too close to adjoining houses and do not accord with the submitted plans.
Measurements taken on site reveal that the blocks have been sited correctly in terms of
their positioning relative to Highgrove House, but it is the siting of surrounding properties
that have been shown incorrectly within the original application. In particular, the maisonette
block comprising Nos. 26/26a/27/27a was shown some 1m further to the east and some
1.3m further to the north and the maisonette block comprising Nos. 28/28a/29/29a was
shown 2.06m further north and 0.9m further east than their actual positions. In such
circumstances, it would be difficult to argue that the mews blocks had not been positioned
correctly to accord with the approved plans. The issue lies with the siting of those
properties outside of the application site which were incorrectly depicted and approved as
part of the original application.

As a consequence, planning permission was granted for Block A in a position which at its
nearest point would be sited 6.15m from the rear elevation of Nos. 28/28a Kent Gardens to
the north of the garage court and it would encroach further into its rear outlook. The
proposed revised siting would bring the block a further 950mm across so that the side
elevation of the block roughly aligns with the side elevation of 28/28a Kent Gardens, but the
separation distance would increase to 7.5m. As regards Nos. 27/27a Kent Gardens to the
south of the garage court, permission was actually granted for Block A at its nearest point

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 29



some 8.4m from the nearest corner of the adjoining maisonette block although with the
correct siting of these properties, the proposed block would encroach less into their rear
field of view.

As regards the impact upon privacy, no first floor windows are proposed in the gable end
elevations of the mews housing blocks facing Kent Gardens. Furthermore, the northern
side elevation of Block A has moved further north, but further away from the rear
boundaries of Nos 28 - 29 Kent Gardens and it is considered that overall, there would be no
appreciable increase in the potential for overlooking. The additional windows are skylights
proposed would also be to building elevations that would not face the adjoining properties in
Kent Gardens The only exception to this would be the new skylight window on Block A, but
this would directly face the adjoining garage court. A submitted cross section plan shows
that the internal floor height would not allow overlooking of adjoining properties.
Furthermore, the potential view of the rear elevation and garden at Nos. 28/28a would
effectively be screened by the roof of the northern limb of the building and the window
would be sited at too acute an angle to afford any potential to overlook the rear elevation
and garden of No. 27 Kent Gardens. As such, the proposed alterations would not have any
significant implications for the privacy of adjoining properties.

A meeting was held with the developers where possible mitigation measures were
discussed. The roof has changed on Block A from full gable ends to a half gabled roof. As
a result, its roof bulk would reduce and the distance between the highest part of the building
at its ridge and the rear elevations of Nos. 28/28a Kent Gardens would increase from 6.8m
as the scheme was approved with the maisonettes in their correct position to 9.8m. Sun on
the ground diagrams have been also been prepared, comparing the approved scheme with
the revised siting. They show that the extent of the overshadowing in the rear garden of
No. 28 Kent Gardens is similar, with most of the rear garden being overshadowed by 2:00
in the afternoon, although the rear elevation of No. 28 would begin to be overshadowed
slightly later in the afternoon from about 2:30 as opposed to 2:00 with the approved
scheme, although on the revised scheme, slightly more of the rear garden is affected,
particularly at the end of the garden. However, if the trees previously on site are taken into
account then it is clear that 28/28a Kent Gardens was already overshadowed by the trees
more than the impact of the proposed building. This is very important when considering
the impact of the building on the amenity of the occupiers of 28/28a Kent Gardens.

Furthermore, the scheme as approved, although it did show trees to be retained along the
boundary with Kent Gardens with only a 1.0m separation distance between the gable on
Block A and the boundary with Kent Gardens, it did not allow for any landscaping to screen
the nearest part of the building, particularly as the side gap was shown to provide rear
access. The Tree Officer advises that the increased separation distance would allow for
some screening to be provided in this space and although the space would still not support
tree planting, a problem compounded by the presence of a sewer, a laurel hedge could be
planted with 3m high shrubs that could be allowed to grow to a height of 3.5 to 4.0m to
provide some screening to the development along this boundary. It is considered that this
screening would not be likely to result in any greater overshadowing of adjoining properties
than the trees and shrubs that have been removed. An amended landscape plan has been
received to show this detail, together with a number of replacement trees along this
boundary.

It is therefore considered that the proposed revisions would have at least a neutral impact
and with the laurel screen, possibly a reduced impact upon adjoining properties in terms of
the planning permission that has been granted.

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 30



7.09

710

7.1

712

713

714

7.15

7.16

717

718

7.19

Living conditions for future occupiers

The proposed alterations to the siting of Block A would not significantly alter the internal
floor area of the houses, which would retain floor areas in excess of 90sgm which satisfies
the 63sgm. minimum space required by design guidance. The internal floor areas in Block
B would not alter.

As regards private amenity space, there would be little material change, with a very slight
increase in the size of rear gardens to these properties.
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The revision to the siting of these blocks would not affect parking arrangements.
Urban design, access and security

These issues are dealt with in Sections 7.03, 7.07 and 7.22.
Disabled access

The proposed changes do not impede disabled access.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

Although Groups G5 and G6 at the rear of the site on the boundary with Kent Gardens have
been removed and were previously shown to be retained, the Tree Officer has not raised
any objection to their loss subject to replacement planting. An amended Landscape
Scheme has been submitted which shows a laurel hedge along this boundary, with 3m
high specimens to be planted and allowed to grow to a height of 3.5 to 4.0m. Two
replacement trees would also be planted. On this basis, the Tree Officer does not raise
any objection to the scheme.

An initial concern raised to the scheme in general was the impact upon an adjoining badger
sett in Highgrove Woods. This was investigated and closely monitored and a number of
additional ecological reports and information were submitted, the end result of which is that
English Nature were satisfied with the mitigation measures proposed and condition 34 of
10622/APP/2009/2504 which required a detailed ecology assessment was able to be
discharged.

As regards one of the neighbours concerns that the removed trees on the boundary with
Kent Gardens did contain bats, this would be a civil matter and for it to be taken any further,
sufficient evidence would need to be available that this was indeed the case.

Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Previous conditions relating to renewable energy and sustainability have been discharged
and the details, revised as necessary, have been included within this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

The development is for the revised siting and design of the mews housing. Given the
nature of the revisions, no noise or air quality issues are raised by this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

The points raised by the petitioners have been dealt with in the main report.

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 31



As regards the individual comments, points (i) to (viii), (xiii), (xiv) and (xviii) have been dealt

with in the main report. Points (ix) and (xv) are noted. As regards point (x), each application

has to be considered on its individual merits. Points (xi) and (xvi) do not raise a material

planning considerations. In terms of Point (xii), it is considered that the quality of the

brickwork is acceptable. As regards point (xvii), the siting has been measured by officers

on site and professionally surveyed since inaccurate plans came to light and is accurate.
7.20 Planning Obligations

Policy R17 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) states that: 'The Local Planning Authority will, where appropriate, seek to supplement
the provision of recreation open space, facilities to support arts, cultural and entertainment
activities, and other community, social and education facilities through planning obligations
in conjunction with other development proposals'.

A Unilateral Undertaking was signed on the 8th November 2010 as part of the renewal
application (ref. 10622/APP/2009/2504) in order to discharge conditions 27 to 31 and the
financial contributions sought in order to improve community and education facilities, local
healthcare provision, enhancements to Highgrove Woods and construction training have
been paid. There is therefore no need for a deed of variation as the requirements of this
development under Policy R17 of the saved UDP have been satisfied.

7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

As it is considered that the revised siting and design of the mews blocks are acceptable,
there is no requirement for further enforcement action.
7.22 Other Issues

The only pre-commencement condition which has not been discharged is Condition 33 of
10622/APP/2009/2504 which requires the submission of a CCTV scheme before work
commences. The applicants advise that they do not intend to instal a CCTV scheme and
given that this is a residential scheme, where it is not standard practice to require such a
security measure, it is considered that the condition should not be attached to any new
permission, as a CCTV scheme could be intrusive for future residents.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning legislation,
regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to make an
informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 32



means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other opinion,
national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or other status'

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

10. CONCLUSION

The revised siting and design of the two mews housing blocks would not be detrimental to
the setting of the listed Highgrove House.

The revised siting of Block B represents an improvement in terms of the approved scheme
as it moves the block further away from adjoining residential properties.

Although the revised siting of Block A in relation to adjoining residents, particularly Nos. 28
and 28a Kent Gardens is less than ideal, as planning permission has already been granted
for Block A in a position that has a greater adverse impact upon adjoining properties, the
revised siting, coupled with the mitigation measures proposed as part of this application, is
considered to represent an improvement in terms of the permission that has been granted.

The application is recommended accordingly.

11. Reference Documents

Planning Policy Statement 1: Delivering Sustainable Development

Planning Policy Statement 3: Housing

Planning Policy Statement 5: Planning for the Historic Environment

Planning Policy Statement 9: Biodiversity and Geological Conservation
Planning Policy Statement 22: Renewable Energy

Planning Policy Guidance 13: Transport

London Plan (February 2008)

London Plan: Interim Housing Supplementary Planning Guidance, April 2010
Adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
HDAS: Residential Layouts

HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon

Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document, July 2008
Consultation responses

Contact Officer: Richard Phillips Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 33



Notes

Site boundary

Highgrove

House

Site Address

*naauvo N
-

.
..

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with

the authority of the Head of Committee

Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents
Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database rights
2011 Ordnance Survey 100019283

Highgrove House
Eastcote Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Ruislip
Planning Application Ref: Scale
10622/APP/2010/1822 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
North Page 34 |  July 2011

¥

THILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda ltem 7

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address LAND AT 216 FIELD END ROAD EASTCOTE

Development: Erection of a part three storey, part four storey building comprising a ground
floor Class A1 (Retail) unit and 3, one-bedroom flats and 8, two-bedroom
flats above with first floor rear roof garden and third floor terrace on front
elevation.

LBH Ref Nos: 6331/APP/2010/2411

Drawing Nos: 1215-P100
1215-P101
Un-numbered Drainage Plan
Design and Access Statement Rev D
Planning Statement, October 2010
Environmenmtal Noise Report 4th November 2010
Phase 1 Environmental Review, March 2010
Energy Assessment, 8th October 2010
Affordable Housing Viability Assessment
Technical Note, Ref: PCJ/10/1126/TNO1
1215-P102 rev F
1215-P103 rev G
1215-P104 rev G
1215-P105rev F
1215-P106 rev C
1215-P110rev F
1215-P111rev F
1215-P112rev D
1215-P113 rev D
Technical Note Ref: PJC/10/1126/TN02, April 2011
Agent's email datred 20/05/2011 and attached plan showing extent of land
to be dedicated to the Council
Agent's email dated 01/06/2011
Agent's email dated 08/06/2011

Date Plans Received:  14/10/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 15/10/2010

Date Application Valid: 05/11/2010 05/11/2010
09/03/2011

16/03/2011
15/04/2011
20/05/2011
01/06/2011
08/06/2011

1. SUMMARY

This application seeks planning permission for a new four storey building on this currently
vacant site. It would comprise a new convenience store covering most of the ground floor
and 3 one-bedroom and 8 two-bedroom flats above. The scheme would be car free.

The proposed uses are acceptable in policy terms and the scheme would benefit the
town centre in terms of bringing a vacant prominent town centre site back into productive

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 35



use. The scheme has been revised in terms of the building's siting and design and it is
now considered to present a satisfactory appearance on Field End Road, which respects
the scale and harmonises with surrounding buildings. The proposal is not considered to
harm the setting of the Grade Il listed Eastcote Underground Station sited on the
opposite side of the road. The proposed building would not be detrimental to the
amenities of surrounding residents.

One of the flats is below the minimum unit size advocated by design guidance, but the
shortfall is minimal and would not justify a refusal of the scheme. The amenity space
proposed is considered acceptable in this town centre location. As regards noise, the
Council's Environmental Health Officer advises that adequate safeguards and
attenuation measures would ensure that an adequate residential environment is
achieved. Since the scheme has been amended to include a lift to all residential floors,
the Council's Access Officer advises that the scheme is acceptable.

As the site has no rear access, servicing and deliveries would be at the front of the store.
Works to the highway include a new loading/unloading bay that would be available to
surrounding retail units, remodelling of the adjoining lay-by to provide three additional on-
street parking spaces and the area to the front of the store would be paved and two new
trees and seating provided and the area would be dedicated to the Council. The Council's
Highway Officer advises that delivery arrangements are acceptable, subject to control of
delivery times to avoid peak hours and that the car free scheme is acceptable. Although
no disabled car parking space is provided, given the constraints on site and the scale of
the development proposed, no objection is raised.

An Affordable Homes Viability Assessment demonstrates that the scheme would not be
viable is such housing was included having regard to other s106 commitments. It is
considered that the scheme does provide a full range of S106 contributions. It is
recommended for approval.

2. RECOMMENDATION

That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning and Enforcement to grant
planning permission, subject to the following:

1. That the Council enter into a legal agreement with the applicants under Section
106 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) and/or Sections 38
and 278 of the Highways Act 1980 (as amended) or other appropriate legislation to
secure:

(i) Highway improvements to provide a new loading/unloading bay and re-
modelling of adjoining lay-by and to secure dedication of land at front of the site
(ii) A financial contribution of £23,535 towards education places

(iii) A financial contribution of £4,320.40 towards health care facilities

(iv) A financial contribution of £10,000 towards community facilities

(v) A financial contribution of £458.62 towards libraries

(vi) A financial contribution of £5,000 towards construction training

(vii) In-kind works to the front of the site including new tree planting, paving and
seating,

(viii) A Delivery Management Plan

(vi) The applicants pay a sum to the Council of 5% of the value of contributions for
specified requirements to project manage and oversee implementation of elements
of the completed planning (and/or highways) agreement(s).

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 36



2. That in respect of the application for planning permission, the applicant meets
the Council's reasonable costs in the preparation of the S106 Agreement and any
abortive work as a result of the agreement not being completed.

3. That officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of the
proposed agreement.

4. That if the application is approved, the following conditions be attached:

1 T8 Time Limit - full planning application 3 years

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 M1 Details/Samples to be Submitted

No development shall take place until details and/or samples of all materials, colours and
finishes to be used on all external surfaces, including details of balconies, have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

3 OM1 Development in accordance with Approved Plans

The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in strict accordance with the
plans hereby approved unless consent to any variation is first obtained in writing from the
Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the external appearance of the development is satisfactory and complies
with Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

4 OoM2 Levels

No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the development shall not
be carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in
accordance with policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

5 OM19 Construction Management Plan

Prior to development commencing, the applicant shall submit a demolition and
construction management plan to the Local Planning Authority for its approval. The plan
shall detail:

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 37



(i) The phasing of development works

(ii) The hours during which development works will occur (please refer to informative 115
for maximum permitted working hours).

(i) A programme to demonstrate that the most valuable or potentially contaminating
materials and fittings can be removed safely and intact for later re-use or processing.
(iv)Measures to prevent mud and dirt tracking onto footways and adjoining roads
(including wheel washing facilities).

(v) Traffic management and access arrangements (vehicular and pedestrian) and
parking provisions for contractors during the development process (including measures
to reduce the numbers of construction vehicles accessing the site during peak hours).

(vi) Measures to reduce the impact of the development on local air quality and dust
through minimising emissions throughout the demolition and construction process.

(vii) The storage of demolition/construction materials on site.

The approved details shall be implemented and maintained throughout the duration of
the demoilition and construction process.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of surrounding areas in accordance with Policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies 2007).

6 H14 Cycle Storage - details to be submitted

No part of the development hereby permitted shall be commenced until details of covered
and secure cycle storage, changing facilities, lockers and showers for staff of the retail
store, customer cycle storage and 11 resident's cycle spaces have been submitted to
and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter, the development
shall not be occupied or brought into use until the approved cycling facilities have been
implemented in accordance with the approved plan, with the facilities being permanently
retained for use by cyclists.

REASON

To ensure the provision and retention of facilities for cyclists to the development and
hence the availability of sustainable forms of transport to the site in accordance with
Policy AM9 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
and Chapter 3C of the London Plan. (February 2008).

7 TL5 Landscaping Scheme - (full apps where details are reserved)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme providing full details of hard
and soft landscaping works has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority and these works shall be carried out as approved. The scheme shall
include: -

- Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

- Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

- Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities where
appropriate,

- Implementation programme.

The scheme shall also include details of the following: -

- Proposed finishing levels or contours,

- Means of enclosure,

- Car parking layouts,

- Other vehicle and pedestrian access and circulation areas,

- Hard surfacing materials proposed,

- Minor artefacts and structures (such as play equipment, furniture, refuse storage, signs,

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 38



or lighting),
- Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground (e.g. drainage,
power cables or communications equipment, indicating lines, manholes or associated
structures),
- Retained historic landscape features and proposals for their restoration where relevant.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality in compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

8 TL6 Landscaping Scheme - implementation

All hard and soft landscaping shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
landscaping scheme and shall be completed within the first planting and seeding
seasons following the completion of the development or the occupation of the buildings,
whichever is the earlier period. The new planting and landscape operations should
comply with the requirements specified in BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1,
Specification for Trees and Shrubs' and in BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General
Landscape Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. Thereafter, the areas of hard and soft
landscaping shall be permanently retained.

Any tree, shrub or area of turfing or seeding shown on the approved landscaping scheme
which within a period of 5 years from the completion of development dies, is removed or
in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes seriously damaged or diseased
shall be replaced in the same place or, if planting in the same place would leave the new
tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in a position to
be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority in the next planting season
with another such tree, shrub or area of turfing or seeding of similar size and species
unless the Local Planning Authority first gives written consent to any variation.

REASON

To ensure that the landscaped areas are laid out and retained in accordance with the
approved plans in order to preserve and enhance the visual amenities of the locality in
compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

9 TL7 Maintenance of Landscaped Areas

No development shall take place until a schedule of landscape maintenance for a
minimum period of 5 years has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. The scheme shall include details of the arrangements for its
implementation. Maintenance shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
schedule.

REASON
To ensure that the approved landscaping is properly maintained in accordance with
policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (September 2007).

10 DIS2 Access to Buildings for People with Disabilities

Development shall not commence until details of access to building entrances (to include
ramped/level approaches, signposting, types and dimensions of door width and lobby
openings) to meet the needs of people with disabilities have been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The approved facilities should be

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 39



provided prior to the occupation of the development and shall be permanently retained
thereafter.

REASON

To ensure that people with disabilities have adequate access to the development in
accordance with Policy R16 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) and London Plan Policies (February 2008) Policies 3A.13, 3A.17 and
4B.5.

1 DIS5 Design to Lifetime Homes Standards & Wheelchair Standards

All residential units within the development hereby approved shall be built in accordance
with 'Lifetime Homes' Standards. Further 10% of the units hereby approved shall be
designed to be fully wheelchair accessible, or easily adaptable for residents who are
wheelchair users, as set out in the Council's Supplementary Planning Document
'Accessible Hillingdon'.

REASON

To ensure that sufficient housing stock is provided to meet the needs of disabled and
elderly people in accordance with London Plan (February 2008) Policies 3A.5, 3A.13,
3A.17 and 4B.5.

12 HLC5 Industrial and Commercial Development
The retail unit shall not be used except between 07:00 and 23:00 hours on any day.

REASON

To safeguard the residential amenity of the occupiers of adjoining and nearby properties
in accordance with Policy OE3 of the Hilingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007).

13 NONSC Non Standard Condition

With the exception of newspapers, deliveries and collection, including waste collections,
shall be restricted to the following hours:

10:00 to 16:00 hours and 19:00 to 21:00 hours Monday to Friday,

07:00 to 21:00 hours Saturday, and

08:00 to 16:00 hours Sundays, Bank and Public Holidays

REASON

To safeguard the residential amenity of the occupiers of adjoining and nearby properties
and safeguard highway safety in accordance with Policies AM7 and OE3 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

14 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The development shall not begin until a sound insulation scheme that specifies the
provisions to be made for the control of noise transmission from the commercial use
hereby approved to adjoining dwellings, has been submitted to, and approved by the
Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include such combination of sound insulation
and other measures as may be approved by the LPA. The scheme shall be fully
implemented before the development is occupied/use commences and thereafter shall
be retained and maintained in good working order for so long as the building remains in
use.

Reason:
To ensure that the amenity of the occupiers of the proposed development is not

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 40



adversely affected by noise in accordance with policy OE5 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and Policy 4A.20 of the London
Plan (February 2008).

15 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The rating level of the noise emitted from plant and equipment hereby approved shall be
at least 5dB lower than the existing background noise level. The noise levels shall be
determined at the nearest residential premises in accordance with British Standard 4142,
'Method for rating industrial noise affecting mixed residential and industrial areas’.

Reason:
To protect the amenity of the surrounding area in accordance with policy OE3 of the
adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

16 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Development shall not begin until a scheme for protecting the proposed development
from road and rail traffic noise has been submitted to and approved by the Local
Planning Authority (LPA). The noise protection scheme shall meet acceptable noise
design criteria both indoors and outdoors. The scheme shall include such combination of
measures as may be approved by the LPA. The scheme shall thereafter be retained and
operated in its approved form for so long as the use hereby permitted remains on the
site.

Reason:

To safeguard the residential amenity of the occupiers of adjoining and nearby properties
in accordance with Policy OE3 of the Hilingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007).

17 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Before any part of this development is commenced a site survey to assess the land
contamination levels shall be carried out to the satisfaction of the Council and a
remediation scheme for removing or rendering innocuous all contaminates from the site
shall be submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority. The remediation
scheme shall include an assessment of the extent of site contamination and provide in
detail the remedial measures to be taken to avoid risk to the occupiers and the buildings
when the site is developed. All works, which form part of this remediation scheme, shall
be completed before any part of the development is occupied (unless otherwise agreed
in writing by the Local Planning Authority). The condition will not be discharged until
verification information has been submitted for the remedial works.

Any imported material i.e. soil shall be tested for contamination levels therein to the
satisfaction of the Council.

Reason:

To ensure that risks from land contamination to the future users of the land and
neighbouring land are minimised, together with those to controlled waters, property and
ecological systems and the development can be carried out safely without unacceptable
risks to workers, neighbours and other offsite receptors in accordance with policy OE11
of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

18 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Prior to the commencement of development a detailed energy assessment shall be
submitted in writing to and approved by the Local Planning Authority. This assessment

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 41



shall demonstrate the specific carbon reduction details that will be used to reduce carbon
emissions by 20% from renewable energy. The details shall include types and locations
(including roof plans if necessary) of technologies and the impacts on the baseline (2010
building regulations) development. The scheme shall be completed in accordance with
the approved plan unless otherwise agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority.

Reason
To ensure compliance with London Plan policy 4A.7 by reducing the amount of carbon
emissions through the use of renewable energy.

19 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Prior to the commencement of development, the applicant must provide a certified BRE
design stage certificate confirming the residential development can meet the Level 3 of
the Code for Sustainable Homes. Prior to occupancy of the development, the applicant
must submit a BRE completion stage certificate confirming the residential units have
been built to Level 3 of the Code for Sustainable Homes. If no completion stage
certificate is received then the Local Planning Authority will seek compensation.

Reason
To ensure the proposals provide certified sustainable development in accordance with
London Plan policy 2A.1.

20 TL20 Amenity Areas (Residential Developments)

None of the dwellings hereby permitted shall be occupied, until the outdoor amenity area
serving the dwellings as shown on the approved plans (including balconies where these
are shown to be provided) has been made available for the use of residents of the
development. Thereafter, the amenity areas shall so be retained.

REASON

To ensure the continued availability of external amenity space for residents of the
development, in the interests of their amenity and the character of the area in
accordance with policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) and London Plan (February 2008) Policy 4B.1.

21 OoM14 Secured by Design

The development hereby approved shall incorporate measures to minimise the risk of
crime and to meet the specific security needs of the application site and the
development. Details of security measures shall be submitted and approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority before development commences. Any security measures to
be implemented in compliance with this condition shall reach the standard necessary to
achieve the 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the Hillingdon Metropolitan
Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the Association of Chief
Police Officers (ACPO).

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote
the well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the
Local Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with policies 4B.1 and 4B.6 of the London Plan.

22 SUS5S Sustainable Urban Drainage

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 42



No development shall take place on site until details of the incorporation of sustainable
urban drainage have been submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The approved details shall thereafter be installed on site and thereafter
permanently retained and maintained.

REASON

To ensure that surface water run off is handled as close to its source as possible in
compliance with policy 4A.14 of the London Plan (February 2008) /if appropriate/ and to
ensure the development does not increase the risk of flooding contrary to Policy OES8 of
the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007), polices
4A.12 and 4A.13 of the London Plan (February 2008) and PPS25.

23 OM5 Provision of Bin Stores

The covered and secure facilities to be provided for the screened storage of refuse bins
within the site shall be provided in accordance with the approved details prior to the
occupation of the building and thereafter the facilities shall be permanently retained.

REASON

To ensure a satisfactory appearance and in the interests of the amenities of the
occupiers and adjoining residents, in accordance with Policy OE3 of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (February 2008) and national

guidance.

BE10 Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE18 Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE26 Town centres - design, layout and landscaping of new buildings

BE28 Shop fronts - design and materials

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 43



BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation
measures

OE5 Siting of noise-sensitive developments

OES8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional
surface water run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

H4 Mix of housing units

H5 Dwellings suitable for large families

H8 Change of use from non-residential to residential

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of
recreation, leisure and community facilities

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

HDAS Residential Layouts

Accessible Hillingdon

3 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

4 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by
either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will
have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results
in any form of encroachment.

5 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at
least 6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed
plans must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

6 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 44



empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the
owner. If you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

7 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the hours of
08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours of 08.00 hours
and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on Sundays, Bank and
Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public health
nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02, Civic
Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek prior approval
under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying
out construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

8 145 Discharge of Conditions

Your attention is drawn to condition(s) 2, 4, 5, 6, 7, 9, 10, 14, 16, 17, 18, 19, 21 and 22
which must be discharged prior to the commencement of works. You will be in breach of
planning control should you commence these works prior to the discharge of this/these
condition(s). The Council may consider taking enforcement action to rectify the breach of
this condition(s). For further information and advice contact - Planning & Community
Services, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel: 01895 250230).

9

The sound insulation and ventilation scheme required by condition 16 shall meet
acceptable internal noise criteria. The local authority's supplementary planning document
on noise contains advice on noise design criteria. Wherever practicable, indoor noise
levels should be met with windows open. an example of a performance standard for
glazing and ventilation designed to achieve satisfactory internal noise levels is given in
the executive summary and chapter 4.0 of environmental noise report prepared by
Cundall Acoustics environmental noise report job no. 1002325, dated 4th November
2010.

Habitable rooms (bedrooms and living rooms) facing a noise source can be given some
protection by an external balcony, reducing the received noise level by approximately
5dB(A). The balcony front and sides should be imperforate and as tall as possible.
Where stacked vertically, the underside of each balcony above should have a sound-
absorbing finish, such as sprayed vermiculite.

Other noise affecting proposed dwellings - Service yard access:

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 45



Conditions have been proposed to restrict the delivery and waste collection activities to
daytime hours Monday to Saturdays only, plus shortened hours on Bank Holidays to
enable re-stocking to take place. The enclosed design will prevent the new dwellings
from being directly exposed to noise from these activities, however the adjoining parade
of existing commercial premises will have their own delivery and waste collection
requirements which are noted to contribute to the existing background noise levels.

Kitchen extract vent serving Village Pizza 214 Field End Road.
The existing side vent is subject to a recent application to reposition the termination point
of the flue such that it vents to the west of 214 (at the rear of the premises)
(35503/APP/2010/2047). 1t is noted that this has been approved subject to EPU
approved odour control measures on the 9th December 2010.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located within the Eastcote Town Centre, on the western side of
Field End Road, immediately to the north of the Metropolitan/ Piccadilly Underground line,
opposite the Grade Il Listed Eastcote Station and some 40m to the south of the traffic
lighted junction with EIm Avenue and North View. The roughly rectangular shaped plot has
a 26m frontage onto Field End Road and an approximate depth of 38m. The site, although
relatively flat, is at a lower level than the adjoining road and pavement as here, Field End
Road gently rises to bridge the adjoining railway line which at this point runs within a
cutting under the road.

The site is currently vacant and somewhat overgrown and it is believed that the last use of
the site was as a garden centre. It comprises extensive areas of hardstanding, the former
buildings having been demolished with the site perimeter protected by steel galvanised
palisade fencing. To the north, a three storey retail parade adjoins the site, the upper
floors of which are predominantly in residential use, with a lay-by at the front and a service
road at the rear which is accessed from EIm Avenue. The site projects forward by
approximately 9m from the front of the adjoining parade. At the rear, the site is adjoined
by the rear garden of No. 5 Elm Avenue.

The application site forms part of the secondary shopping area of the Eastcote Town
Centre as designated by the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Develop Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

This application seeks permission for a part three storey, part four storey flat roofed
building comprising of a 428 sg.m gross internal floor area ground floor retail unit (Class
A1) and 3 one-bedroom and 8 two bedroom flats above. The ground floor of the building
would cover much of the whole site, with the floors above being 'L'-shaped, adjoining and
aligning with the front elevation of the neighbouring retail parade and extending in depth
along the southern side of the site which abuts the underground line. The remaining
space above the ground floor shop at the rear would provide a roof terrace.

The building would have a 14.45m wide frontage onto Field End Road, retaining a 1.5m
gap to the southern side boundary of the site and would have a maximum depth of 19.2m,
leaving a 1.5m deep covered yard area at the rear. It would have a main height of 8.3m.
The building would be of a modern design, with the third floor predominantly contained

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 46



within a zinc clad flat roof element, which would be set back and pitched along the front
elevation. This would be stepped at the rear so that it would be set in 4.6m from the
projecting three storey wing of the building. The main three storey bulk of the building
would be in brick, with a 8.6m high white rendered panel on its southern elevation at the
front of the building. Access to the shop would be from the right hand side of the building
with the flats also accessed from the front, on the left hand side of the building, via a
glazed stairwell with lift access behind. A small recessed balcony would be provided on
the front elevation to one of the flats on the fourth floor. Storage for refuse from the store
is shown in the covered rear yard area with residential refuse storage within the building at
the side of the residential entrance. Cycle storage for the residents is also integral to the
building at the side, with cycle racks for retail customers provided at the front of the shop.
A small energy sub-station would also be incorporated into the southern side of the
building. Energy collectors are proposed on the roof of the projecting southern wing of the
building, on both the third and fourth floors.

The proposed development would be car free, with servicing and deliveries taking place at
the front of the site. The siting of the building allows a 7.5m deep forecourt area to be
provided, which would be gifted to the Council. In this area, an HGV service bay would be
provided at the front with a pedestrian area at the rear, incorporating two street trees and
benches beneath. Also, the off-street parking outside the adjoining parade would be re-
configured to accommodate an additional 3 parking spaces to supplement the existing
disabled parking bay and motorcycle parking bay.

The application is supported buy a number of reports, namely:
Planning Statement:

This provides the background to the planning application. The site is described, together
with the surrounding area and its buildings. It acknowledges that whilst there is a narrow
lane to the rear of the neighbouring properties, there is no legal right of access along this
route into the site. The proposal is described, and the history of the site. It then goes on
to assess the various aspects of the proposal against relevant national, regional and local
policies. It concludes that the proposed uses and design of the scheme are appropriate
for the site and the development will make a positive contribution to Eastcote town centre,
both in terms of environmental quality through the revitalisation of a brownfield site and its
viability and vitality with the creation of new job opportunities.

Transport Assessment:

This provides the background and the policy context for the development. The site is
described, together with its accessibility for the various modes of transport. Current travel
patterns and travel habits of the surrounding population are assessed. The report then
goes on to discuss the proposed access and service arrangements and assesses the
traffic demand from the new convenience store. The report concludes that the
convenience store would not generate significant primary traffic on the local road network
with the majority of trips being 'pass-by' trips which would not impact upon the safe
operation or capacity of the local highway network. Car parking demand generated by the
convenience store is considered acceptable and could be accommodated within the
existing and improved Stop and Shop facilities in the vicinity any parking demand from the
residential element would be minimal and can be managed through the current Parking
Management Scheme. Servicing and refuse collection, including larger HGVs will be
accommodated within the site.

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 47



Technical Note Ref: PJC/10/1126/TNO1, March 2011:

This provides detailed points of clarification to various issues raised by the Council's
Highway Engineer regarding deliveries, refuse, car parking, trip rates, traffic and land
dedication. It concludes by stating that the note demonstrates that there are practical
benefits of the proposed loading/unloading bay, adjacent to the site in both serving the
site and adjacent retailers and civic amenity in terms of providing a safe area for refuse
vehicles to wait, clears of the highway. If bay is occupied Sainbury's vehicles will move on,
to return later which can be dealt with through a store management plan for deliveries.
Furthermore, whilst there is no resident's parking, the site is well located to take
advantage of good public transport links and where any resident parking demand may
exist, it is not unreasonable to consider this minimal which can be accommodated locally,
either on or off-street. Majority of customer trips will be on foot, but the three additional
parking bays will absorb some of any additional parking demand in an area where parking
restrictions already encourage a high turnover of spaces.

Technical Note Ref: PJC/10/1126/TN02, April 2011:

This provides additional supporting detail in respect of the issues raised by the Highway
Engineer, in particular matters relating to delivery/servicing, transport data and parking.

Environmental Noise Report:

This provides a context for the noise report and describes the noise survey undertaken. It
discusses the results and makes recommendations for noise attenuation measures on the
building facades.

Energy Assessment:

This describes the development and provides the policy context for the energy
assessment. It researches the various technologies available and the viability of these to
serve the retail and residential elements of the proposal. It concludes that two energy
strategy options are available to reduce carbon dioxide emissions by a minimum of 20%,
involving photovoltaic panels and solar thermal water heating.

Phase 1 Environmental Report:

This provides the context for the desk top assessment of the potential for land
contamination on site. The history of the site is researched, based upon historical maps.
In 1868, the site was shown as undeveloped open land but by 1914, a small unidentified
building had been erected on the eastern part of the site. Further structures were added
over the years until 1960, when these structures had been replaced with an unidentified
building of commercial/industrial appearance. By 1972, this structure had been replaced
by a large greenhouse associated with the former use of the site as a garden centre. By
2006, the site had been cleared and left vacant. Environmental databases are then
considered and the risk assessed of possible land contamination. It concludes that the site
has a low potential for significant or widespread contamination but there is potential for
localised 'hot spots' of contamination.

Affordable Housing Viability Assessment:

This provides a financial appraisal of the development.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 48



Comment on Relevant Planning History
There is no relevant planning history on this site.

4, Planning Policies and Standards

Planning Policy Statement 1: Delivering Sustainable Development
Planning Policy Statement 3: Housing

Planning Policy Statement 4: Planning for Sustainable Economic Growth
Planning Policy Statement 5: Planning and the Historic Environment
Planning Policy Statement 22: Renewable Energy

Planning Policy Guidance 13: Transport

Planning Policy Guidance 24: Planning and Noise

London Plan (Consolidated with Alterations since 2004)

London Plan Interim Housing Supplementary Planning Guidance (April 2010)
Supplementary Planning Guidance - Community Safety by Design
Supplementary Planning Guidance - Noise

Supplementary Planning Guidance - Air Quality

Supplementary Planning Guidance - Planning Obligations
Supplementary Planning Guidance - Residential Layouts
Supplementary Planning Guidance - Accessible Hillingdon

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.10

PT1.16

PT1.17

PT1.18

PT1.19

PT1.20

PT1.30

PT1.31

PT1.32

To seek to ensure that development does not adversely affect the amenity and
the character of the area.

To seek to ensure enough of new residential units are designed to wheelchair and
mobility standards.

To seek to ensure the highest acceptable number of new dwellings are provided
in the form of affordable housing.

To maintain, enhance and promote town centres as the principle centres for
shopping, employment and community and cultural activities in the Borough.

To maintain a hierarchy of shopping centres which maximises accessibility to
shops and to encourage retail development in existing centres or local parades
which is appropriate to their scale and function and not likely to harm the viability
and vitality of Town or Local Centres.

To give priority to retail uses at ground floor level in the Borough's shopping
areas.

To promote and improve opportunities for everyone in Hillingdon, including in
particular women, elderly people, people with disabilities and ethnic minorities.

To encourage the development and support the retention of a wide range of local
services, including shops and community facilities, which are easily accessible to
all, including people with disabilities or other mobility handicaps.

To encourage development for uses other than those providing local services to
locate in places which are accessible by public transport.

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 49



PT1.39 To seek where appropriate planning obligations to achieve benefits to the
community related to the scale and type of development proposed.

Part 2 Policies:

BE10 Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE18 Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE26 Town centres - design, layout and landscaping of new buildings

BE28 Shop fronts - design and materials

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation measures

OE5 Siting of noise-sensitive developments

OE8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional surface water
run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

H4 Mix of housing units

H5 Dwellings suitable for large families

H8 Change of use from non-residential to residential

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation, leisure and
community facilities

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

HDAS Residential Layouts

Accessible Hillingdon

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 50



5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 1st December 2010
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

165 surrounding properties were consulted and site and press notices have been displayed. 8
responses (2 from same objector) have been received, making the following comments:

(i) The site is currently an eyesore but proposed plans are of an excessive density and not in
keeping with the character and style of the surrounding architecture and the notable street scene,
which includes the listed Charles Holden designed Eastcote Underground Station opposite. All
adjoining shops and flats combine with its style and materials to form a consistent harmony with the
1930s period, with the tallest building being three floors with tiled and pitched roof. The proposal
would be taller than its neighbours, at four storeys with a flat roof and would be dominant and
unattractive with energy panels on the roof increasing its height. The windows do not align with the
adjoining building giving a haphazard and eccentric sight line. It would be detrimental to the street
scene and the Grade |l listed station;

(ii) Retail outlets in Field End Road comprise mainly small independent shops, including two small
grocer stores opposite. One pound in every 8 is spent in a chain store and two of the largest chains
are already represented within 100 yards of the site, namely Budgens and Tesco. A third major
supermarket chain would not be sustainable and drive out the small traders, resulting in empty
retail properties as has happened at Ruislip Manor and hasten the demise of Eastcote as a varied
and lively shopping environment;

(iii) Some 90 per cent of all planning permissions given to shops in 2009 went to the big four
supermarkets: Tesco, Asda, Sainbury's and Morrisons;

(iv) No residents or disabled parking is being provided and just because it is claimed that the site
has good transport links does not mean residents will not own cars as most young people have
cars. Nearby roads and industrial estates will be used instead. Increase in residents will result in
considerable additional traffic at this already busy junction;

(v) Deliveries and refuse collection will be at the front of the premises which is on a major road, just
over a brow of a hill and close to busy crossroads which is in constant use. No account appears to
have been taken of proposed alterations/access to Eastcote Station, including a pelican crossing
and opposite a bus stop. Does not appear to be a 'pick-up and drop-off' facility. Proposal will be
dangerous;

(vi) Some flats are very small;

(vii) No provision has been made for lift access to the flats;

(viii) Front balconies are not needed and would overlook a major road junction;

(ix) With new housing estate on Lime Grove and so many houses being knocked down to build
flats, this development is not required.

Eastcote Residents' Association: We ask that this application be rejected in its current form.

We would welcome a sensitive and appropriate redevelopment of this derelict land. However, we
object to the current proposal for the following reasons:

* The height of the proposed building, at 4 storeys, is out of keeping with the immediately adjacent
3 storey buildings, running from 214 Field End Road to EIm Avenue. The proposed building will be
over dominant in juxtaposition,

* The architectural style does not blend in with these buildings, which, in turn, very much reflect the
1930's 'Metroland' style of the other buildings in the Eastcote Village area, going along either side

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 51



of Field End Road, towards Eastcote Road/Eastcote High Road,

* The number and size of the flats and retail space represent significant overdevelopment of this
site,

* Car parking facilities are not provided, either for the flats or for the retail outlet,

* Despite the proximity of the tube and buses, some residents of the proposed 11 flats will
inevitably have cars, as might employees of the retail outlet. These cars require off-street parking
to avoid exacerbating the existing on-street parking problems that already exist in nearby
residential streets,

* For the retail unit it is completely unacceptable not to provide rear access for loading/unloading -
all other significant retail outlets in Eastcote have rear loading/unloading access,

* The proposed vehicular access at the front of the building is very limited and does not, of itself,
seem acceptable. The only loading/unloading area for heavy goods vehicles proposed is on the
edge of the main road within the limits of a proposed pedestrian crossing outside Eastcote
Underground Station. This is completely unacceptable,

* Regarding the large retail unit - although it is appreciated that this may not represent a reason for
rejection, we feel that it could well be argued that there is already a surplus of retail space in
Eastcote shopping area, as withessed by the number of empty shops. It is not a sensible approach
to add to this problem,

* Amenity space: It is considered that the development has insufficient amenity space and that the
space available is of poor quality being sited on top of the retail space or on the roof,

* Accessibility:

* Whilst the flats are shown as being built to Part M standards in a number of regards and the
required 1500mm wheelchair turning circle is being provided in living/dining areas, the only access
to flats is via a staircase, ie no lift access, to allow wheelchair users to access the flats,

* Refuse store and collection:

* The store for refuse is to the rear of the building. However, as there is no rear access to the site,
all such refuse will have to be brought to the front of the building for collection.

Ruislip Residents' Association (although site is not within their area):

Although the application site is in Eastcote Residents Association area, there are aspects of the
proposal, which are of concern to our Association. Apart from the impact the development would
have on its immediate surroundings, it is likely that approval would encourage other developers to
submit similar proposals in the wider area. Features of the proposal which are of particular concern
include:

* The height, size and profile of the proposed building would be over dominant on the adjacent
buildings. Also the flat roof, third floor balconies and large windows on the east elevation do not
harmonise with the adjacent building (Nos. 202 - 214). The result would have a detrimental impact
on the character of the whole parade.

* The lack of any car parking (Including disabled bays) for both the retail unit and apartments would
inevitably result in more vehicles parking on the already congested local streets.

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 52



* The location of the parking bay for delivery vehicles in close proximity to the junction of two
distributor roads (Field End Road and North View/ElIm Avenue) is likely to impede traffic flow in
Field End Road. Recent experience in Ruislip, where Tesco rely on deliveries from the adjacent
street, have had this effect.

Eastcote Village Conservation Area Advisory Panel:

Eastcote is a minor town, of predominately residential use. The town developed with the coming of
the Metropolitan Line. Therefore, most of the architecture, including Eastcote Station (Grade Il
listed) can be described as a 'Metroland', set within a suburban town setting.

This area of land is situated near to the Morford Way Conservation Area, opposite Eastcote
Underground Station, (Grade Il listed) and is adjacent to the railway line, on the rise to the brow of
the bridge.

Neither the primary nor the secondary retail areas of Eastcote have balconies or terraces fronting
onto the shopping area. They are three storey buildings with retail units at ground floor level with
flats above. All with pitched, tiles roofs, in true 'Metroland' style.

Numbers 202-214 Field End Road from the site to EIm Avenue are in keeping with the architecture
of the Morford Way Conservation Area on the opposite side of EIm Avenue, and the 'Metroland'
street scene in general.

The developments on the other side of the railway bridge, consisting of mainly office
accommodation, are more modern. These developments are set back from Field End Road, all are
three storey. They are situated on a lower land level and are not predominant within the street
scene.

Whilst it is evident that this derelict site is an 'eyesore' and re-development will be welcome, to
replace it with another 'eyesore' is not acceptable. The proposed building is 4 storeys fronting onto
Field End Road, with a flat roof and the addition of energy saving panels, which will add to the
overall height, which is far higher than the adjacent buildings. With the rising land levels this
building will be overdominant and detrimental to the surrounding area. Three storey buildings are
the normal style for Eastcote.

Density

Page 9 of the submitted Planning Statement states at 4.18 that the development site is at the
boundary of a PTAL Zone 4. Therefore we must assume we are dealing with a PTAL of 3. It then
follows that this proposal exceeds the density matrix for hr/ha.

Traffic Matters

There are proposals to re-configure the area around Eastcote Station, including the addition of a
Pelican Crossing at the brow of the bridge. These proposals have not been taken into account
when designing the frontage and the heavy goods vehicles access to the front of the unit. Mr David
Knowles is the officer in charge of these alterations and his observations should be sought on the
matter.

It is proposed that there will be 10 staff employed at the retail unit, there is no parking available and
only 8 cycle places at the front of the store. It must be noted that staff from other retail outlets in
Eastcote already park their cars in the surrounding residential roads, causing considerable
inconvenience to residents.

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 53



The proposal will generate at least 38 residents (3 x 1 bedroom, 2 persons flats and 8 x 2 bedroom,
4 person flats). In this suburban setting (PTAL 3) car parking places for this development will be
required, so as to avoid adding to the congestion in the surrounding residential roads.

Refuse Store for Retail Unit

The store for refuse for the retail unit is situated at the rear of the building, at the furthest point
away from the front entrance. There is no rear entrance to the site, therefore, all refuse will need to
be moved to the front of the building for collection. The distance from store to collection point does
not comply with LBH requirements.

Living Conditions for Future Residents

LDF, Accessible Hillingdon SPD, adopted January 2010 gives minimum requirements for floor
areas, note 6 adds 'applicants should seek to provide larger floor areas in developments, where
possible'. This development will provide 5 out of 11 flats with a floor area below the minimum
requirement, this is not acceptable.

Shared or private amenity space should be usable. The terrace on the 3rd floor fronts onto Field
End Road, which is the main road through Eastcote, use of this terrace will not be private, and it will
be very noisy and affected by traffic fumes, as the traffic is often at a stand still here, caused by the
traffic lights at the Elm Avenue junction. This cannot be classed as usable amenity space.
Therefore, the proposal cannot claim to supply the minimum amenity space required for this size of
development. The roof garden will be affected by the noise from the railway line.

It is stated that the flats can be classed as Lifetime homes. However, there is only access to 3
residential floors via a staircase, no lift is provided. None of these dwellings would be accessible to
a disabled person.

This proposal, is overdominant, architecturally out of keeping with the street scene, lacks sufficient
parking and cycle provision, does not provide suitable accommodation for future residents.

We ask that this application be refused in its current form, and a more sympathetic proposal be
submitted.

Ruislip, Northwood and Eastcote Local History Society:

The Society is very concerned about the proposed development at 216, Field End Road. The
suggested structure of part three storey part four storey with an energy collector on the roof will be
higher than all the buildings nearby and will be over dominant. This dominance will be very obvious
bearing in mind the site's prominent position just by the bridge over the railway line.

The site is opposite the Grade i listed Eastcote station designed by Charles Holden and as such
any building there should present a more sympathetic impression since it is the first thing many
people will see on using the station. Close by there is the Morford Way Conservation Area, which
includes some of the shops on Field End Road. Also nearby are 177-195 and 184 Field End Road
all of which have recently been included on the borough's Local List of Buildings of Architectural or
Historic Importance. All these buildings are in the 'Metroland' style on a small domestic scale of no
more than three storeys with pitched roofs, which are in keeping with a suburban town centre.
Similarly the adjoining parade of shops from the site to Elm Avenue is three storeys high and
conforms to the same style with pitched roofs.

The proposed building with its flat roof will not harmonise with the existing street scene nor will it
enhance the area. It is too large for a small town centre and represents an over development.

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 54



London Underground Ltd:

We can confirm that the planning applicant is in communication with London Underground
engineers with regard to the development above. Subject to the applicant fulfilling the legal
requirements in place and formed under agreement with London Underground, we have no
objection to make on this application.

Internal Consultees
URBAN DESIGN/CONSERVATION OFFICER:

ORIGINAL PLANS:

Background: The existing site is a vacant plot adjacent to the railway line, and prominently visible
from the railway bridge on Field End Road. The site is located opposite Eastcote Underground
station which is listed at grade Il. The area is characterised by 1930-50s terraces with shops at
ground floor and flats on the upper floors, some of which is set back from the main highway.

The terrace immediately adjacent to the site is in brick with a tiled pitched roof. A number of
properties within the terrace have single storey extensions to the rear. There are also a couple of
two storey extensions. These are used for either storage or residential accommodation. Beyond the
town centre, the residential dwellings are mainly two storeys and semi-detached with spacious rear
gardens.

Any new development at this site should be in keeping with the street scene of the area in terms of
scale, bulk and massing and should respect the setting of the listed building. There have been pre-
app discussions and meeting re the proposal.

Comments: The scheme proposes a four storey building, with the ground floor covering the whole
plot, and the upper storeys forming an L-shaped block. The building would accommodate a retail
unit at ground floor and 11 flats (1 and 2 bedroom) at first, second and third floors. Concerns re the
scale of the proposed building were raised during the pre-app discussions.

The submitted scheme is different from that discussed during pre-app meetings, and the new
scheme is now higher than the adjacent block to the front. This, in addition to the depth of the
proposed building would result in a larger mass and bulk which would not relate to the scale of
adjacent buildings in this area.

Whilst the front of the new building sits in line with the adjacent terrace, it is higher than the
established ridge height of the adjacent block. To the side, the southern elevation, fronting the
railway line, extends to the end of the plot, and would be highly visible. It would have an
overbearing and dominant impact when viewed from Field End Road. Given the depth and height of
the building, it would appear overly large and bulky, and would be considered visually intrusive and
detrimental to the character and appearance of the area.

The scheme proposes a central amenity area at first floor level, with the flats looking on to it. It is
felt, however, that the depth and height of the western elevation would project beyond the
established rear elevation of the block, and as such would relate poorly to it. The bulk and height of
the building to the rear, in particular the projecting wing would be highly visible from EIm Avenue
and would have a dominating impact on the street scene of the area. It would also be visible from
the rear of the residential properties in the immediate vicinity, and would be again, considered
visually intrusive to the area.

In terms of design, it is felt that the building could contribute more to the street scene and
appearance of the area. The front elevation appears bland and could be improved by the addition

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 55



of vertical architectural elements. This could be achieved by incorporating details from the adjacent
terraces. It is also suggested that the width of the windows and Juliet balconies should be reduced
by one bay (the covered timber clad element).

On the ground floor, the proposed timber clad section would appear solid and would not sit
comfortably with the shop fronts. It is suggested that the shop front sub-division should be
continued, possibly in glass with a metal back, to lighten its appearance.

The scheme proposes a flat roof to the third floor with energy collectors. These would be placed at
an angle of 30-40 degrees and would be highly visible from the railway bridge on Field End Road
and from the other areas. This would be considered visually intrusive within the street scene and
would be detrimental to the appearance of the area, and would be unacceptable.

It is also felt that appropriate landscaping to the frontage would considerably improve the street
elevation and appearance of the area.

The bulk, massing and scale of the proposed building and its poor relationship with adjoining
terrace, would be visually intrusive and detrimental to the character and appearance of the area.
The design of the building would not contribute positively to the street scene and general
appearance of the area. Overall, it is felt that the development would be detrimental to the wider
setting of the listed building and would be unacceptable in design terms.

Conclusion: Unacceptable
FIRST AMENDMENT:

The revised scheme is considered to be an improvement. Due to the reduction in height, the
southern and northern elevations appear less intrusive and bulky. The proposed introduction of
trees is welcomed as this would enhance the street elevation of the building. The comments re the
continuation of the shop-front fascia have been incorporated.

Whilst the pitched roof is considered better in design terms, we need to see how it would relate to
the southern section of the roof and the adjacent building- 214 Field End Road. Cross sectional
details and a roof plan should be provided to clarify the same.

As discussed in the previous meeting, the canted section of the western elevation (facing the rear
gardens) remains unresolved, and should be partly set back to be in line with the rear wall of no
214. It is also felt that the sheer height of the western elevation could be broken by setting back the
top floor and cladding it with the same materials as the front roof.

SECOND AMENDMENT:

These have been amended in accordance with our discussions and are acceptable. Samples of all
external materials should be submitted prior to works commencing and this should be conditioned.

HIGHWAY ENGINEER:

The application is to develop a vacant area of land at 216 Field End Road, Eastcote to provide a
428sgm GIA Sainsbury's Local Store and 11 No. 1 and 2 bed flats above.

A Transport Assessment has been submitted in support of the application.

The proposals include the provision of a Loading/Unloading bay to the front of the store to provide
for the Sainsbury's Local service requirements and provide additional delivery/service infrastructure

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 56



for adjacent stores to improve the facilities available to local businesses in an area which currently
lacks such a facility.

The proposed delivery bay is designed to accommodate up to 14.25m Articulated Lorries (and has
been tested through Auto Track). It is proposed that the bay would be subject to a suitable Traffic
Regulation Order limiting the period during which any one vehicle can wait in the bay to load and
unload. The details of the TRO can be agreed at a later stage. The delivery vehicle size and routing
cannot be relied upon to remain as proposed throughout the life of the development and are likely
to change in case the occupier changes in the future. However, overall the proposed delivery bay
and its future use are considered acceptable.

The applicant is proposing to provide an additional 3 on-street parking bays through the re-
modelling of the parking area immediately to the north of the application site.

The applicant has demonstrated through additional information submitted in support of the
proposals that the public parking facilities nearby are suitable for the commercial element of the
development. No car parking spaces are proposed for the residential element of the site. Given the
type/size and location of the proposed development, it is consider acceptable to apply a lower
parking standard of 0.5 per unit, which would result in a demand of 5-6 residential parking spaces.
The surrounding streets are considered suitable to accommodate this level of car parking.

The applicant is proposing to undertake deliveries from 7am, the duration of which would be around
40-45 minutes. Newspaper delivery is proposed to take place prior to that time. The applicant has
said that they will instruct third parties to deliver within specified times, outside of peak periods as
part of their supply contract. This would form part of their Delivery Management Plan. The
proposed delivery times, avoiding peak hours, are acceptable from a highways point of view.

It is proposed that loading and unloading bays, and parking bays will be incorporated within the
current Eastcote Parking Management Scheme/'stop and shop' scheme. The developer is
proposing works on the existing highway and proposing to dedicate the land up to the front of the
building as highway land. The developer will be required to enter into a s38/s278 agreement with
the Council and all costs including the Council's costs should be covered by the developer. The
development shall not be occupied until the highway works are substantially completed.

The following items should be covered through suitable planning conditions and/or legal
agreement:

1. Provision of disabled parking bay (subject to this issue being resolved by the applicant)
2. Cycle parking (residential and commercial)

3. Delivery Management Plan

4. Travel Plans (residential and commercial)

5. Highway works s38/s278

6. Construction Management Plan

TREE/LANDSCAPE OFFICER:

ORIGINAL PLANS:

Background: The site is a vacant plot at the end of a terrace of shops, immediately to the north of a
wooded embankment above a railway cutting. Apart from the embankment, this part of Field End

Road is essentially urban/suburban in character.

There are no Tree Preservation Orders on, or close to, the site, nor does it fall within a designated
Conservation Area.

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 57



Proposal: The proposal is to build retail unit with flats above. The elevation of the flats will form an L
shape along the Field End Road (east boundary) and the railway (south boundary), leaving an area
of amenity space in the form of a roof garden above the shop. The development has been subject
to pre-application discussions which include landscape advice.

Landscape considerations: Saved policy BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation of topographical
and landscape features of merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping wherever it is
appropriate.

* In this case there are no trees or landscape features of merit which will be affected by the
development. Drawing No. 1215-P103 Rev B indicates that there is potential to create an attractive
and useable communal garden and amenity space subject to detail. The space should be designed
to provide privacy to ground floor windows and include large shrubs/small trees which will
contribute to the landscape quality. These details should be secured by condition.

* During the pre-application discussions the design of the building and site layout was amended to
ensure that the wide forecourt in front of the building was designed to accommodate delivery
vehicles as well as safe pedestrian movement within an attractive urban landscape which includes
appropriate street furniture enhanced by street trees. According to the submitted plans a wide area
of paving has been provided without the benefit of soft landscape enhancement.

Recommendations: No objection in principle. However, the scheme as presented is unacceptable
due to the lack of tree planting on the front forecourt, without which the development would be
harmful to the local amenity character and appearance of the area. It also fails to reflect pre-
application advice from the local planning authority.

Amended Plans:

BACKGROUND: The site is a vacant high street plot of land to the north-west of Eastcote Station.
There are no landscape features close enough to the proposed development to pose a constraint.
There are no Tree Preservation Orders on, or close to, the site, nor does it fall within a designated
Conservation Area.

PROPOSAL: The proposal is to build a small supermarket at street level with residential flats
above. Landscape enhancements include a roof garden for the use of residents and enhancements
to the public domain in the form of street tree planting and public seating within the paved area to
the front of the shop.

LANDSCAPE CONSIDERATIONS: Saved policy BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation of
topographical and landscape features of merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping
wherever it is appropriate.

* The submitted proposal has evolved as a result of pre-application discussion. No trees or other
landscape features will be affected by the development and the proposed new building includes
landscape enhancements (at roof level) for the benefit of residents and at ground level, urban
landscape improvements are proposed. It is understood that the high street enhancements are due
to be adopted by the local (highway) authority.

* In addition to the preparation and agreement of all hard and soft landscape proposals by
condition, the management and maintenance of the communal roof garden should be secured by
condition.

RECOMMENDATIONS: No objection, subject to the above considerations and conditions TL5, TL6
and TL7.

ACCESS OFFICER:

ORIGINAL PLANS:

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 58



In assessing this application, reference has been made to London Plan Policy 3A.5 (Housing
Choice) and the Council's Supplementary Planning Document 'Accessible Hillingdon' adopted
January 2010.

The scheme should be revised and compliance with all 16 Lifetime Home standards (as relevant)
should be shown on plan. In addition, 10% of new housing should be built to wheelchair home
standards and should accord with relevant policies, legislation and adopted guidance.

The following access observations are provided:

1. Details of level access should be provided for both the residential and retail elements of the
proposed development.

2. Based on the details submitted, it would appear that the proposed development does not
incorporate one apartment built to wheelchair home standards, as required by the above policy.

3. Plans submitted appear not to include a passenger to permit access to the upper floors, and at
least one lift is required as prescribed by the above SPD.

4. To ensure that access to the amenity space is provided for all, including wheelchair users,
further details should be submitted in regard to the raised podium and courtyard.

Conclusion: Unacceptable
AMENDED PLANS:

With the exception of one minor alteration that would be required within the wheelchair standard
dwelling on the first floor, the proposal would now be satisfactory from an access point of view.

Within a Wheelchair Standard Home, an entrance lobby of 1500 x 1800 should be provided. This
may be possible, in this instance, by removal of the store cupboard directly opposite the front door.

S106 OFFICER:
Heads of Terms sought:

1. Transport: to enter into a s278 and/or s38 agreement to secure a dedication of land at the front
of the site. A s278 agreement to secure works on the existing highway.

2. Education: a contribution in the sum of £23,535 (£11,697 towards primary; £7,546 towards
secondary and £4,292 towards post 16 education).

3. Health: a contribution equal to £4,320.40 is sought.

4. Community Facilities: a contribution in the sum of £10,000 towards improvements to Eastcote
House Gardens

5. Libraries: a contribution in the sum of £458.62.
6. Construction Training: a financial contribution in the sum of £5,000.

7. Public Realm: in-kind works to the front of the site including new tree planting, paving and
seating

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 59



8. Delivery Management Plan: A delivery Management Plan for the supermarket is to be prepared
and adhered to.

9. Project Management and Monitoring: a contribution equal to 5% of the total cash contributions
(£2,165.70).

SUSTAINABILITY OFFICER:

Energy Comments: | have no objections to the proposed development subject to the following
conditions and comments:

The energy assessment sets out a couple of strategies for reaching carbon reduction levels from
renewable energy and in line with the Code for Sustainable Homes.

These strategies will need to be developed further to ensure the detail design stages properly
accommodate carbon reduction measures. The following conditions are therefore required:

1. Prior to the commencement of development a detailed energy assessment shall be submitted in
writing to and approved by the Local Planning Authority. This assessment shall demonstrate the
specific carbon reduction details that will be used to reduce carbon emissions by 20% from
renewable energy. The details shall include types and locations (including roof plans if necessary)
of technologies and the impacts on the baseline (2010 building regulations) development. The
scheme shall be completed in accordance with the approved plan unless otherwise agreed in
writing with the Local Planning Authority.

Reason
To ensure compliance with London Plan policy 4A.7 by reducing the amount of carbon emissions
through the use of renewable energy.

2. Prior to the commencement of development, the applicant must provide a certified BRE design
stage certificate confirming the residential development can meet the Level 3 of the Code for
Sustainable Homes. Prior to occupancy of the development, the applicant must submit a BRE
completion stage certificate confirming the residential units have been built to Level 3 of the Code
for Sustainable Homes. If no completion stage certificate is received then the Local Planning
Authority will seek compensation.

Reason
To ensure the proposals provide certified sustainable development in accordance with London Plan
policy 2A.1

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH OFFICER:

| do not wish to object to this proposal.

Mixed use developments require adequate protection be afforded to occupiers of the residential
dwellings to ensure protection of amenity. Should planning permission be granted | would
recommend the conditions relating to the hours of operation of the retail unit, hours of delivery and
collection, sound insulation between the commercial and residential elements and controlling the
level of noise from plant and equipment be applied to protect the amenity of the area.

Road and railway traffic noise:

| refer to the Cundall Acoustics Environmental Noise Report Job No 1002325, dated 4th November
2010.

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 60



The proposed residential units forming part of the development would be exposed to noise from
road and rail traffic. The noise report contains an assessment of the suitability of the site for such
residential use having regard to the Noise Exposure Categories (NECs) defined in PPG24 Planning
and Noise.

The noise report summarises the results of noise monitoring over a 24 hour period at Measurement
positions 1 at the road fronting fa§ade to the east and 2 to the rear of site to the south-west. The
measured noise levels at position 1 are 74 dB L(A)eq, 16hr daytime, and 66 dB L(A)eq, 8hr night-
time, where road traffic noise predominates. Position 2 in the south-west of site is exposed to road
traffic noise to some extent but here the rail traffic predominates.

It must be noted that the 24 hour measurement that commenced on the 2nd November at 15:06
hours was affected by the tube strike that commenced at 19:00 hrs that same day. Therefore the
results at position 2 are affected by this atypical noise climate, and the authors of the acoustic
assessment have acknowledged this in the final paragraph of Chapter 3.0. The daytime
measurement has therefore been split in to two measurements and it is the 'before 19:00'
measurement that is to be used to represent both daytime and night-time noise levels at position 2.

As Chapter 3.0 of the noise report acknowledges, this places the site into the lower end of NEC
category D at position 1 (road-fronting facade) and the upper end of NEC category B at position 2
(rail-fronting facade).

The relevant advice in PPG24 for NEC category D is: 'Planning permission should normally be
refused'.

However, the Environmental Noise Report satisfactorily demonstrates a combination of measures,
predominantly the use of internal layout to protect habitable rooms (bedrooms and lounge)
alongside the railway from unacceptable noise exposure. In addition the following condition is
recommended to control the specification of acoustic glazing and mechanical ventilation on the
road-fronting facade:

In order to provide satisfactory noise levels inside the proposed residential units having regard to
road and rail traffic and other outdoor noise, use of the following condition and informative is
recommended:

Development shall not begin until a scheme for protecting the proposed development from road
and rail traffic noise has been submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority (LPA).
The noise protection scheme shall meet acceptable noise design criteria both indoors and
outdoors. The scheme shall include such combination of measures as may be approved by the
LPA. The scheme shall thereafter be retained and operated in its approved form for so long as the
use hereby permitted remains on the site.

Reason: To safeguard the amenity of surrounding areas.
Informative 1

The sound insulation and ventilation scheme required by condition 1 shall meet acceptable internal
noise criteria. The Local Authority's Supplementary Planning Document on Noise contains advice
on noise design criteria. Wherever practicable, indoor noise levels should be met with windows
open. An example of a performance standard for glazing and ventilation designed to achieve
satisfactory internal noise levels is given in the Executive Summary and Chapter 4.0 of
Environmental Noise Report prepared by Cundall Acoustics Environmental Noise Report Job No.
1002325, dated 4th November 2010.

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 61



Habitable rooms (bedrooms and living rooms) facing a noise source can be given some protection
by an external balcony, reducing the received noise level by approximately 5dB(A). The balcony
front and sides should be imperforate and as tall as possible. Where stacked vertically, the
underside of each balcony above should have a sound-absorbing finish, such as sprayed
vermiculite.

Other noise affecting proposed dwellings - Service yard access:

Conditions have been proposed to restrict the delivery and waste collection activities to daytime
hours Monday to Saturdays only, plus shortened hours on Bank Holidays to enable re-stocking to
take place. The enclosed design will prevent the new dwellings from being directly exposed to
noise from these activities, however the adjoining parade of existing commercial premises will have
their own delivery and waste collection requirements which are noted to contribute to the existing
background noise levels.

Kitchen extract vent serving Village Pizza 214 Field End Road.

The existing side vent is subject to a recent application to reposition the termination point of the flue
such that it vents to the west of 214 (at the rear of the premises) (35503/APP/2010/2047). It is
noted that this has been approved subject to EPU approved odour control measures on the 9th
December 2010.

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH OFFICER (LAND CONTAMINATION):

| refer to the above application for the Sainsburys 'local' store and flats on what is derelict
brownfield land.

As regards the past use of the land this is not fully clear. Two buildings are present on map epoch
1959-1976. This was replaced by one hatched building on map epoch 1962-1989. The applicant
indicates that the last use was as a garden centre, and the hatched building on 1962-1989 may
indicate a plant nursery use as well. The aerial maps from 2001-2003 show a large building which
looks like it has a factory use however this roof must be the roof of the garden centre. | think that
the past use is not fully clear. Although | do not suspect a highly contaminative use at this location |
would advise that a contaminated land condition is applied to ensure that the soil is investigated for
chemical contamination in addition to the geotechnical survey for the large building. A geo-
environmental survey is required. This will ensure that any necessary soil remediation is
undertaken and clean soils are imported. Soil remediation if necessary may involve removing
contamination derived from the previous use or buried demolition material. | have recommended
the condition below to be applied to any permission.

Please contact me if you want to discuss the site or the type of contaminated land condition most
applicable to this development.

Condition:

Before any part of this development is commenced a site survey to assess the land contamination
levels shall be carried out to the satisfaction of the Council and a remediation scheme for removing
or rendering innocuous all contaminates from the site shall be submitted to and approved by the
Local Planning Authority. The remediation scheme shall include an assessment of the extent of site
contamination and provide in detail the remedial measures to be taken to avoid risk to the
occupiers and the buildings when the site is developed. All works, which form part of this
remediation scheme, shall be completed before any part of the development is occupied (unless
otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority). The condition will not be discharged
until verification information has been submitted for the remedial works. Any imported material i.e.
soil shall be tested for contamination levels therein to the satisfaction of the Council.

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 62



Reason: To ensure that risks from land contamination to the future users of the land and
neighbouring land are minimised, together with those to controlled waters, property and ecological
systems and the development can be carried out safely without unacceptable risks to workers,
neighbours and other offsite receptors in accordance with policy OE11 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

Note: The Environmental Protection Unit should be consulted when using this condition. The
Environment Agency, EA, should be consulted when using this condition. Contaminates may be
present in the soil, water (ground/surface) and gas within the land or exist on the surface of the
land.

WASTE SERVICES:

The waste arrangements are acceptable.
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The site is located within the secondary shopping frontage of Eastcote Town Centre as
designated in the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007). A main thrust of UDP policy is to ensure that retail uses have priority
on the ground floor of shopping areas. There is also a requirement to ensure that retail
development is appropriate to the scale and function of the centre and would not harm the
viability and vitality of town or local centres.

The 428 sgm. retail unit would be appropriate to the size of the town centre and would be
comparable to a number of existing units within the town. As such, no objections are
raised to the principle of the retail use. National Planning Guidance encourages
competition between retailers and does not have any policies which could be used to
prevent a store of the size proposed in what is considered to be a town centre location.

As regards the residential use, national policy is supportive of residential uses within town
centres as a means of improving their vitality and viability. Policy H4 of the saved UDP
also advises that one and two-bedroom units will be preferable within town centres. As
such, no objections are raised to the principle of the proposal.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Policy 3A.3 of the London Plan (February 2008) seeks to maximise the potential of sites,
having regard to local character and its accessibility by public transport, in line with Table
3A.2 which advises of an appropriate residential density range.

The site is considered to have an urban setting given its town centre location and has a
PTAL score of 4. The average unit size of the units at 2.3 habitable rooms per unit is
below the range cited in Table 3A.2. The smallest average unit size range cited in the
Table is 2.7 - 3.0 and for this unit size, guidance suggests an appropriate range of 70 -
260 u/ha and 200 - 700 hr/ha. The scheme would achieve a residential density of 147
u/ha and 342 hr/ha, well within the Mayor's guidance. However, this proposal is for a
mixed scheme where the normal density guidelines are not directly applicable. The
London Plan Interim Housing Supplementary Planning Guidance, April 2010 at Para. 3.35
advises that in mixed use developments where more than 35% of the total floor space is
for uses other than residential such as this scheme, density is more appropriately
assessed in line with guidance on commercial developments. Paragraph 4.105 of the
London Plan states that commercial developments should fulfil Policy 3A.3 by maximising
plot ratios, and average site densities of at least 3:1 should be achieved wherever there is
good public transport accessibility and capacity. This scheme would achieve a plot ratio

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 63



7.03

7.04

7.05

7.06

7.07

of 2.5:1. However, Paragraph 4.105 goes on to state that the ability of plot ratios to be
maximised will depend on the local context, including built form and character, and given
that this site forms part of the Ruislip Village Conservation Area and has been designed to
mimic the existing built form on site, it is considered that a higher density and a reason for
refusal would not be appropriate.

Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The proposal would not be likely to impact upon any archaeological remains, not being
sited within an Archaeological Priority Area and the site is not located within or sited on
the fringes of a conservation area or area of special local character, the nearest such
designation being the Eastcote (Morford Way) Conservation Area some 80m to the north.
The Eastcote Underground Station opposite is Grade Il listed, but the proposal, due to it
being sited a sufficient distance away on the opposite side of a busy road and of an
appropriate scale and design, is not considered to adversely affect its setting.
Furthermore, the site is currently vacant and somewhat overgrown and as part of the
proposal, a hard landscaped forecourt area with two street trees would be created in front
of the proposed store. As such, it is considered that the proposal would improve the
setting of the station, in accordance with policy BE10 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

Airport safeguarding

There are no airport safeguarding issues raised by this application.
Impact on the green belt

As the application site does not form part of or is sited close to the Green Belt, no Green
Belt issues are raised by this application.
Environmental Impact

No environmental issues are raised by this application.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The application site does occupy a prominent position within the town centre. Currently,
the site is vacant and has been cleared of buildings for many years and is now somewhat
overgrown. It has been secured, including its street frontage, with palisade fencing. As
such, the site currently detracts from the character and appearance of the Eastcote town
centre.

The proposal has been the subject of various discussions with Council officers, including
the Urban Design/Conservation Officer which has resulted in a number of revisions being
made to the siting, bulk and design of the building.

The building has been designed to respect the scale and siting of the adjoining retail
parade, but incorporating a more modern design. The originally proposed forward siting
has been amended and the building would now align with the front facade of the adjoining
retail parade and have a similar three storey scale to the Field End Road frontage. This
would be of facing brick to a height of approximately 9.0m which would be similar to the
8.5m eaves height of the adjoining brick built parade building. Although the building does
include a fourth floor, this occupies the space taken up by the traditional ridged roof of the
adjoining parade. The proposed building would have an average overall main height of
11.5m, similar to the 11.3m ridge height of the adjoining parade building and the fourth
floor is set back from the front elevation and would utilise metal cladding and be pitched
along the front to match the slope of the adjoining roof so that the fourth floor would
appear as a subordinate element on the roof. The adjoining parade building is not
particularly attractive and the opportunity has been taken to come up with a building with a
more distinctive modern design. The first and second floor frontage windows respect the
pattern and uniform siting of the windows on the adjoining parade but they are larger and

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 64



have Juliet balconies, giving a more airy character to the proposal, with a fully glazed
staircase enclosure on the side of the building that adjoins the railway. The building
returns along the southern boundary adjoining the railway, to provide a visual stop to the
parade, but steps down to reduce its bulk. The metal cladding and a full height rendered
panel on this side of the building also assist in breaking up the bulk.

The energy collectors would extend approximately 0.65m above the height of the flat roof
and be sited on the projecting wing of the building fronting the railway line. They would be
sufficiently set back from the edges of the roof so that they would not be readily visible
within the street scene, and would only be visible from longer distances.

The proposed shopfront maintains the height and fascia level of the adjoining parade and
the area to the front would extend the public realm and incorporate seating and
landscaping with the planting of two trees.

At the rear, the proposed building would present an acceptable appearance at the end of
the adjoining service road. The wall to the rear amenity space would be sited at first floor
level but there are 2 storey extensions of a similar depth on the adjoining parade and the
wall would not appear unduly intrusive in this context.

The Council's Conservation and Urban Design Officer supports the design approach
taken on this site and raises no objection to the proposal. The scheme is considered to
comply with policies BE13 and BE26 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

7.08 Impact on neighbours

The nearest residential properties to the application site are flats/maisonettes on the
upper floors of the adjoining retail parade and those properties at the rear of the site that
front onto EIm Avenue.

The Council's HDAS: Residential Layouts advises at paragraph 4.9 that buildings should
avoid being overdominant upon their neighbours and normally a 15m separation distance
should be maintained where the building is two or more storeys in height. Paragraph 4.12
advises that a 21m distance should be maintained between habitable room windows and
private amenity space.

The main rear elevation of the block fronting Field End Road would project 1.8m beyond
the main rear elevation of the adjoining parade but any impact upon the adjoining
residents has been kept to a minimum by chamfering the corner of the proposed block.
The proposed building also returns along the southern side of the site adjoining the
railway, projecting some 17.5m beyond the rear elevation of the flats in the adjoining
parade, but taking a 45° line of sight from the centre of the nearest windows, the nearest
part of the projecting wing would be over 15m away. Furthermore, although the proposed
habitable room windows in this wing would be sited within 21m of habitable room windows
in the adjoining parade, given the distances involved, being separated by over 15m and
their near right angle relationship, it is considered that the viewing angle would be too
acute to allow any significant overlooking into the rooms.

The adjoining parade building also has a rear terrace area above the ground floor shops
which serves as the only outdoor amenity area for the flats and again, this area would be
overlooked within a 21m distance. However, this area is not particularly private and is
used as a walkway to access adjoining properties.

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 65



The only other properties that would potentially be affected are the houses on EIm Avenue
those rear gardens back onto the application site. However, the nearest property, No. 5
Elm Avenue, would retain a private amenity area (taken to be the 3m depth of rear garden
adjoining the rear elevation of residential properties) at over 21m from the nearest
proposed windows so that it would be sufficiently remote from the proposed development
to afford adequate privacy.

The proposal also includes a first floor rear roof garden and this would include a 1.8m
high brick screen wall that would prevent its use resulting in any overlooking to
neighbouring properties.

As such, it is considered that the relationship of the proposal with surrounding properties
would be acceptable and satisfies policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

The Council's Supplementary Planning Document: Residential Layouts states that a
minimum of 50m? internal floor space should be provided for one-bedroom flats,
increasing to 63m? for two-bedroom units. The one-bedroom flats would have floor areas
ranging from 50m? to 51m? and 61m? to 70m? in the case of the two-bedroom units. Only
one of the two bedroom units would be undersized in terms of satisfying design guidance
and given the very marginal shortfall, it is considered that a reason for refusal on this
ground would not be justified. All windows would have an appropriate outlook and receive
adequate daylight. Although the L shaped building would involve windows in one wing
looking onto windows on the other wing at distances of less than 21m, given the right
angle relationship, any potential for overlooking would be minimised and the layout has
been designed so as to avoid habitable room windows of neighbouring flats being sited
too close to one another within the internal angle of the building.

The Council's Supplementary Planning Document: Residential Layouts at paragraph 4.17
also advises that shared amenity space should be provided at a minimum level of 20m?
and 25m? per one-bedroom and two-bedroom units respectively and that space needs to
be usable, attractively laid out and conveniently located. This gives a total of 260m? of
amenity space being required.

This scheme provides a first floor roof garden area which would be divided to provide the
three adjoining flats with 1.5m to 1.8m deep defensible patio areas of approximately 13m?,
13.5m? and 16m? separated from the main 123m? shared space by 700mm high railings.
A small balcony area would also be provided for one of the third floor flats at the front of
the building. The scheme would therefore only provide approximately 64% of the amenity
space required by paragraph 4.17 of design guidance. However, at paragraph 4.19 the
guidance goes on to advise that exceptions can be made in special circumstances, 'such
as the provision of small non-family housing, predominantly made up of 1 bedroom units
in town centres or the provision of small non-family housing above shops.' Guidance goes
on to advise that even in these cases, care should be taken to provide some usable and
reasonable outdoor amenity space, perhaps in the form of balconies and that larger flatted
developments in town centres, in excess of 10 units, will be expected to provide adequate
private, amenity space, having regard to the above guidelines.'

The Council's guidance therefore does allow for some degree of flexibility. Although this
scheme does predominantly comprise two-bedroom units, it is considered that the amount
of amenity space would be adequate, particularly given that the surrounding town centre
character comprises parade buildings with typically little or no amenity space. As such, the

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 66



scheme is considered to comply with policy BE23 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).
7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The proposal has been designed as a car free development. This has partly been in
response to the fact that although there is a narrow service road at the rear of the
adjoining parade, the site does not have any right of access over it. The application is
supported by a Transport Assessment which has been supplemented by a number of
further reports in response to discussions with the Council's Highway Engineer.

The scheme proposes a loading/unloading bay, within the application site at the front of
the site which would serve the store and would also be available for use by adjoining
units. In addition, the segregated lay-by in front of the adjoining parade would be re-
modelled to provide an additional 3 on-street car parking spaces.

The Council's Highway Engineer advises that the service bay would be a welcome
additional for local businesses in an area which currently lacks such a facility. The delivery
bay has been designed to accommodate up to a 14.25m long articulated lorry and this has
been tested through Auto Track. As such, the bay would be an appropriate means of
servicing the store, subject to the need for a suitable Traffic Regulation Order limiting the
period during which any one vehicle can wait in the bay to load and unload which would
be included as part of the s278 Agreement. Initially, deliveries were expected to take
place from 06:00 but given the objections raised to this on amenity grounds, the applicant
is now proposing to undertake deliveries from 07:00 to 21:00 Mondays to Saturdays and
08:00 to 16:00 on Sundays, Bank and Public Holidays, the duration of which would be
around 40-45 minutes. The applicant has said that they will instruct third parties to deliver
within specified, outside of peak periods as part of their supply contract. This would form
part of their Delivery Management Plan. However, to avoid deliveries conflicting with the
traffic at this busy junction, it is recommended that the delivery times be restricted to avoid
peak hours. On this basis, the Highway Engineer raises no objections.

The Highway Engineer also raises no objection to the layout of the re-modelled
segregated lay-by at the front of the adjoining parade to provide three additional on-street
car parking bays.

The applicant has been able to demonstrate through the additional information submitted
that the public parking facilities nearby are suitable for the convenience store. Although no
car parking spaces are proposed for the residential element of the site, given the type/size
and town centre location of the proposed development, immediately opposite an
underground station, it is considered acceptable to apply a lower parking standard of 0.5
per unit, which would result in a demand of 5-6 residential parking spaces. The Highway
Engineer advises that the surrounding streets are considered suitable to accommodate
this level of car parking.

No off-street disabled car parking space has been provided. Although it is debatable
whether car free development should provide such space, in this instance, the scheme
only just exceeds the threshold of 10 units where a disabled space would be needed for
residential schemes served by car parking. Furthermore, given that there is no right of
way to the site at the rear, any off-street provision would be difficult to accommodate on
site. Given that the proposed development makes appropriate use of the site that will
enhance the visual amenity of the town centre and strengthen the town's vitality and
viability, it is considered that a reason for refusal on this ground would not be justified.
Furthermore, the Council's Access and Highway Officers do not object to the proposal on

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 67



this ground.

The proposal does include secure and covered storage for resident's cycle parking,
integral within the building which would be accessed from the side passageway. Bicycle
racks are also proposed for customers at the front of the store.

It is proposed that loading and unloading bays, and parking bays will be incorporated
within the current Eastcote Parking Management Scheme/'stop and shop' scheme. The
developer is proposing works on the existing highway and proposing to dedicate the land
up to the front of the proposed building as highway land. The developer will be required to
enter into a s38/s278 agreement with the Council and all costs including the Council's
costs should be covered by the developer. The development shall not be occupied until
the highway works are substantially completed.

Therefore, subject to a suitable legal agreement and the conditions recommended by the
Highway Engineer, the scheme is acceptable on highway and safety grounds and accords
with policies AM2, AM7, AM9 and AM14 of the saved Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

7.11 Urban design, access and security

It is considered that the mix of one and two-bedroom units is appropriate for this town
centre site and the scheme complies with Policy H4 of the saved UDP. A condition relating
to the development meeting secure by design standards is also recommended.

7.12 Disabled access

The scheme has been amended and now includes lift access to all of the residential flats.
The Council's Access Officer advises that with the exception of one minor alteration
required to the wheelchair standard flat to provide an adequate entrance lobby which can
be achieved by the omission of a store cupboard, the scheme is acceptable. Should
approval be granted, it is considered that access issues, including the entrance lobby on
the wheelchair standard flat can be dealt with by the recommended conditions.

The Access Officer also advises that as the scheme is car free, there is no requirement to
provide an off-street disabled parking space.
7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Policy 3A.11 of the London Plan (February 2008) states that Boroughs should normally
require 50% affordable housing provision on a site which has a capacity to provide 10 or
more homes, unless a Financial Viability Assessment indicates otherwise.

Circular 05/2005 acknowledges that in some instances 'it may not be feasible for a
proposed development to meet all of the requirements set out in local, regional and
national policies and still be economically viable." It goes on to state that in such cases it is
for the local authority to decide what level of contributions are appropriate.

A Financial Viability Assessment (FVA) has been submitted which suggests that the
scheme cannot support an element of affordable housing, together with the other S106
contributions required. The assessment has been appraised by a third party and its
conclusions have been agreed. As such, no objections are raised to the lack of affordable
housing, particularly as the scheme would provide 11 units, just exceeding the threshold
when such provision is normally required.

7.14 Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

There are no trees on or close to the site that would be adversely affected by the
proposal. On the originally submitted plans, the Council's Tree Officer, although raising no

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 68



objections in principle to the scheme, did object to the lack of tree planting at the front of
the store. The scheme has been amended and now includes two trees, together with
seating. On this basis, the Tree Officer advises that the scheme is acceptable and subject
to appropriate conditions, complies with policy BE38 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

7.15 Sustainable waste management

The submitted plans show that the refuse from the retail unit will be stored in the enclosed
yard area at the rear of the site and residential refuse will be stored within a designated
integral store at the front of the building adjacent to the entrance to the flats. Commercial
refuse would be required to be brought to the front of the store on collection days to be
collected by refuse vehicles from Field End Road.

The Council's Waste Services advise that this provision is adequate to serve the proposed
development. As such, the scheme complies with Policy 4A.22 of the London Plan
(February 2008).

7.16 Renewable energy / Sustainability

Policy 4A.7 of the London Plan 2008 advises that boroughs should require major
development to show how they would reduce carbon emissions by 20% through
addressing the site's electricity and heat needs from renewable sources, wherever
feasible.

An energy statement has been submitted with this application which identifies two
possible energy strategy options for achieving this target. The Council's Sustainability
Officer advises that the proposal is acceptable, subject to recommended conditions.

7.17 Flooding or Drainage Issues

Policy OE8 of the saved UDP seeks to ensure that new development incorporates
appropriate measures to mitigate against any potential increase in the risk of flooding.
Policies 4A.12, 4A.13 and 4A.14 of the London Plan (February 2008) require that flooding
issues and the need for flood risk management and sustainable drainage are taken into
account, having regard to PPS25.

The application site is not located within an area that is at risk of flooding. A sustainable
urban drainage system has been controlled by condition.
7.18 Noise or Air Quality Issues

A noise assessment has been submitted with the application having regard to the site
fronting a busy road and underground railway line and the Council's Environmental Health
Officer advises that the scheme has been carefully designed and appropriate attenuation
is proposed to provide a suitable residential environment, subject to conditions. The only
area of concern was the proposed delivery times. It was originally proposed that main
deliveries would take place from 6:00AM. Following discussions with the Council's
Environmental Health Officer, it is now proposed that delivery times would be from 07:00
to 21:00 hours Mondays to Saturdays and 08:00 to 16:00 hours, Sundays, Bank and
Public Holidays. Although these times do now avoid the early morning, they do still extend
into the evening. However, this is a commercial town centre and the site is sited opposite
the Eastcote Underground Station and fronts a busy road and the underground line.
Commercial activity in this area already continues late into the night, including a number
of takeaway outlets in the surrounding parades and a bar in the adjoining parade. On this
basis, it is considered that the delivery times are acceptable and the Environmental Health
Officer does not raise any objections.

7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

As regards points (i), (iv), (v) and (vi), these have been considered in the main report. In

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 69



terms of point (ii), this is a town centre location where competition between retailers is
encouraged. Points (iii), (viii) and (ix) are noted, but do not raise material planning
considerations. As regards point (vii) the plans have now been amended and do include
lift access to all floors.

7.20 Planning Obligations

Policy R17 of the Council's Unitary Development Plan states that: 'The Local Planning
Authority will, where appropriate, seek to supplement the provision of recreation open
space, facilities to support arts, cultural and entertainment activities, and other community,
social and education facilities through planning obligations in conjunction with other
development proposals'.

Should the application be approved, a full range of planning obligations are sought to
mitigate the impact of the development. These include highway works, including a new
loading/unloading bay and remodelling of the adjoining lay-by and dedication of land at
the front of the site, financial contributions towards education, health care, community
facilities, libraries and construction training, together with in-kind new tree planting, paving
and seating, a Delivery Management Plan for the convenience store and project
management and monitoring.

The applicant has agreed to these proposed Heads of Terms, which are to be secured by
way of the S106 Agreement. Overall, it is considered that the level of planning benefits
sought is adequate and commensurate with the scale and nature of the proposed
development, in compliance with Policy R17 of the saved UDP.

7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

No enforcement issues are raised by this application.
7.22 Other Issues

There are no other planning issues raised by this application.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 70



Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

10. CONCLUSION

The proposed uses are acceptable in policy terms and the scheme would be enhance the
visual appearance of the town and contribute to its vitality and viability by bringing
prominent vacant town centre site back into productive use. The scheme has been
revised in terms of the building's siting and design and it is now considered to present a
satisfactory appearance on Field End Road, which respects the scale and harmonises
with surrounding buildings. The proposal is not considered to harm the setting of the
Grade |l listed Eastcote Underground Station sited on the opposite side of the road. The
proposed building would not harm the amenities of surrounding residents.

The amenity space proposed is considered acceptable in this town centre location and
although one of the flats is below the minimum unit size advocated by design guidance,
the shortfall is minimal and would not justify a refusal of the scheme. As regards noise,
the Council's Environmental Health Officer advises that adequate safeguards and
attenuation measures would ensure that an satisfactory residential environment is
achieved. Since the scheme has been amended to include a lift to all residential floors, the
Council's Access Officer advises that the scheme is acceptable.

As the site has no right of way along the service road at the rear of the adjoining parade,
servicing and deliveries would be at the front of the store. Works to the highway include a
new loading/unloading bay that would be available to surrounding retail units, remodelling
of the adjoining lay-by to provide three additional on-street parking spaces and the area to
the front of the store would be paved and two new trees and seating provided and the
area dedicated to the Council. The Council's Highway Officer advises that delivery
arrangements are acceptable, subject to control of delivery times to avoid peak hours and
that the car free scheme is acceptable in this location. Although no disabled car parking
space is provided, given the constraints on site and the modest scheme proposed, no
objection is raised.

An Affordable Homes Viability Assessment demonstrates that the scheme would not be
viable is such housing was included having regard to other s106 commitments. It is
considered that the scheme does provide a full range of S106 contributions. It is
recommended for accordingly.

11. Reference Documents

Planning Policy Statement 1: Delivering Sustainable Development

Planning Policy Statement 3: Housing

Planning Policy Statement 4: Planning for Sustainable Economic Growth
Planning Policy Statement 5: Planning and the Historic Environment
Planning Policy Statement 22: Renewable Energy

Planning Policy Guidance 13: Transport

Planning Policy Guidance 24: Planning and Noise

London Plan (Consolidated with Alterations since 2004)

London Plan Interim Housing Supplementary Planning Guidance (April 2010)

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 71



Supplementary Planning Guidance - Community Safety by Design
Supplementary Planning Guidance - Noise

Supplementary Planning Guidance - Air Quality

Supplementary Planning Guidance - Planning Obligations

Supplementary Planning Guidance - Residential Layouts

Supplementary Planning Guidance - Accessible Hillingdon

Adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
Consultation Responses

Contact Officer: Richard Phillips Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 72



Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2011

Site Address

Land at 216 Field End Road,
Eastcote

-
LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
6331/APP/2010/2411 1:1,250

Planning Committee Date
North Page 73 May 2011

¥
HILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 74



Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address RAF EASTCOTE LIME GROVE RUISLIP

Development: Erection of a glazed conservatory at Plot 296. (Amendment to reserved
matters approval ref: 10189/APP/2007/3046 dated 31/03/2008 - residential
development)

LBH Ref Nos: 10189/APP/2011/1119

Drawing Nos: Design and Access Statement
5585-WIM.WL-1001
5585/WIM.W.L/1225C/E1
5585/WIM.W.L/1225C/E2
5585/WIM.W.L/1225C/P1

Date Plans Received:  03/05/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 18/05/2011
1. SUMMARY

This report relates to an application seeking variations to the layout and design of the
alternative access reserved matters scheme (ref: 10189/APP/2007/3046), for the former
RAF Eastcote site, which was approved on 31 March 2008. The amendments would
allow a rear conservatory on plot 296, which is located centrally in the northern portion of
the site site.

It is considered that in terms of design and layout, the inclusion of the conservatory
would respect the character of the local area and not detract from the internal character
of the development.

It is also considered that the inclusion of a conservatory to this plot would not have an
adverse impact on the amenities of surrounding residents in terms of loss of privacy,
outlook, daylight or sunlight.

The remaining external amenity area of this plot would is considered sufficient to meet
the needs of future occupiers.

2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the development
hereby permitted shall be in accordance with the details which have previously been
approved for the main site under reference 10189/APP/2008/2872 dated
12/11/2008,unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The
external materials of the conservatories hereby approved shall match those used in the
main building.

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007.

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 75



2 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The development hereby approved shall incorporate measures to minimize the risk of
crime and to meet the specific security needs of the application site and the
development. Details of security measures shall be submitted and approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority before development commences. Any security measures to
be implemented in compliance with this condition shall aim to achieve the 'Secured by
Design' accreditation awarded by the Hillingdon Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention
Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the Association of Chief Police Officers (ACPO).

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote
the well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the
Local Government Act 2000, and to reflect the guidance contained in Circular 5/94
'Planning Out Crime' and the Council s SPG on Community Safety By Design.

3 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), other than the conservatory hereby approved to plots 296, no
extension to any dwellinghouses including enlargement of roofs, nor any garages, sheds
or other out-buildings shall be erected without the grant of specific written permission
from the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

So that the Local Planning Authority can ensure that any such development would not
result in a significant loss of residential amenity in accordance with Policy BE21 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007.

4 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows or doors shall be constructed in the walls or
roof slopes of any of the residential units hereby approved.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007.

5 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The first and/or second floor side windows of all dwelling houses shall be glazed with
obscured glass and non-opening except at top vent level for so long as the development
remains in existence.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with Policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007.

6 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The wheelchair units and lifetime homes shall be constructed in accordance with the
details approved under planning reference 10189/APP/2008/1941 dated 14/10/2008,
unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 76



REASON

To ensure that sufficient housing stock is provided to meet the needs of people with
disabilities and the elderly in accordance with London Plan Policy 3A.10 and the
Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement (HDAS) Access for All.

7 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Access to building entrances (to include ramped/level approaches and dimensions of
door width and lobby opening) to meet the needs of people with disabilities shall be
constructed in accordance with the details approved under planning reference
10189/APP/2008/1941 dated 14/10/2008, unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. The approved facilities should be provided prior to the occupation of
the development and shall be permanently retained thereafter.

REASON

To ensure that people with disabilities have adequate access to the development in
accordance with Policy AM13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) and London Plan Policies (February 2008) Policies 3A.13, 3A.17 and
4B.5.

8 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Parking provision for wheelchair users shall be constructed in accordance with the details
approved under planning reference 10189/APP/2008/2352 dated 16/12/2010, unless
otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The approved facilities
should be provided prior to the occupation of the development and shall be permanently
retained thereafter.

REASON

To ensure that people in wheelchairs are provided with adequate car parking and
convenient access to building entrances in accordance with Policy AM15 of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

9 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Development shall not be commenced until the fencing to protect the entire root
areas/crown spread of trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained has been
erected in accordance with the details in the approved Aboricultural Impact Appraisal,
approved Method Statement and Tree Protection Plan. The fencing shall be retained in
position until development is completed. The area within the approved protective fencing
shall remain undisturbed during the course of the works.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation to be retained are not damaged during
construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with policy BE38 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

10 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The supervision of the tree protection referred to in the approved Method Statement
received on 4/12/2007, in relation to the approved development, together with a
programme of arboricultural input/works shall be implemented in accordance with the
details approved on 16/10/2008, under planning reference no. 100189/APP/2008/2380,
unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 77



To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality in compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (February 2008) and national

guidance.
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.
BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.
BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.
HDAS Residential Layouts
Residential Extensions
BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.
3 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not
empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the
owner. If you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

4

You are reminded that details of the new tree in the rear garden of plot 296, including
size and species, should be shown on the revised landscaping plans, details of which are
being considered under planning application reference 10189/APP/2010/2444, received
on 14/10/2010.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application relates to plot 296, located centrally within the northern portion of the RAF
Eastcote site. The plot comprises a 4 bedroom, 3 storey town house with attached garage

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 78



to the side, situated just to the north of the public footpath which bisects the site.

The larger site is 7.7 hectares in area and is dissected into northern and southern areas
by an existing public footpath. An internal private road links the northern and southern
areas. The northern portion is 4.2 hectares and was last used as a US Navy facility. The
land in this area is undulating and becomes lower towards the north western boundaries.
The southern portion of the site is 3.5 hectares, is generally flat, and formally comprised a
number of vacant buildings, previously used by the Ministry of Defence, which have now
been demolished. A new access has recently been constructed off Eastcote Road, to
serve the northern portion of the RAF Eastcote Site. The southern portion if the site is
accessed mainly from Luime Grove.

The site has an average PTAL score of 1b, which is low within a possible range of 1 to 6.
A number of trees and hedges of varying size and value surround the site boundary and
the edge of the public footpath. The wider site is bounded to the west by Eastcote Road
and on all remaining sides by residential properties. To the north, the residential character
is predominantly 1960/70's in style, with a large number of three storey town houses and
flats, many of which have communal garage courts. To the southeast, the area has a
larger number of semi-detached two storey dwellings dating from the 1930s.

Highgrove Nature Reserve, which is of Borough Grade Il importance, is situated to the
south of the wider site, adjacent to which is Highgrove House which is at present vacant,
but previously provided hostel accommodation in two and three storey buildings set within
enclosed grounds. The northwest corner of the site lies adjacent to Eastcote Village
Conservation Area, which includes a number of listed buildings.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks to vary reserved matters consent ref:10189/APP/2007/3046, to
allow for the provision of a conservatory to plot 296. The proposed conservatory would
extend the full width of the dwelling (4.6 metres) and would project 2.8 metres to the rear.
The side walls would be masonry walls supporting a mono-pitch glazed roof, whilst the
rear would be part glazed. The brickwork and glazing will match that of the original design.

The proposal will provide additional ground floor accommodation and act as a link
between the internal accommodation and the private rear outdoor space.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

10189/APP/2007/3046  Raf Eastcote Lime Grove Ruislip

RESERVED MATTERS (DETAILS OF SITING, DESIGN, EXTERNAL APPEARANCE AND
LANDSCAPING) FOR ERECTION OF 385 RESIDENTIAL UNITS IN COMPLIANCE WITH
CONDITION 2 TOGETHER WITH DETAILS OF RESIDENTIAL DENSITY, COMMUNITY
FACILITY, SUSTAINABILITY AND ENERGY ASSESSMENT, REFUSE AND RECYCLING
STORAGE, SITE SURVEY PLAN, LANDSCAPING, FLOOD RISK ASSESSMENT, SURFACE
WATER CONTROL MEASURES AND ACCESS STATEMENT IN COMPLIANCE WITH
CONDITIONS 7, 11, 14, 19, 20, 21, 23, 26, 33, 34 & 37 OF OUTLINE PLANNING
PERMISSION REF: 10189/APP/2007/3383 DATED 21/02/08 'REDEVELOPMENT OF SITE
FOR RESIDENTIAL PURPOSES, COMMUNITY FACILITIES, OPEN SPACE AND
ASSOCIATED PARKING AND LANDSCAPING'

Decision: 31-03-2008  Approved

Comment on Relevant Planning History

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 79



The North Planning Committee resolved on 31 March 2005 to grant planning permission
for residential development, subject to the application being referred to the Secretary of
State, the signing of a S299 legal Agreement and appropriate conditions. (ref
10189/APP/2004/1781). The outline planning permission was issued on 9th March 20086,
subject to the conditions imposed by the Planning Committee.

On February 21st 2008 four separate applications pertaining to the former RAF Eastcote
site were considered by the North Planning Committee.

The location and specific details of an alternative access were the subject of a full
planning approval for the necessary works to provide a priority junction and an access link
road to the development site utilising the access currently serving the Highgrove House
site. (Ref: 10189/APP/2007/2954). This was approved on 3rd March 2008 and has been
implemented.

Application ref: 10189/APP/2007/3383 (A) was a section 73 application which varied
condition 40 of the outline planning permission, to remove the requirement for traffic
signals on Eastcote Road and on the intersection of Eastcote Road and Fore Street, as
the signals will no longer be necessary, if the alternative access (Highgrove) referred to
above goes ahead. This new outline planning permission was approved on 21st February
2008.

The varied condition requires the developers to provide a traffic light controlled access, as
per the Outline Planning Permission, or such alternative access as the LPA shall approve
in writing. The condition allows them to commence construction on site whilst they resolve
the technical issues concerning the alternative access. These technical difficulties have
been resolved and the developers have elected to proceed with the alternative access.

Reserved matters applications 10189/APP/2007/2463 (approved access) and
10189/APP/2007/3046 (alternative access) relate to alternative schemes and cover details
of siting, design, external appearance and landscaping pursuant to discharge of condition
3 of outline planning permission 10189/APP/2007/3383 dated 21/2/2008.

Both reserved matters schemes were approved on 31 March 2008 for 385 residential
units, including 12 live work units and 134 affordable dwellings, along with a Community
Hall and associated parking, landscaping and open space. Whereas application
10189/APP/2007/2463 incorporates the access points approved at outline stage from
Eastcote Road and Lime Grove, application 10189/APP/2007/3046 will utilise an
alternative access from Eastcote Road which will also service Highgrove House
(implemented scheme).

In addition to the reserved matters details, details pursuant to the discharge of various
outline planning conditions; namely residential density, community facility, sustainability
and energy assessment, refuse and recycling storage, site survey plan, landscaping, and
access statements were approved by Committee on 21st February 2008 and have been
discharged.

Various applications to vary the layout, design and landscaping of the alternative access
scheme approved under reserved matters consent ref:10189/APP/2007/3046, to allow for
the provision of conservatories to various plots have subsequently been approved.

Details pursuant to the discharge of various outline and reserved matters conditions have
also been approved.

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 80



An application to amend the layout to plots 100-116, to address breaches in planning
control was granted on 24/6/2009.(10189/APP/2009/621)

Phase 1 development comprising the southern parcel of land and the vehicular link to

Lime Grove is presently under construction and well advanced. Phase 2 to the north of the
public footpath is also under construction.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

HDAS Residential Layouts
Residential Extensions

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 10th June 2011
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable
6. Consultations

External Consultees

The application has been advertised under Article 8 of the Town and Country Planning General
Development Procedure Order 1995 as a Major Development. Site notices were posted on the site.
No responses have been received.

Eastcote Residents Association: No response.

Internal Consultees
URBAN DESIGN OFFICER:

COMMENTS: No objection to the proposal.

TREE AND LANDSCAPE OFFICER: There are no existing trees on this site (Plot 296). Nor are any
new trees proposed (in the rear garden), as part of the approved landscaping scheme. However,

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 81



given that it is proposed to further develop this plot, which is adjacent to the road, and there is
space for a tree in the rear garden, the layout plan should be amended to show an appropriate new
tree towards the end of the rear garden (on the side nearest the road) to provide some screening
and thereby reduce the visual impact of the building.

Subiject to this revision, the application is acceptable in terms of Saved Policy BE38 of the UDP.

Officer Note: Amended plans have been received indicating a new tree in the rear garden.
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The principle of residential development on this site has already been established by
virtue of the outline planning permission. The general layout, design and landscaping of
the development has been established by virtue of the reserved matters approval.
Permitted development rights have been removed so that the Local Planning Authority
can ensure that any such development would not result in a significant loss of residential
amenity to adjoining and future occupiers.

It is considered that the application to vary the reserved matters approval, to allow for the
introduction of a conservatory to this plot would have only limited local impact on the
immediate environment and would not raise fundamental issues in relation to density,
housing mix, highway matters, parking, flooding and contamination, ecology, energy
efficiency and waste disposal, archaeology, affordable housing or planning obligations. As
such,no objections are therefore raised to the principle of the development.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

There are no archaeological or historic issues associated with this application.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

There are no airport safeguarding issues related to this development
7.05 Impact on the green belt

There are no Green Belt issues associated with this site.
7.06 Environmental Impact

Not applicable to this development.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Polices contained within the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) seek to ensure that new development is compatible with surrounding
developments in terms of appearance and layout. Of particular relevance are Policies
BE13, BE19 and BE38, which cover the impact of development on the visual amenities of
the street scene and character of the area.

The approved reserved matters scheme includes a mixture of 2 and 3 storey houses and
3.5 storey apartment blocks. The house subject to this application comprises of 4
bedroom terraced dwelling arranged over 3 floors (house types 1396C+). Each of the
dwellings have front and rear gardens and are located primarily in the northern portion of
the site.

Generally, the dwelling will be as originally approved, apart from the inclusion of the
conservatory. The proposed conservatory would extend the full width of the dwelling and
would project 2.8 metres to the rear. The side walls would be masonry party walls
supporting a mono-pitch glazed roof, with part glazed rear elevations. The size of the

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 82



conservatory is considered to be relatively small in comparison to the overall building and
its addition to the building does not impact on the overall building design. It is considered
that the conservatory will integrate appropriately with the existing design of the house and
not appear over dominant or out of character.

The Urban Design Officer raises no objections to the general design principles. It is
considered that external materials can be controlled by condition, in order to achieve a
high quality, functional and attractive design.

It is not considered that the inclusion of a conservatory to this plot would compromise the
internal character of the development or the character of the local area, in compliance with
Policies BE13 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

7.08 Impact on neighbours

Policy BE24 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
states that development should be designed to protect the privacy of future occupiers and
their neighbours. The Council's Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential
Layouts also provides further guidance in respect of privacy, stating in particular that the
distance between habitable room windows should not be less than 21 metres. In relation
to outlook, Policy BE21 requires new residential developments to be designed so as to
ensure adequate outlook for occupants of the site and surrounding properties. In relation
to sunlight, Policy BE20 seeks to ensure that buildings are laid out to provide adequate
sunlight and preserve the amenity of existing houses.

The plot is centrally located within the development and it is considered that the inclusion
of a conservatory to this plot would not have an adverse impact on the amenities of
surrounding residents in terms of loss of privacy, outlook, daylight or sunlight.

The conservatory would maintain distances of over 80 metres to the nearest properties in
Kent Gardens to the south and 40 metres to the nearest properties in Spring Drive. It is
also noted that the proposed landscape scheme for the site is based on the retention of
important boundary screens and individual trees and new tree and native hedge planting,
to the interveigning public open space and wild life habitat to the south.

In addition to the above considerations, the proposed conservatory would have solid flank
walls, while the proposed fencing to the individual plots would prevent overlooking and
loss of privacy to adjoining residents.

In terms of outlook, it is not considered that the depth of the conservatory at 2.8 metres,
would result in an unacceptable impact on the future occupiers of adjoining plots or
adjoining residents. It is also considered that given the single storey nature of the
conservatory, they would not have an unacceptable impact on level of daylight and
sunlight to adjoining properties.

Overall, it is considered that the inclusion of the proposed conservatory would respect the
sensitivities of the surrounding area and any adverse impact to the amenity of neighbours,
would be limited, in accordance with the provisions of Policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of
the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and relevant
design guidance.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Policy BE23 of the Unitary Development Plan requires the provision of external amenity
space which is sufficient to protect the amenity of the occupants of the proposed and

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 83



surrounding buildings, and which is usable in terms of its shape and siting. HDAS
Minimum Amenity Space Requirements for a four bedroom house is 100sq. metres.

By adding the proposed conservatory, the remaining garden areas of the plots will be 98
sg.m. Whilst the remaining amenity space would fall slightly short of the HDAS minimum
amenity space requirements for a 4 bedroom house, the remaining garden areas would
still be approximately 12 metres deep, which is considered to be a reasonable space for
outdoor family activities. It is noted that the internal layout of the ground floor of the town
house has been modified to create an open plan, flexible living space which will link indoor
and outdoor living space.

Furthermore, the plots are located close to a large area of open space and a wild life
habitat. These areas of public open space form part of the wider provision of informal
areas of green public open space spread around the RAF site, which cumulatively equate
to approximately 0.7ha. This space is provided as follows:

- Land along the public right of way adjacent to the boundary with Highgrove House. This
space is rising ground and incorporates a number of existing good quality trees.

- Land along the northern boundary with Flag Walk. This space comprises a small copse
of existing trees which are retained. They provide a setting for and act to protect the
amenity of those properties which lies within close proximity of the Conservation Area.

- Land within the southern part of the site. This parcel incorporates the LEAP, informal
space and a meeting space for the Community Building.

Overall it is considered that the amenity space provision would be sufficient to meet the
needs of future occupiers, and will generally provide good environmental conditions, in
compliance with relevant policy and design guidance.

7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

There are no highway, access or parking issues associated with this application.
7.11 Urban design, access and security

These issues have been dealt with in Section 7.07.
7.12 Disabled access

The dwelling has been designed to meet the requirements of Part M of the Building
Regulations and Lifetime Homes. The conservatory extension to the ground floor
accomodation will be on the same level as the main house. Access to the rear garden will
be via the french doors and the gardens will incorporate a level patio area linked to the
doors with a maximum 150mm step threshold for ease of access. There will be no impact
on the approved scheme with regard to mobility through the site. The link between the
proposed conservatory and the house has been designed to ensure easy passage by
those with limited mobility, with access to the garden from the conservatory, in compliance
with the Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon.
7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
7.14 Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

In terms of the impact of the proposed conservatory on the approved landscaping
scheme, the Tree and Landscape Officer has commented that there are no existing trees
on this part of site where the conservatory is proposed. However, given that it is proposed
to further develop this plot, which is a corner property, there is space for a tree in the rear
garden. The layout plan has bene amended to show an appropriate new tree towards the
end of the rear garden (on the side nearest the road) to provide some screening and
thereby reduce the visual impact of the resultant building. An informative is recommended,
advising the applicant to include this new tree in the updated landscaping scheme, which

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 84



715

7.16

717

718

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

is currently under consideration. Subject to the provision of anew tree in the rear garden,
the application is acceptable in terms of Saved Policy BE38 of the UDP.
Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

No responses have been received to the public consultation.
Planning Obligations

It is considered that the application to vary the reserved matters approval, to allow for the
introduction of a conservatory to an individual plot, would have only limited local impact on
the immediate environment and would not raise fundamental issues in relation to planning
obligations.

Expediency of enforcement action

There are no enforcement issues associated with this site.
Other Issues

There are no other issues associated with this development.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 85



9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

It is considered that the application to vary the reserved matters approval, to allow for the
introduction of a conservatory to this plot would have only limited local impact on the
immediate environment. The proposed scheme would be sympathetic to the character of
the surrounding area, whilst creating flexible living space for future occupiers. The
development would not result in unacceptable impacts on the amenities of neighbouring
properties. Good environmental conditions will be maintained for fututure occupiers.
Subject to the conditions originally imposed on reserved matters approval
ref.10189/APP/2007/3046, in so far as the same are still subsisting and capable of taking
effect, the application is recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

London Plan (2008)

Planning Policy Statement 3 Housing

Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon

HDAS: Residential Layouts

HDAS: Residential Extensions

Supplementary Planning Guidance Community Safety by Design

Contact Officer: Karl Dafe Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 86



Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database rights
2011 Ordnance Survey 100019283

Site Address

RAF Eastcote
Lime Grove
Ruislip

OF HILLINGDON

Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
10189/APP/2011/1119 1:2,500
Planning Committee Date

North Page 87 July 2011

THILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 88



Agenda ltem 9

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 12 EASTBURY ROAD NORTHWOOD

Development: Erection of part first floor rear/side extension, alterations to rear elevation to
include removal of single storey rear roof, installation of ramps to West
elevation and East elevation and external staircase to side.

LBH Ref Nos: 1901/APP/2011/174

Drawing Nos: AR-04 Rev. A
AR-02 Rev. A
AR-03 Rev. A
Location Plan to Scale 1:1000
Design & Access Statement
Transport Statement

AR-01 Rev. D
Date Plans Received:  26/01/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 26/01/2011
Date Application Valid: 07/02/2011 07/02/2011

23/03/2011
1. SUMMARY

Planning permission is sought for the erection of a part two storey part first floor side
extension, ground floor rear infill extension and provision of external first escape
staircase. The application property is an attractive 'Arts & Crafts' style building which
forms a group with 10, 14 and 16 Eastbury Road, which are on the local list. The
proposed part first floor side/rear extension is not considered to harmonise with the
character, proportions and appearance of the main building and would be detrimental to
the appearance of the surrounding area and the character and appearance of the
Northwood/Frithwood Conservation Area. The proposal would not harm the residential
amenities of the occupiers of nearby properties.

2, RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed part two storey part first floor side extension, by reason of its overall size,
scale, bulk, siting, length of projection, design and appearance would represent an
incongruous and visually intrusive form of development which would fail to harmonise
with the architectural composition, character, proportions and appearance of the main
building. It would appear overly bulky and as such would have a detrimental impact on
the character and visual amenities of the surrounding area generally, and on the
character and appearance of the locally listed building and the Northwood/Frithwood
Conservation Area, contrary to policies BE4, BE8, BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007) and the adopted
Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Extensions.

2 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposal due to the poor outlook afforded to two bedrooms on the ground floor, by
reason of the 2.5m fence within 2.3m of those windows, would result in an oppressive
environment to those rooms. As such the proposal would fail to provide a satisfactory

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 89



residential environment for future occupiers, contrary to Policies BE19 and BE20 of the
adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to all
relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies,
including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the
Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First
Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (February 2008) and national

guidance.

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

HDAS Residential Extensions

BES8 Planning applications for alteration or extension of listed buildings

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site, known as Eastbury Road Nursing Home, is located on the east side
of Eastbury Road and forms a group with Nos. 10, 14 and 16 dating from circa 1910. It
comprises an 'Arts and Crafts' style two storey detached house with a front gable wing, a
centrally positioned rear gable end, part two storey and single storey side/rear wing along
the southern boundary, a single storey rear extension with rear projection along the
northern side boundary, and a centrally positioned conservatory, all set within a large plot.
The front area has been hard surfaced for car parking and mature trees lie at front with a
mix of trees and hedges along the side boundaries. The rear garden also has mature
trees and two detached sheds lie at the end of the garden.

To the north lies 14 Eastbury Road, a two storey detached house also set within a

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 90



spacious plot. To the south lies 10 Eastbury Road, a two storey attached house. Attached
to the rear of that property is 1 & 2 Carew Lodge, with 3-7 Carew Lodge, further east, all
two storey buildings. The street scene is residential in character and appearance,
comprising predominantly two storey detached houses of varying designs and the
application site lies within the Northwood/Frithwood Conservation Area, as designated in
the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007). The
application site is also covered by TPO 150.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The previously refused scheme proposed the erection of a part two storey gable end front
extension and a part first floor, part two storey side/rear extension over the existing single
storey side/rear wing along the southern side boundary.

The design of the proposed first floor front extension was similar to the existing front gable
end wing. It was proposed to be set flush with the northern flank wall and at ground floor
level and extended 2.5m beyond the front wall. It measured 5.5m wide at ground floor
level at which point it would step back 1.1m towards the building to be 1.4m deep and
4.2m wide, resulting in an overall width of 9.7m. The proposed front extension was
finished with a front gable end incorporating a catslide roof along the northern side, with
an eaves height of 2.2m above ground, and a hip end roof along the southern side, with
an eaves height of 5.5m above ground matching the eaves height of the existing front
wing on the opposite side of the front elevation of the building.

A large first floor window was proposed in the gable end. The first floor provided additional
accommodation to one of the existing single rooms, while the ground floor element
provided a kitchen and staff room in the forward most part of the extension with the
recessed part providing a new office area and entrance with a flat roof canopy above. A
ramped access was also proposed in front of the new entrance. The proposed first floor
side extension followed the footprint of the ground floor element. At front, it was set some
0.6m behind the existing recessed two storey side wing and measured 2.7m wide at front,
widening to 6.3m at rear, and finished with a gable end duel pitched roof 4.9m high at
eaves level along the southern flank wall, 4.3m high at eaves level facing the courtyard of
the building, and 7.7m high at ridge level. The proposed first floor resulted in the raising of
the eaves and roof ridge along the southern side boundary by 0.7m and 0.9m,
respectively.

The front gable of the first floor side extension was finished with hanging tiles with the rear
gable end finished in white render. The inner courtyard elevation comprised ground floor
windows with 3 dormer windows within the roof slope, set 1.4m apart. They each
measured 2.5m wide, 1.5m deep, and finished with a flat roof with overhang, 2.6m high.
The proposed first floor provided 3 single rooms.

A galvanised steel escape staircase was proposed to the rear of the first floor side
extension which provided access down to the rear courtyard. The escape staircase
measured 1.2m wide and 5.2m long, along the face of the building, at which point it
angled away into the rear courtyard. The proposed staircase measured 4.2m high at its
highest point, supported by steel posts, and comprised mesh and steel handrails.

This current application attempts to overcome the reasons for refusal of the previous
scheme by omitting the front extension and first floor southern side extension with rear
staircase for the erection of a part first floor side/rear extension and the part single storey
infill rear extension.

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 91



The proposed part first floor side extension would be located over the existing single
storey side wing, infilling the gap where the existing fire escape staircase is located. It
would extend from the flat roof area outside bedroom 12, to the rear wall of the existing
side wing. The proposed first floor side/rear extension would measure 4.4m wide and 16m
deep. The proposed extension would be finished with a 1.8m deep flat roof section set
immediately below the eaves of the main roof, while the remainder of the extension would
be finished with a hipped (on all sides) ridged roof, matching the eaves height, but set
2.7m below the roof ridge, of the main roof.

A metal staircase is proposed along the side elevation of the existing and proposed side
extensions, which would replace the existing secondary means of access. The proposed
metal staircase would measure 1m wide and 7.5m long, fixed to the external wall.

At rear, it is proposed to enclose the area beneath the hip end roof of the northern single
storey side wing, the elevation of which would be finished in brickwork. The proposed
works would remain within the existing roofslope.

At front, it is proposed to provide an entrance ramp for wheelchair users. The proposed
ramp would measure 3.5m wide, extend 3.3m beyond the front wall, and would be
supported by 1m high railings.

The applicant has advised that there are currently 20 bed spaces (5 double bedrooms/10
single bedrooms). The proposed additional floor space would allow much need internal
reorganization of the Nursing Home to meet modern needs. The internal arrangement will
create 21 bed spaces (3 double rooms/15 single bedrooms).

3.3 Relevant Planning History

1901/APP/2010/244 12 Eastbury Road Northwood

Part two storey, part single storey front extension with 1 side rooflight, first floor side/rear
extension to include 3 side dormers and 3 side rooflights, with external staircase to rear to
provide additional bedrooms and alterations to existing, external alterations and new
landscaping (involving demolition of bay window to ground floor rear, part first floor external wall
and part of the west elevation wall).

Decision: 08-10-2010 Refused

Comment on Relevant Planning History
The above application was refused for the following reasons:

1. The proposed two storey front extension by reason of its overall size, siting, design and
appearance would fail to harmonise with the architectural composition, character,
proportions and appearance of the main building. It would not appear subordinate and
would detract from the character and visual amenities of the existing property, the street
scene and the character and appearance of the locally listed building and the
Northwood/Frithwood Conservation Area, contrary to policies BE4, BE8, BE13, BE15 and
BE19 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September
2007) and the adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential
Extensions.

2. The proposed first floor side extension, by reason of its overall size, scale, bulk, siting,
design and appearance would represent an incongruous and visually intrusive form of

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 92



development which would fail to harmonise with the architectural composition, character,
proportions and appearance of the main building. It would appear overly bulky and
cramped in the street scene and as such would have a detrimental impact on the
character and visual amenities of the street scene and surrounding area generally, and on
the character and appearance of the locally listed building and the Northwood/Frithwood
Conservation Area, contrary to policies BE4, BE8, BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007) and the adopted
Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Extensions.

3. The proposed external staircase, by reason of its siting, size and design, would have a
detrimental impact on the appearance of the main building. It would be detrimental to the
character and visual amenities of the street scene and surrounding area generally, and
the character and appearance of the locally listed building and the Northwood/Frithwood
Conservation Area, contrary to policies BE4, BE8, BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

4. The proposed dormer windows, by reason of their number, overall size, scale, position
and appearance would represent an incongruous and visually intrusive form of
development which would fail to harmonise with the architectural composition, character,
proportions and appearance of the main building. They would thus have a detrimental
impact on the character and visual amenities of the surrounding area generally and on the
character and appearance of the locally listed building and the Northwood/Frithwood
Conservation Area, contrary to policies BE4, BE8, BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007) and the adopted
Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Extensions.

5. The proposed first floor side extension, by reason of its overall size and proximity to the
side boundary, would result in a closing of the visually open gap between this and the
neighbouring properties 10 Eastbury Road and 1 & 2 Carew Lodge, giving rise to a
cramped form of development, which would be detrimental to the visual amenities of the
street scene and character and appearance of the locally listed building and the
Northwood/Frithwood Conservation Area. The proposal is therefore contrary to policies
BE4, BE8, BE13, BE19 and BE22 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
(Saved Policies September 2007) and the adopted Supplementary Planning Document
HDAS: Residential Extensions.

6. The proposed development by reason of the siting of the proposed dormer windows
and the siting and height of the proposed external staircase would result in the
perceived/actual overlooking of the adjoining properties, 14 Eastbury Road, and 1 and 2
Carew Lodge, Carew Road respectively, causing an unacceptable loss of privacy to the
adjoining occupiers. The proposal is therefore contrary to policy BE24 of the adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007) and the adopted
Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Extensions.

7. The proposed first floor side extension, by reason of its overall height and length of
projection would result in an overdominant/visually intrusive form of development when
viewed from the rear ground and first floor windows at 1 & 2 Carew Lodge. Therefore, the
proposal would constitute an un-neighbourly form of development, resulting in a material
loss of residential amenity, contrary to policies BE19 and BE21 of the of the adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies 2007) and the adopted
Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Extensions.

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 93



4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

HDAS Residential Extensions

BES8 Planning applications for alteration or extension of listed buildings

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 23rd March 2011

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

26 adjoining owner/occupiers have been consulted. The application has been advertised as a
development that affects the character and appearance of the Northwood/Frithwood Conservation
Area. 9 letters of objection and 2 petitions with at total of 81 signatories against the proposal have
been received making the following comments:

Letters of objection:

(i) The proposal would result in the loss of light and outlook from a side reception window at 14
Eastbury Road;

(i) The proposed extension and metal staircase would have a visually intrusive impact on the street
scene and would dominate the building;

(iii) The proposal would result in direct overlooking of the reception room and windows of 14
Eastbury Road;

(iv) The proposed metal staircase would provide opportunity for staff to congregate and cause
noise and disturbance;

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 94



(v) The proposed first floor side fire escape glazed door would cause light pollution to the occupiers
of 14 Eastbury Road;

(vi) The existing hedge between the application site and 14 Eastbury Road would be damaged by
the proposed works;

(vii) The existing boundary fence is ineffective for screening;

(viii) The proposal represents an overdevelopment of the site;

(ix) The additional accommodation would represent an over-intensive use of the site;

(x) The proposal would be out of keeping with the character and appearance of the conservation
area;

(xi) The increase in bedrooms will result in additional on-street parking;

(xii) The proposal would harm the local listed building and would not comply with policies BES,
BE13, BE15, BE19, BE21, BE24 and BE38; and

(xiii) A commercial use within a conservation area on a residential a street is unacceptable.

Petition 1:

"We the undersigned object to any further development of the Nursing Home at 12 Eastbury Road
and specifically the proposed development on the NORTH boundary, on the basis that the site is
already over-developed. It will spoil the character of this conservation area and will result in
substantial loss of amenity to neighbours, the road and the area."

Petition 2:

Obijections:

(i) Overdevelopment of commercial premises in residential conservation area;
(ii) Overlooking amenity space; and

(iii) Reduction of daylight to amenity space.

Northwood Conservation Area Panel: No comments received.

Northwood Residents Association: No comments received.

Carew Lodge Residents Association:

On behalf of the residents of Carew Lodge, the Directors wish to object to the planning applications
submitted by the owner of 12 Eastbury Road.

Objections: It is already acknowledge that the site is over-developed (Director of Planning in 1988
& James Rodger, Head of Planning in October 2010 at the Planning Committee meeting to
determine the outcome of the applications submitted in respect of the South Boundary).

- The property lies within the Frithwood Conservation area and it is believed that it will be possible
to see proposed new elevations from the street, causing harm to residential amenity and the style
and character of the Conservation Area.

- If these applications are allowed to succeed the resulting building, by way of footprint and mass,
would for exceed that which could ne regarded as reasonable in a residential setting. Indeed if the
plans had been submitted by a private resident, it is believed they would be rejected out of hand.

- Residents of Carew Lodge are already disturbed by noise from this Nursing Home. The addition
of further rooms will only exacerbate this problem.

- Flat 7 Carew Lodge directly overlooks the gardens of 12 Eastbury Road, and the addition of a
second storey to the existing extension would result in a significant loss of visual amenity with total

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 95



loss of aspect through to Eastbury Road. The resulting scene would look crowded and not in
keeping with what is expected of the residential area.

In the circumstances we trust that the planning officers will refuse these applications.

Internal Consultees
CONSDERVATION OFFICER:

BACKGROUND: This is an attractive property within the Northwood-Frithwood Conservation Area.
The building forms a group with Nos 10, 14 and 16 Eastbury Road, and all are included in the Local
List. Designed by C.H.B. Quennell in 'Arts and Crafts' style, the buildings date from c1910. No 12 is
of simple rather robust design, constructed in red brick with a tall hipped plain tiled roof. To the
street it includes an asymmetrical gable and double height canted bay. To the rear it has been
extensively extended at ground floor, although the original elevation with a two storey gable, is
clearly visible at first floor.

The current scheme proposes a further extension to the rear at first floor with a flat roofed link to
the existing building at this level; a metal escape stair adjacent to the northern boundary of the
property and alterations to the ground floor and roof of the existing single storey addition within this
area.

COMMENTS: The proposed first floor extension would not be widely visible in the street scene,
although it would be seen in part in the gap view between nos 12 and 14. The proposed extension
would, however, be very deep at first floor level and is close to the boundary with the adjacent
property. The first floor addition would also obscure part of the original gable, and its shallow
pitched roof would be a conspicuous element when seen together with the characteristic steep
pitch of the original roof and also that of the taller addition.

The addition is therefore considered to be overly bulky and to relate poorly to the original form and
features of the main house.

Conclusion: Unacceptable.
TREES & LANDSCAPE OFFICER:

This site is covered by TPO 150 and also within Northwood Conservation Area. There are three
trees protected by TPO 150 (Purple-leafed plum T7, Purple-leafed plum T8, and Mountain Ash T9)
within the front garden, along with several other trees. There is also a Sycamore and several other
mature trees in the rear garden. The trees which are not covered by the TPO are protected by
virtue of their location within a Conservation Area.

All of the trees on-site are shown on the plans, however they are not shown as retained, and a tree
report has not been submitted. The trees on-site contribute to the visual amenity of the
Conservation Area and warrant protection during development and long-term retention.

The trees in the front garden are afforded some protection by the hard, parking surface, however in
order to protect the trees' crowns during development, fencing (in accordance with BS5837:2005)
should be erected around the trees. Furthermore, protective fencing will be required in the rear
garden to protect the Sycamore.

The existing trees should be shown as retained on the plans and the location of protective fencing
should also be shown.

In order to address the above points, subject to the amendment of the plans and conditions TL1

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 96



(services and levels only), TL2 and TL3, the scheme is acceptable in terms of Saved Policy BE38
of the UDP.

Officer Comments: The plans have been amended to take account of the above comments.
ACCESS OFFICER:

In assessing this application and framing the following recommendations, reference has been
made to the Accessible Hillingdon SPD (adopted January 2010) and BS 8300: 2009. The following
observations are provided:

1. The proposed access ramp should accord with the specification details contained within BS
8300:2009. Particular attention should be paid in respect of achieving the correct gradient and
handrails should be fitted to both sides.

2. Whilst the ratio of 1 assisted bath (or assisted showers provided this meets residents needs) to 8
service users appears to have been met, details of the internal layout and specification should be
provided, including the legislation or guidance that has informed the design of all bathroom types.

3. A proportion of ensuite bathrooms should be designed to allow independent use by wheelchair
users. Floor gully drainage should be provided in all bathrooms where showers are to be provided.

4. Whilst works are in progress, the opportunity should be taken to install a refuge area in
accordance with BS 9999:2008. Refuge areas provided should be sized and arranged to facilitate
maneuverability by wheelchair users (Refer to BS 9999). Refuge areas must be adequately signed
and accessible communication points should also be provided in the refuge area.

5. Consideration should be given to ensure that arrangements exist to provide adequate means of
escape for all, including wheelchair users. Fire exits should incorporate a suitably level threshold
and should open onto a suitably level area.

6. Advice from a suitably qualified Fire Safety Officer concerning emergency egress for disabled
people should be sought at an early stage.

Conclusion: Should the Council grant planning permission, it is recommended that point 1 above is
secured by way of a planning condition, with the remaining points forwarded to the applicant as
informatives.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

Whilst the site is not strictly in residential use, the principle of extending existing properties
in residential areas is acceptable and any extension would need to comply with the
Council's policies and standards.

7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

As stated above, the application property forms a group with Nos. 10, 14 and 16, and
these together are included on the Local List.

The application property once formed a dwellinghouse but has since been converted to a
nursing home. It has been substantially extended in the past principally with a part two
storey side extension and single storey side wings. However the design and integrity of
the main house remains intact and as such, any further extensions should maintain this,
given the property's sensitive location within the conservation area and its architectural
quality.

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 97



Compared to the previously refused scheme, it is considered that this proposed scheme
represents an improvement. However, the proposed first floor side/rear extension, by
reason of its overall size, siting, and length of projection would appear overly bulky on the
rear elevation. The first floor addition would also obscure part of the original gable, and its
shallow pitched roof would be a conspicuous element when seen together with the
characteristic steep pitch of the original roof and also that of the taller addition. As such, it
is considered that the proposla would not harmonise with the character, proportions,
appearance and architectural composition of the original building and would detract from
the appearance of the surrounding area generally and the Northwood/Frithwood
Conservation Area, contrary to policies BE4, BE8, BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007) and section 5.0 of
the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement: Residential Extensions.

The proposed external metal staircase would be visible from the street. However, it
becomes more visible further back from the front elevation of the main building and as
such, it is considered that its impact on the visual amenities of the street scene would be
minimal.

The proposed infill extension is satisfactory and is considered to harmonise with the
character and appearance of the original building.
7.08 Impact on neighbours

Nos. 1 & 7 Carew Road would not be adversely affected by the proposed development as
they lie on the opposite side of the application site. The roof of the existing southern rear
wing would screen views onto the properties of Nos. 1 & 7 Carew Road from the first floor
inner flank wall windows (bedrooms 13 and 14). Furthermore, given the location of the
proposed infill extension, this element of the scheme would not impact upon the amenities
of the adjoining properties.

The proposed first floor side extension would be some 8.5m from the flank wall of 14
Eastbury Road. There are no principle habitable room windows on the southern flank wall
of that house and furthermore, the proposal would not breach a 45 degree line of sight
taken from the rear habitable room windows at 14 Eastbury Road closest to the side
boundary with the application property.

14 Eastbury Road has south facing ground floor windows forming part of the part single
storey rear extension. From the letters of objection, these windows are some 15m and
17m from the northern flank wall of the application property. The applicant has advised
that the existing 2.5m high boundary fence would be reinstated. Given these distances
and that the existing 2.5m high fence will be reinstated, it is considered that the proposed
first floor side extension would not represent a visually intrusive and overdominant form of
development when viewed from theses windows, and the new ground floor flank window
of bedroom 1 would not result in a direct overlooking. Furthermore, the proposed first floor
side glazed fire escape door is shown fitted with obscure glass to prevent overlooking.
Light from this door will not result in light pollution.

As the application property lies to the south of 14 Eastbury Road, the proposal would
result in an increase in overshadowing, particularly during the afternoon hours. However,
this increase is not considered to be so significant over and above that created by the
application property onto 14 Eastbury Road.

With regards to the proposed metal staircase, it is important to note that there currently
exists a first floor flat roof which allows access to the existing external fire escape steps

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 98



710

7.1

7.14

719

7.22

from bedroom 12. The proposed staircase first floor landing would be located 1m beyond
the rear of the existing fire escape staircase and will be at a similar level to the existing
first floor flat roof. From the submitted plans, it would appear that the existing 5m high
hedge along the side boundary would not fully screen the views onto the private amenity
space of 14 Eastbury Road from the landing area of the metal staircase. However, given
its siting and proximity compared to the existing flat roof area, it is considered that the
proposed metal steps landing area would not materially increase overlooking onto the
private amenity space of 14 Eastbury Road over and above the current overlooking from
the flat roof.

Overall, it is considered that the proposal would not harm significantly the residential
amenities of adjoining occupiers in accordance with policies BE20, BE21 BE24 and OE1
of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

There are no specific parking standards for residential care homes in the Councils'
adopted car parking standards. Therefore, the proposal has been considered on an
individual basis. It is noted that no additional staff are proposed. The proposal would result
in an increase of 1 additional bed space and this is not considered to generate the need
for additional off-street car parking, in accordance with policy AM14 of the adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

Urban design, access and security

The Council's Access Officer has raised no objections to the propsoed front entrance
ramp subject to a condition that it would comply with the relevant British Standards.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

There are protected trees close to the proposed development, however, no trees will be
affected by the proposed development. Subject to tree protection conditions, the proposal
would accord with policy BE38 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
(Saved Policies September 2007).

Comments on Public Consultations

The third party comments are addressed in the report.
Other Issues

The proposal would result in an increase in 1 bedspace. This increase is not considered to
intensify the use of the premises such that there would be a material increase in noise and
disturbance. However, in re-organising the layout of the property, two bedrooms would be
created on the ground floor with the only windows to these bedrooms being only 2.3m
from the boundary fence, which is at a height of 2.5m. It is considered that the level of
amenity for the occupiers of these two bedrooms would be poor in terms of natural light
and outlook and the proposal would therefore fail to comply with Policies BE19 and BE20
of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 99



specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

10. CONCLUSION

The proposed part first floor side/rear extension is not considered to harmonise with the
character, proportions and appearance of the main building and would be detrimental to
the appearance of the surrounding area and the character and appearance of the
Northwood/Frithwood Conservation Area. Furthermore, the level of amenity for two new
bedrooms would be sub-standard. As such, this application is recommended for refusal.

11. Reference Documents

London Plan 2008

Adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007)
Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement: Residential Extensions

Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement: Accessible Hillingdon

Contact Officer: Sonia Bowen Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 100



Carisbrooke

Carew Lodge

CAREW ROAD

/1'

's School

St Helen

Playing Field

OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services

LONDON BOROUGH

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

THILLINGDON

LONDON

(=] -
W o
N N
|« —
- S
o] 2 o <
o 3 |8
)
Rd
(@] —
Fall™] 2
5 3 < °
o < N~ S
= - &
w RMeh
c
N s§Nls ¥
2 A=
© e O
o A
S <|E &
0 o ~| O
g o 9| o
O c | c
ke = &£
< c c
© & =
= = i)
() o o
[OR) d
sE5 e
.MmO ..m %
> > 5552 ¢ ¢
® 5 2958 © £5
T G = ®© = £ o
C g Svg © 22
3 8 8802 8. ==
O & Efos T <T
Q 5 c3z0=32 2%
pehnn ] < O
ethm.nlv S 2c
= 2 ,5230%3 >9
N & o>540£< go
e SEe_ T SRS}
E 2o onExc - @
S a£3898% s c
oS =2% o
° T2 2L 8 235
5 208 88<C O g
L FSE9Oo<>S ©a

Notes

Act 1988 (the Act).

exception to copyright.

100019283 2011




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 102



Agenda ltem 10

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 26 ACRE WAY NORTHWOOD
Development: Retention of a single storey detached outbuilding to rear

LBH Ref Nos: 67605/APP/2011/358

Drawing Nos: Location Plan to Scale 1:1250
Un-numbered Block Plan to Scale 1:100
Un-numbered Front and Rear Elevations
Un-numbered Side Elevations

Date Plans Received: 15/02/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 04/03/2011

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1  Site and Locality

The application site is located on the south east side of Acre Way and comprises a two
storey end of terrace house which has not been extended with an outbuilding at the
bottom of the rear garden, the subject of this application. The attached house, 28 Acre
Way lies to the north east and has an outbuilding at the bottom of the rear garden. To the
south west lies 24 Acre Way, a two storey end of terrace property set behind the front wall
of the application property. To the rear lies a footpath and driveway of Jupiter Court, a
residential apartment block. The street scene is residential in character and appearance,
comprising blocks of two storey terraced houses and the application site lies within the
developed area, as identified in the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved
Policies September 2007).

1.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought for the retention of an outbuilding at the bottom of the rear
garden. The outbuilding is set adjacent to the side boundary with 28 Acre Way and along
the rear boundary with Jupiter Court, and measure 5m wide, 5m deep and finished with an
off-centre ridged roof 2.3m high at eaves level and 3.2m high at its highest point.

The outbuilding has a window facing the application property, a door and window facing
south west, and a door which opens out onto a footpath associated with Jupiter Court.
The structure comprises timber elevations, with UPVC windows and a felt finished roof.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Planning History

There are no relevant planning decisions.

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 103



2. Advertisement and Site Notice
2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations

42 adjoining owner/occupiers and the Northwood Hills Residents Association have been
consulted. 1 letter of objection and a petition with 26 signatories have been received,
making the following comments:

Letter of objection: The outbuilding is an eyesore and is visually intrusive when viewed
from Jupiter Court.

Petition:

We the undersigned, as residents of Juniper Court which is a block of leasehold
retirement flats, would like to object to the above retrospective planning application. The
outbuilding in question is a real eyesore from our view of it and looks like it has been
cobbled together. Mrs Alison Wright from Hillingdon Housing Service has been to view the
building and agrees that it is unsightly and untidy looking from our side and she has taken
photographs. It states in the application that this building is used for storage but it is used
as a workshop and | believe shop fittings are made there. The tenant comes into our car
park, which is private property, to load up his van in the early hours of the morning and
also deliveries are made to the outbuilding, again by the use of our car park. The
boundary fence has been taken down and left propped up at the rear of the building. This
fence forms the boundary between the rear garden of 26 Acre Way and our car park and
as such should not be removed. The outbuilding is extremely close to the boundary and
there is a door at the rear of which opens onto our car park. The resident of 26 Acre Way
or indeed any member of the public does not have the right to come onto our property. If a
decision is made to allow the building to remain we expect it to have a professional finish
and for the boundary fence to be reinstated. Our car park should not be used for
loading/unloading.

Officer comment: The issues raised are addressed in the report.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

HDAS Residential Extensions

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 104



5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main issues for consideration relate to the effect of the proposal on the character and
appearance of the surrounding area generally and on residential amenity.

Outbuildings are characteristic structures within residential areas and provided they are
carefully designed should harmonise with the character and appearance the area.
However, in this particular case, the outbuilding, by reason of its design, appearance and
finished materials, does not relate satisfactorily with the appearance of the immediate
area. The outbuilding is visible from the open grounds of Jupiter Court as it projects above
the rear boundary and has a door that open onto the adjoining footpath. It appears
unsightly due to its roof design and construction materials, and detracts from the
character and appearance of the surrounding area. Furthermore, the outbuilding does not
retain a 0.5m gap between it and the side and rear boundaries, contrary to paragraph 9.2
of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement: Residential Extensions.

Overall, the outbuilding represents an incongruous and visually intrusive form of
development when viewed from Jupiter Court, to the detriment of the surrounding area,
contrary to policies BE13 and BE19 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
(Saved Policies September 2007) and section 9.0 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility
Statement: Residential Extensions.

The outbuilding is some 18m from the rear wall of the application property and 14m from
the rear wall of 24 and 28 Acre Way. These distances are sufficient to ensure that the
outbuilding does not harm the residential amenities of the occupiers of those properties
through overdominance, visual intrusion and overshadowing, in accordance with policies
BE20 and BE21 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies
September 2007). The side boundaries prevent overlooking from the windows of the
outbuilding, in accordance with policy BE24 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

Some 80sqg.m of private amenity space is retained in accordance with policy BE23 of the
adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

In terms of the issues raised in objection to the proposal, the visual impact of the
outbuilding is considered above. Its use, possibly for business/commercial purposes is a
matter for enforcement and is under investigation. It should, however, be noted that the
application site is a Council property and should this application be refused then action
would be taken by Housing Services to ensure the removal of the outbuilding. The use of
the car park/access to Juniper Court is a civil matter.

6. RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The outbuilding, by reason of its design, appearance and use of materials, is considered
to represent an incongruous and visually intrusive form of development. As such, it
detracts from the character, appearance and visual amenities of the surrounding area,
contrary to policies BE13 and BE19 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
(Saved Policies September 2007) and the adopted Supplementary Planning Document
HDAS: Residential Extensions.

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 105



INFORMATIVES

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to
the policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) set out below, and to all relevant material
considerations, including Supplementary Planning Guidance:

Policy No.
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street
scene.
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.
BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy
to neighbours.
HDAS Residential Extensions
Contact Officer: Sonia Bowen Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 106



Northwood,
Pinner and District

Hospital

ENS

Q
©
<
o
(7]

U 72

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database rights
2011 Ordnance Survey 100019283

Site Address

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

26 Acre Way Planning,
Northwood Environment, Education
& Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale
67605/APP/2011/358 1:1,250 ,
Planning Committee Date ’!t-
North Page 107|  July 2011 HILLINGDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 108



Agenda ltem 11

Report of the Corporate Director of Planning, Environment,
Education and Community Services

Address: RAF EASTCOTE, LIME GROVE, RUISLIP

Development: REDEVELOPMENT FOR RESIDENTIAL PUPOSES AT A DENSITY
OF UPTO 50 DWELLINGS PER HECTARE, INCLUDING
AFFORDABLE HOUSING, LIVE WORK UNITS, A COMMUNITY
FACILITY AND OPEN SPACE

LBH Ref Nos: 10189/APP/2007/3383 (S73 approval amending the original
outline planning permission Ref: 10189/APP/2004/1781 dated
09/03/2006)

Drawing Nos: As per approved committee reports.

Date North Planning Committee — 31 March 2005

applications North Planning Committee - 21 February 2008

approved at

Committee

Summary: This report seeks approval for a deed of variation to the s106

Agreement attached to the outline planning permission for the
redevelopment of the former RAF site for residential purposes.
The deed of variation would allow flexibility in providing a more
sympathetic pathway to be constructed through the adjoining
Highgrove Nature Reserve and outdoor sports facilities. It is also
requested that the remainder of the obligation relating to the
Nature Reserve be spent in an alternative way to that of
hedgerow removal as this hedgerow has already been removed.
It is proposed to use these funds to purchase plant and
machinery to assist with the maintenance and improvement of
the nature reserve and its surrounding area. A further 12 months
is sought to enable the Green Spaces team enough time to
prepare and install this pathway.

In addition, a further amendment to the main agreement is
sought in relation to the definition of Outdoor Sports facilities, to
enable greater flexibility in the spending of this contribution.

S106 That the recommendation to enter into a Deed of Variation to

Agreement the original s299a (s106) dated 24 February 2006, (as
amended by deeds of variation DED13700 and DED 13702
dated 28 February 2008) as proposed below, is approved to
enable the removal of wording from Annex 2 to the
agreement and replacement with more appropriate wording
for delivery of improvements to the Highgrove Nature
Reserve and an extension of time to enable the spending of
this contribution.
It is also proposed to remove the word ‘Pitch’ from the
definition of outdoor sports facility.

North Planning Committee - 14t July 2011
PART | - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 109



1.0 CONSULTATIONS

1.1 Internal Consultees

Planning
Obligations
Officer

Green Spaces have requested this variation to address the
notated pathway through the Highgrove Nature Reserve as was
prescribed in the original s106 agreement in 2006. Annex 2
requires that a tarmacadam pathway is constructed through the
nature reserve and a financial contribution paid to address this.

Green Spaces in conjunction with the local conservation group
are requesting this variation to enable a pathway with a more
sympathetic material to be constructed. It is not considered
appropriate to construct a path of this material through the nature
reserve, and this is the reason the contribution to undertake
these works has not yet been spent.

Deletion of the 2" part of Annex 2 has also been sought and
replacement with an alternative clause to enable the remainder
of the obligation to be spent as the hedgerow has already been
removed.

Given the time that has lapsed from when the contribution was
first received, the expiry for use of this obligation is September
2011. As a result of this an extension of time for a further 12
months is also sought to enable the green spaces team enough
time to prepare, and approve an alternative material for creating
the path.

Green Spaces have also sought the addition of the words and/or
in the definition of Outdoor Sports facilities this is to enable
greater flexibility for the spending of this outdoor sports facilities
contribution. It is proposed to spend the contribution on a MUGA
at Warrender Park and an outdoor fithess gym at Bessingby
Park, subject to receiving formal approval.

The owner of the site, Taylor Wimpey has agreed to enter into
this deed of variation for the above matters if the planning
committee are minded to agree its completion.

2.0 RECOMMENDATION

a) That Clause 2 of Schedule 7 of the s299a agreement dated 24 February 2006
(as varied by DED 13700 and DED13702 dated 28 February 2008), be deleted
and replaced with the following:

North Planning Committee - 14t July 2011
PART | - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 110




“The Council covenants with the Applicant to carry out the works as specified
at Annex 2 and in respect of which the Nature Reserve Contribution has been
paid within 24 months of the date of this Deed”; and

b) That Annex 2 of the s299a agreement dated 24 February 2006 (as amended)
be deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following:

1. Path Network
To construct and lay a path network being 1105 metres consisting of a material
that is sympathetic to the surrounding nature reserve

2. Habitat Improvements

To carry out pond clearance works and to purchase plant and machinery to
assist with the maintenance and improvement of the nature reserve and its
surrounding area”.

c) That the s299a Agreement shall be varied by deleting Clause 2 of Schedule 7
and replacing it with:

“the Council covenants with the Applicant to carry out the works as specified
at Annex 2 and in respect of which the Nature Reserve Contribution has been
paid within 24 months of the date of this Deed”.

d) That the definition of outdoor Sports facilities be deleted and replaced with
the following:

“Outdoor Sports Facilities Contribution — means the financial contribution
referred to in Schedule 4 towards the provision of providing or improving
sports and/or pitch facilities within a 3000m radius of the Land.”

e) That if the Deed of Variation is not finalised within a period of 6 months
from the date of this committee resolution, or any other period deemed
appropriate by the Head of Planning, Trading Standards and Environmental
Protection, then the application may be referred back to the Committee for
determination.

f) That subject to the above, the application be deferred for determination by
the Head of Planning, Trading Standards and Environmental Protection under
delegated powers, subject to the completion of the legal agreement under
Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 and other appropriate
powers with the applicant.

g) That if the application is approved, it be subject to the conditions and
informatives agreed by the North Planning Committee on 31 March 2005 and
the North Planning Committee on 21 February 2008 (detailed in the Committee
report and minutes) and attached to this report.

North Planning Committee - 14t July 2011
PART | - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 111



3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

KEY PLANNING ISSUES

The North Planning Committee resolved on 31 March 2005 to grant planning
permission for residential development, subject to the application being
referred to the Secretary of State, the signing of the s299 legal agreement and
appropriate conditions (ref. 10189/APP/2004/1781). The outline planning
permission was issued on the 9™ of March 2009, subject to the conditions
imposed by the Planning Committee.

Application reference 10189/APP/2007/3383 (A) was a section 73 application
which varied condition 40 of the outline planning permission, to remove the
requirement for traffic signals on Eastcote Road and n the intersection of
Eastcote Road and Fore Street, as the signals would no longer be necessary,
if the alternative access scheme (10189/APP/2007/2954 approved 3 March
2008) goes ahead. This new outline planning permission was approved on the
21% of February 2008.

Reserved matters applications 10189/APP/2007/2463 (approved access) and
10189/APP/2007/3046 (alternative access) relate to alternative schemes and
cover details of siting, design, external appearance and landscaping pursuant
to discharge of condition 3 of outline planning permission
10189/APP/2007/3383 dated 21/2/2008. Both reserved matters schemes
were approved on 31 March 2008 for 385 residential units, including 12 live
work units and 134 affordable dwellings, along with a Community Hall and
associated parking, landscaping and open space. The developers have
elected to proceed with the alternative access scheme, having overcome
technical obstacles.

Annex 2 as originally attached to the s299a agreement (as amended) required
that a tarmacadam pathway be established through the Highgrove Nature
Reserve. There is very limited information on the reasons why this surfacing
was agreed and included in the final s299a agreement. Green Spaces in
conjunction with the local conservation group have sought the removal of this
wording and replacement with wording to enable a more sympathetic pathway
to be constructed through the nature reserve. This is deemed to be
acceptable given the location of where this path is to run.

It is also requested that the second part of Annex 2 is deleted and replaced
with a clause to enable the remainder of the obligation to be spent in an
alternative way to that of the hedgerow removal as this hedgerow has already
been removed. It is proposed to use these funds to purchase plant and
machinery to assist with the maintenance and improvement of the nature
reserve and its surrounding area.

The current expiry of the time limit from when the contribution was first
received for use of this obligation is September 2011. Given this a further 12
months is sought to enable the Green Spaces team enough time to prepare
and install this pathway.

North Planning Committee - 14t July 2011
PART | - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 112



3.7 A further amendment to the main agreement is sought in relation to the
definition of Outdoor Sports facilities. Currently the Outdoor Sports Facilities
contribution is defined as means the financial contribution referred to in
Schedule 4 towards the provision of providing or improving sports pitch
facilities within a radius of 3000 metres of the land. Green Spaces have
sought for an amendment to this definition to include the words “and/or”
before pitch facilities. This is to enable greater flexibility for the spending of
this contribution.

3.8 Green Spaces are proposing to spend the Outdoor Sports Facilities
contribution on a MUGA and new tennis court at Warrender Park and to
provide an outdoor fithess gym at Bessingby Park. It is important to note that
these two proposals have yet to achieve formal approval and allocation
through the s106 allocation process.

3.9 The precise terms of the rewording have been agreed with the Council’s legal
team to ensure that the terms of the agreement are enforceable.

3.10 Approval is therefore recommended, subject to the conditions and
informatives contained within the report heard by the North Planning
Committees on 31 March 2005 and 21 February 2008, conditions imposed by
the Committee and recorded in the minutes of those meetings.

OBSERVATIONS OF BOROUGH SOLICITOR

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable
them to make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998)
makes it unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights.
Decisions by the Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore,
Members need to be aware of the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European
Convention on Human Rights (the Convention) directly applicable to the actions of
public bodies in England and Wales. The specific parts of the Convention relevant to
planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for
private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and
Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are
followed, it is unlikely that this article will be breached. Article 1 of the First Protocol
and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of these rights protected
under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for example where
required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which means it
must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth
or other status'.

North Planning Committee - 14t July 2011
PART | - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 113



OBSERVATIONS OF THE DIRECTOR OF FINANCE

The report indicates that the costs of the development will be fully met by the
developer, and the developer will make a Section 106 contribution to the Council
towards associated public facilities. The developer will also meet the reasonable
costs of the Council in the preparation of the Section 106 agreement and any
abortive work as a result of the agreement not being completed. Consequently, there
are no financial implications for this Planning Committee or the Council.

Contact Officer: VANESSA SCOTT Telephone No: 01895 250 230

North Planning Committee - 14t July 2011
PART | - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 114



Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database rights
2011 Ordnance Survey 100019283

Site Address
RAF Eastcote
Lime Grove
Ruislip

OF HILLINGDON

Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
10189/APP/2007/3383 1:3,000
Planning Committee Date

North Page 115|  July 2011

FILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 116



Agenda ltem 12

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 39 WENTWORTH DRIVE EASTCOTE PINNER
Development: Single storey rear extension.

LBH Ref Nos: 7038/APP/2011/946

Drawing Nos: 1912/3
1912/2
MB/1912/1

Date Plans Received: 18/04/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 18/04/2011

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1  Site and Locality

The application site is located on the south eastern side of Wentworth Drive, a residential
area of bungalows and houses. The site, No. 39, is a semi-detached bungalow that is
attached to No.37 to the east and a detached bungalow, No. 41, is situated to the west.
These bungalows are on slightly raised ground. Nos. 37 and 39 were built as a pair with
rear outshoots creating a short 'L' shape, each projecting 1.75m from No. 39 and 0.68m
from No.37. Both properties have also extended their properties to fill in the 'L' shape and
extend further outwards. The remainder of properties on this side of the road are two
storey houses, downhill as the road slopes away to the north, north east. All three
bungalows have single storey rear additions of which only limited glimpses are obtained
from the front. Limited rear views are gained from a gated private access road serving
garages to the rear of this side of Wentworth Drive.

1.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposal is to erect a flat-roofed single storey extension to the rear. The extension
would be stepped so that its smaller projection abuts the adjoining bungalow.

The extension would span the entire width of the property, meeting the edges of the
existing extensions and projecting out into the garden to a depth of 3.0m before stepping
in by 3.21m on the boundary of No. 37 and projecting out again to a further 1.11m for a
final width of 4.79m towards the boundary to No. 41. The stepping permits a 45 degree
angle of sight from the middle of the patio doors to No. 37. The proposed extension would
project out a distance of 2.178m from the back wall of the extension to No. 37.

The new extension would replace an earlier extension and add to the floor area, making a

total depth from the original bungalow of 6.4m where abutting the side of No. 37 and 7.1m
on the side of No. 41. Both the existing and proposed side extensions will project

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 117



approximately 0.7m above the existing fences.

The proposed extension, at its longest, meets the rear building line of the extension to No.
41.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
18193/APP/2007/3785 41 Wentworth Drive Eastcote Pinner
ERECTION OF A SINGLE STOREY SIDE AND REAR EXTENSION.
Decision Date: 20-03-2008 Approved Appeal:
Comment on Planning History

No. 37 has an extension built under permitted development that projects approximately
0.6m out from No. 39. The extension to No. 41 projects 3m from the rear and was
permitted in 2007.

2. Advertisement and Site Notice
2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations

8 adjoining occupiers and the Eastcote Residents Association consulted. Representations
have been received from both neighbours. Both raise concerns over potential loss of light
and conflict with the HDAS policy requirements. No. 41 raises additional concerns over
access to drains.

Ward Councillor: Requests that the application is reported to committee.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

LPP 4A.3 London Plan Policy 4A.3 - Sustainable Design and Construction.

HDAS Residential Extensions

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 118



5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main planning issues are effects of the application proposal on the character and
appearance of the original house, visual amenities of the surrounding area and residential
amenities of the adjacent dwellings, particularly through loss of light.

The single storey extension, by reason of its scale, form and design would harmonise
satisfactorily with the character and appearance of the original bungalow and appear
subordinate. By not projecting further than the extension at No. 41 and stepping back from
No. 37 the extension would fit acceptably within its surroundings when viewed from the
back gardens of properties on this side of Wentworth Drive. The proposed extension
would retain sufficient garden remaining at No. 39. Therefore the single storey extension
is not considered to detract from the visual amenities of the surrounding area and
complies with Policies BE13 and BE15 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved
Policies, September 2007).

HDAS provides guidelines on depths of first time extensions concerning impacts upon
amenity of neighbouring properties. It acknowledges that second extensions may exceed
these guidelines and advises demolition of the first extensions as part of proposals to
maintain character, which this application proposes. Having established the principle of
acceptable impact upon the character of the building and area, the remaining concern
protected by HDAS is impact upon amenities of neighbouring properties. In response to
concerns from No. 37, the impact of the proposed extension upon the extension to No. 37
has been investigated through an over-shadowing study and the position regarding the 45
degree rule that informs potential impact from over-shadowing.

The over-shadowing study shows the potential impact of the proposed extension on the
original back wall and room of No. 37, prior to their extension. Whilst there will be some
effect, the impact is considered to be within the acceptable tolerances supported by the
HDAS, meeting both the 45 degree rule and what officers consider to be an acceptable
impact from over-shadowing. The amount of projection from No. 37's extension, at
2.178m, is significantly within the 4m guideline suggested by the HDAS as trigger to
concerns over adverse impact on neighbouring properties. This aspect of the proposal is
therefore considered acceptable.

In assessing the impact of the proposal on the rear room at No. 41, it is noted that the
boundary wall between Nos. 39 and 41 at this point is nearly 2m in height, already
reducing light to this room. The proposed extension would be of a similar height to the
existing extension, but project out further thus having some effect on light penetration.
The kitchen to No. 41 is almost landlocked as a result of its new extension permitted in
2007, leaving natural light only through the side kitchen door, facing No. 39. Some
additional reduction in light will occur to this subsidiary room from the proposed extension
however this is not considered to be unacceptable given the overall site context.

Whilst the agent has been made aware of No. 41's concerns over means of access and
care for shared drains during construction, this is not a planning issue.

In order to ensure appropriate levels of privacy for the adjacent properties, permitted
development rights are removed by condition for any further openings or apertures on
these boundaries.

The single storey rear extension is considered to be in compliance with Policies BE13,

BE15, BE19, BE20, BE21, BE23 and BE24 of the adopted Hilingdon Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Policies, September 2007) and section 3.0 of the Hillingdon

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 119



Design and Accessibility Statement (HDAS): Residential Extensions.

6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 HH-T8 Time Limit - full planning application 3 years

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 HH-OM1 Development in accordance with Approved Plans

The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in strict accordance with the
plans hereby approved unless consent to any variation is first obtained in writing from the
Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the external appearance of the development is satisfactory and complies
with Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

3 HH-M2 External surfaces to match existing building

The materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the development
hereby permitted shall match those used in the existing building.

REASON

To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to ensure that the proposed
development does not have an adverse effect upon the appearance of the existing
building in accordance with Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

4 HH-RPD1 No Additional Windows or Doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved facing 37
and 41 Wentworth Drive.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

INFORMATIVES

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 120



all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to
the policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) set out below, and to all relevant material
considerations, including Supplementary Planning Guidance:

Policy No.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street
scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy

to neighbours.
LPP 4A.3 London Plan Policy 4A.3 - Sustainable Design and Construction.
HDAS Residential Extensions

3 You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the
approved drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must
be constructed precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any
deviation from these drawings requires the written consent of the Local
Planning Authority.

4 You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches
by either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning
application will have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a
development that results in any form of encroachment.

5 Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the
Building Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover
such works as - the demoilition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building
or structure, the extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings,
installation of services, underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape
works. Notice of intention to demolish existing buildings must be given to the
Council's Building Control Service at least 6 weeks before work starts. A
completed application form together with detailed plans must be submitted for
approval before any building work is commenced. For further information and

advice, contact - Planning, Enviroment and Community Services, Building

Control,

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 121



3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

6 You have been granted planning permission to build a residential extension.
When undertaking demolition and/or building work, please be considerate to your
neighbours and do not undertake work in the early morning or late at night or at
any time on Sundays or Bank Holidays. Furthermore, please ensure that all
vehicles associated with the construction of the development hereby approved
are properly washed and cleaned to prevent the passage of mud and dirt onto the
adjoining highway. You are advised that the Council does have formal powers to
control noise and nuisance under The Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air
Acts and other relevant legislation. For further information and advice, please
contact - Environmental Protection Unit, 4W/04, Civic Centre, High Street,
Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250190).

7 The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal

agreement from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

- carry out work to an existing party wall;

- build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

- in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining
building.

Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building

owner and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls.

The Building Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any

necessary agreements with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by

the Council should be taken as removing the necessity for the building owner to

comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further information and advice is to be found

in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM,
available free of charge from the Planning, Enviroment and Community Services
Reception, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

8 Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission
does not empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the
specific consent of the owner. If you require further information or advice, you
should consult a solicitor.

9 Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The
Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In
particular, you should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the
hours of 08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours
of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays Bank and Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with
British Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public
health nuisance.

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 122



D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02,
Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek
prior approval under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate
any difficulty in carrying out construction other than within the normal working
hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would minimise disturbance to
adjoining premises.

10 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to avoid spillage of mud, soil or related building materials onto the
pavement or public highway. You are further advised that failure to take
appropriate steps to avoid spillage or adequately clear it away could result in
action being taken under the Highways Act.

11 To promote the development of sustainable building design and construction
methods, you are encouraged to investigate the use of renewable energy
resources which do not produce any extra carbon dioxide (CO2) emissions,
including solar, geothermal and fuel cell systems, and use of high quality
insulation.

12 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to ensure no damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during
construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this development shall not override
or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will require to be made
good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense. For further
information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon,
Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

Contact Officer: Clare Wright Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 123



Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database rights
2011 Ordnance Survey 100019283

Site Address

39 Wentworth Drive

Eastcote

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
7038/APP/2011/946 1:1,250

Planning Committee Date
NorthPage 124 |  July 2011

LONDON




Agenda ltem 13

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address LAND O/S SORTING OFFICE, JUNCTION OF EAST WAY AND PARK WAY
RUISLIP
Development: Replacement of existing 12.5 metre high monopole mobile phone mast with a

12.5 metre high monopole mobile phone mast, replacement equipment
cabinet and ancillary works (Consultation under Schedule 2, Part 24 of the
Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 1995)
(as amended.)

LBH Ref Nos: 59076/APP/2011/1406

Drawing Nos: 200 Rev. A
300 Rev. A
301 Rev. C
100
400 Rev. B
500 Rev. B
Site Specific Supplementary Informatior
Supporting Technical Information for O2 & Vodaphone, dated 27/05/1
Declaration of Conformity with ICNIRP Public Exposure Guideline:

Date Plans Received:  01/06/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 01/06/2011
1. SUMMARY

It is proposed to replace the existing 12.5m high monopole mobile phone mast with a
monopole phone mast of the same height (including antennas), albeit with a thicker profile,
incorporating three antennas. The mast would be moved by some 1.5m but still retain a
back of footpath location. An existing equipment cabinet would also be replaced with a
larger equipment cabinet.

The proposed replacement telecommunications mast would have a thicker profile, which
would result in the mast having a more conspicuous and intrusive impact upon the street
scene as compared to the mast it replaces. This impact would be compounded by the
larger replacement equipment cabinet. Furthermore, the search for suitable replacement
sites has not been comprehensive. As such, the proposal complies with Policies BE13,
BE37 and OE1 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Polices (September
2007).

2, RECOMMENDATION
RECOMMENDATION (A) That prior approval of siting and design is required.

RECOMMENDATION (B) The details of siting and design are refused.

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed replacement telecommunications mast installation, by virtue of the increase
in girth of the mast, would result in a significantly bulkier appearance, resulting in an
incongruous and visually obtrusive form of development which would be out of keeping
with the visual character of the surrounding street scene. Furthermore, other potential

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 125



solutions have not been fully investigated. The proposal is therefore contrary to Policies
Pt.1.8, Pt1.11, BE13, BE37 and OE1 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies September 2007.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The site comprises an existing 12.5m high monopole mobile phone mast and two ancillary
equipment cabinets at the rear of the footway adjacent to the Royal Mail sorting office at the
junction of East Way and Park Way in Ruislip Manor. Residential properties are located to
the north and east of the site behind the sorting office. Commercial properties, some with
flats above, are located to the west and south west of the site along Park Way. The Elm
Park Club is located within a grassed amenity area to the south of the site on the opposite
side of Park Way. The site falls within Ruislip Manor Town Centre, as designated in the
adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Saved Policies (September 2007).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

This application seeks to determine whether prior approval is required to replace the
existing 12.5m high monopole mobile phone mast with a 12.5m high (including antennas)
monopole mobile phone mast incorporating three antennas to be shared with O2 and
Vodaphone. The mast would be re-sited some 1.5m to the south east but still be sited at
the back of the footpath. An existing equipment cabinet would also be replaced with a larger
1.9m by 0.80m by 1.65m high equipment cabinet. The mast would be coloured grey and
the cabinets would be coloured green. (Consultation under Schedule 2, Part 24 of the
Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 1995) (as amended).

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History
The planning history can be summarised as follows:

59076/APP/2003/2909 - Installation of 12.5m high street furniture column with 3 antennas
and two equipment cabinets (Consultation under Schedule 2, Part 24 of the Town and
Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 2001) - Prior approval not
required 02/02/04.

59076/APP/2005/2429 - Replacement of existing 12.5m high telecommunications mast
with new 12.5m high monopole mobile phone mast and additional equipment cabinet
(Consultation under Schedule 2, Part 24 of the Town and Country Planning (General
Permitted Development) Order 1995 (as amended) - Withdrawn 19/09/05.

59076/APP/2005/2584 - Replacement of existing 12.5m high telecommunication mast with
new 12.5m high monopole mobile phone mast and additional equipment cabinet
(Consultation under Schedule 2, Part 24 of the Town and Country Planning (General
Permitted Development) Order 1995 (as amended) - Refused 16/11/05 due to concerns
over its visual impact. This proposal was subsequently dismissed at appeal (ref:
APP/R5510/A/06/2008179/NWF) on 25/05/06. The appeal Inspector concluded that the
proposal would have an unacceptable visual impact on the surrounding area and that an
insufficient site search had been carried out by the appellant.

59076/APP/2010/2931 - Replacement of existing 12.5m high monopole mobile phone mast

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 126



with a 15m high monopole mobile phone mast, replacement equipment cabinet and
ancillary works (Consultation under Schedule 2, Part 24 of the Town and Country Planning
(General Permitted Development) Order 1995) (as amended) - Refused 08/02/2011 for the
following reason:

"The proposed replacement telecommunications mast installation, by virtue of the increase
in height and the significantly bulkier appearance, would result in an incongruous and
visually obtrusive form of development which would be out of keeping with the visual
character of the surrounding street scene. Furthermore, other potential solutions have not
been fully investigated. The proposal is therefore contrary to Policies Pt.1.8, Pt1.11, BE13,
BE37 and OE1 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September
2007

4, Planning Policies and Standards

PPG8: Telecommunications
UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.11 To facilitate the development of telecommunications networks in a manner than
minimises the environmental and amenity impact of structures and equipment.

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE37 Telecommunications developments - siting and design

OEA1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 12th July 2011

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

Consultations were sent to 100 adjoining premises including schools close to the site. A total of 1
response has been received, making the following comment:

i) It would be useful to learn the reasons why this work has to be undertaken

Ruislip Residents' Association: No response received.

Internal Consultees

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 127



7.01

7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.06

7.07

7.08

The principle of the development

The proposed installation does not exceed the limits set out in Part 24 of Schedule 2 of the
Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 1995 (as amended).
It would not be located in an environmentally sensitive area, such as a conservation area,
where more restrictive criteria are applicable. Accordingly, the proposal constitutes
permitted development.

In accordance with Part 24 of the Town and Country planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (as amended) the applicant is required to apply to the Local
Planning Authority for a determination as to whether prior approval of the details of siting
and design is required and, if so, for the Local Planning Authority to either approve or refuse
those details.

Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this type of development.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The site is not located with an archaeological priority area, or within a conservation area or
area of special local character. Furthermore, it would not affect the setting of any listed
building.

Airport safeguarding

The proposed replacement mast will not impact upon airport safeguarding.
Impact on the green belt

The proposed mast is not located within nor will it be visible from the Green Belt.
Environmental Impact

No environmental impact resulting from the proposals.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The existing mast is already highly visible when viewed by motorists and pedestrians along
Park Way and East Way, and from surrounding properties. The mast appears as a
prominent and incongruous structure within the streetscene. At 12.5m high the mast is
already considerably taller than the adjacent 8.6m high Royal Mail Sorting Office. The
proposed replacement mast, although of the same height, would be significantly bulkier in
design than the nearby street lights and it is considered that the proposed 'top heavy'
design would be significantly more visually obtrusive. This would draw attention to it within
the streetscene. The bulky replacement cabinet would add to the overall visual impact of
the proposal.

Memebers will note, from the planning history section, that a similar application, albeit with
additional cabinets was refused in 2005 and dismissed at appeal in May 2006. The
Inspector considered that the installation would be visible from a number of locations
including residential areas at the junction of East Way and Westholme Gardens and that
the proposed pole and antennas would be more conspicuous than the existing installation.

In this particular case, the proposal would be bulkier and would have a 'top heavy' design
and in street scene terms would be similarly more conspicuous than the existing
installation. Thus for similar reasons as the previous proposal, the mast and associated
equipment cabine is considered unacceptable.

The applicant has considered alternative sites, but it is considered that this has not been
sufficiently comprehensive, especially given the appeal history.
Impact on neighbours

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 128



7.09

710

7.1

712

713

714

715

7.16

717

718

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

PPG8 indicates that the planning system is not the place for determining health issues. It
goes on to state that if a proposed mobile phone base station meets the ICNIRP guidelines,
it should not be necessary to consider further the health aspects of the development and
concerns about them. The applicant has confirmed that the proposed equipment would
comply with ICNIRP guidelines. There is nothing to indicate that there is a risk to health, nor
is there evidence to outweigh advice in PPG8 on health considerations. As such it is
considered that the health fears of residents do not weigh significantly against the
development. As such a reason for refusal on health grounds cannot be substantiated.
Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this type of development.
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The replacement mast and cabinet would not obstruct the public footpath. As such, no
objections are raised to this development on highway and pedestrian safety grounds, and
the scheme accords with policy AM7 of the saved UDP.

Urban design, access and security

Not applicable to this type of development.
Disabled access

Not applicable to this type of development.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this type of development.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

The proposed replacement mast and associated equipment would be located on a public
pavement. There are therefore no landscaping issues.
Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this type of development.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this type of development.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this type of development.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this type of development.
Comments on Public Consultations

As regards the comment received, the application does explain the background to the
application and that O2 and Vodaphone intend to share the mast.
Planning Obligations

Not applicable to this type of application.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this type of application.
Other Issues

There are no other relevant planning issues raised by this application.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning legislation,
regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to make an
informed decision in respect of an application.

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 129



In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other opinion,
national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

10. CONCLUSION

The proposed telecommunications mast would be significantly bulkier than the mast it
would replace. It would detract from the street scene, as it would appear as a conspicuous,
incongruous element. The mast would not harmonise with the existing street scene and as
such is contrary to Policy BE13, BE37 and OE1 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Polices (September 2007).

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).
PPG 8.

Contact Officer: Richard Phillips Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 130



Inglery

RUISLIP MANOR

= “X‘
Notes Site Address LONDON BOROUGH
; OF HILLINGDON
Site boundary Land outside Sorting Office Planning,
For identification purposes only. junction East Way and Environment, Education
This copy has been made by or with ST & Community Services
the authority of the Head of Committee Park Way’ Ru ISllp Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Services pursuant to section 47 of the Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Copyright, Designs and Patents . L . Scale
Act 1988 (the Act). Planning Application Ref: 1:1.250
Unless the Act provides a relevant 59076/APP/2011/1406 = ]
tion t ight. .
Sxeopiion o copyrg Planning Committee Date ’!t-

BT O e 0001655 North Page 131| July2011 | 4TFILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 132



Agenda ltem 14

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address MOUNT VERNON TREATMENT CENTRE RICKMANSWORTH ROAD
NORTHWOOD
Development: Installation of exhaust flues to north elevation

LBH Ref Nos: 3807/APP/2011/1031

Drawing Nos: 1012 SK 3003 Rev. A
Design & Access Statement
1012 SK 3001 Rev. A
1012 SK 3002 Rev. B

Date Plans Received:  03/05/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 17/05/2011
1. SUMMARY

This application seeks planning permission for the alteration of the existing extract
ducting on the Mount Vernon Treatment Centre, located within the Green Belt. The
proposal is minor and would not harm the visual amenities of the green belt or the
character and appearance of the surrounding area.

2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 T8 Time Limit - full planning application 3 years

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.
INFORMATIVES
1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (February 2008) and national

guidance.
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 133



BE18 Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

OoL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new
development

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OoL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

OoL5 Development proposals adjacent to the Green Belt

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

Mount Vernon Hospital is located on the south west side of Rickmansworth Road and
comprises a series of medical buildings. This application relates to that part of the site
known as the Mount Vernon Treatment Centre. This is a relatively new block within the
hospital grounds (two storeys, max 13m high), sited at the northen end of the hospital
complex, adjacent to the main car park off Rickmansworth Road. The application site lies
within the Green Belt as designated in the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
(Saved Policies September 2007).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposal is to alter the existing extract ducting on the new building. The Treatment
Centre's existing backup generators have exhaust flues at low level, adjacent to the most
northern part of the car park. These have caused problems as exhaust fumes from the
generators have entered into Bishopswood Hospital disrupting hospital procedures. It has
been established that the existing flue design is inadequate and that a new system will be
required.

Two new flues are proposed that will be routed out through the two existing apertures in
the generator house north elevation. The two new flues will then be turned up and run
over the top of the single storey generator house roof towards the Treatment Centre north
elevation where they will bridge on to a steel structure and run up the Treatment Centre's
north elevation.

The height of the flues will be 18m. This has been set in accordance with advice given by
the BRE that the flues must terminate 18m above ground level to prevent risks of extract
fumes entering adjacent buildings. This is slightly higher than the existing 16.5m high
flues on the southern side of the building.

The flues will be finished in stainless steel, matching the flues on the Treatment Centre's
south elevation. The supporting structure will be steel and will be finished in polyester
powder coating coloured yellow to match the steel structures supporting the louvers on
the east elevation (front elevation). The architectural detail will repeat the detailing to
these steel supports.

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 134



3.3

Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

The hospital has been subject to numerous applications over the years. None are
considered particularly relevant to this application.

Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE18 Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

OoL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new development

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

oL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

OL5 Development proposals adjacent to the Green Belt

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

6.

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

Consultations

External Consultees

4 adjoining occupiers consulted, no replies received.

Internal Consultees

The Council's Environmental Protection Unit have no objections to the proposals. Whilst they do
recommend the use of conditions in relation to the construction process, these are not considered
necessary in this instance. It is in the interests of the hospital to undertake the works in an efficient
manner and without detriment to the patients and visitors of the hospital.

7.
7.01

MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
The principle of the development

The Mount Vernon Hospital Site is located within the Green Belt. PPG2 (Green Belts)
states that the most important attribute of the Green Belt is its openness. Therefore, the
construction of new buildings in the Green Belt is inappropriate unless it is for, agriculture

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 135



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.06

7.07

and forestry, essential facilities for outdoor sport and recreation, for cemeteries and or
other uses of land which preserve the openness of the Green Belt, limited extension,
alteration or replacement of existing dwellings or limited infilling or redevelopment of major
developed sites identified in adopted development plans which meet the criteria specified
in Annex C of Planning Policy Guidance Note 2 (Green Belts) 1995.

PPG 2 also makes clear that inappropriate development is, by definition, harmful to the
Green Belt and should not be approved except in very special circumstances. The
guidance adds that such circumstances will not exist unless the harm is clearly
outweighed by other considerations and that it is for the applicant to show why permission
should be granted. The policies in the adopted Unitary Development Plan endorse
National Guidance within the Green Belt. Policy OL1 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007 defines the types of development that
are considered acceptable in the Green belt.

The proposal at Mount Vernon Hospital does not conform to the types of development
allowed by Policy OL1. However, there is already an established health care development
on this site and PPG2 does allow limited extensions and alteration to existing building in
the Green Belt. PPG2 advises at paragraph 3.6 that provided the proposal does not result
in disproportionate additions over and above the size of the original building, the extension
or alteration of buildings is not inappropriate in Green Belts. Policy OL4 of the adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007) also permits the
extension of buildings within the Green Belt if the development does not result in a
disproportionate change to the bulk and character of the original building and would not be
of detriment to the character and appearance of the Green Belt. Thus, in principle minor
alterations and extensions to buildings within the Green Belt are considered to be
acceptable.

Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application.
Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the green belt

The proposal would involve altering the existing extract ducting on an existing building.
Whilst the existing ducting is at a low level, the proposed ducting is a relatively minor
devlopment in the context of the buildings and structures that exist on the land. The
proposals do not result in any increase in footprint of the area and would be consistent
with the design of the existing buildings. They are appropriate and necessary for the
efficient operation of the hospital. It is not therefore considered that there would be any
adverse impact on the openness of the surrounding Green Belt, and that the proposal
would be in compliance with Policy OL4 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

Environmental Impact

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The new flues and structure will stand against the Treatment Centre's north elevation
(side elevation) and will be visible from buildings within the site including Bishopswood
Hospital, car parks to the north and east, from Rickmansworth Road above the Treatment
Centre roof line, and as people approach the building from the east along the approach
boulevard. As people get closer to the building the flue and its structure will visually

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 136



7.08

7.09

710

7.1

712

713

714

715

7.16

717

718

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

diminish. However, the relationship with the existing building is nevertheless considered
satisfactory and there would be no adverse impact from within the hospital grounds.

The appearance of the flues would be consistent with those that already exist on the
southern side of the building, and would almost assist in adding some symmetry to the
building.

Given the nature of the building and the proposed development it is not considered that
there would be any adverse impact on the character of the buiding, nor would any harm
be caused to the street scene (which is only from within the hospital grounds in any case).
Any longer term views of the new structures would be from further afield and negligible in
impact.

Impact on neighbours

Given the remoteness of the development and the site from neighbouring properties, the
proposal would not have any adverse impact on the amenities of surrounding occupiers,
either visually from the impact of the structure, or from the fumes that may arise.

Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The proposal would not have any impact on vehicular or pedestrian safety. Moreover,
removing the flues from ground floor level adjacent to the car park, to discharge flumes at
a much higher level, would improve the pedestrian environment and reduce the risk of
accidents. The proposal would not have any impact or influence the existing car parking
arrangements within the hospital.

Urban design, access and security

See Section 7.07
Disabled access

Not applicable to this application.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

Not applicable to this application.
Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

None.
Planning Obligations

Not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

None

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 137



8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

For the reasons outlined above and given that the development complies with the
aforementioned policies of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved
Policies September 2007), this application is recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

Adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007)
Planning Policy Guidance Note 2: Green Belts

Contact Officer: Warren Pierson Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 138



Mount Vernon Hospital

- PPN -

“'El Sub Sta

Fommean,

El Sub Sta

L] 1

' ’
' .
' '
) 1

T

Carlton Place

8L oy L

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database rights
2011 Ordnance Survey 100019283

Site Address

Mount Vernon Treatment Centre
Rickmansworth Road

OF HILLINGDON
Planning,

Environment, Education

& Community Services

NOfthWOOd Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale
3807/APP/2011/1031 1:1,250 o o
Planning Committee Date ? Eﬁ’!t'
North Page 139|  July 2011 HILLINGDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 140



Agenda ltem 15

REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF PLANNING,
ENVIRONMENT, EDUCATION AND COMMUNITY
SERVICES

CONTACT OFFICER: Nikki Wyatt
EXTENSION: 8145

S.106/278 PLANNING AGREEMENTS
QUARTERLY FINANCIAL MONITORING REPORT

SUMMARY

This report provides financial information on s106 and s278 agreements in the North
Planning Committee area up to 31 March 2011 where the Council has received and
holds funds.

RECOMMENDATION
That Members note the contents of this report.
INFORMATION

1. Circular 05/05 and the accompanying best practice guidance requires local
planning authorities to consider how they can inform members and the public of
progress in the allocation, provision and implementation of obligations whether
they are provided by the developer in kind or through a financial contribution.

2. The information contained in this report was reported to Cabinet on 16 June 2011
and updates the information received by Cabinet in March 2011. The attached
Appendix 1 provides updated financial information on s106 and s278 agreements
in the North Planning Committee area up to 31 March 2011, where the Council
has received and holds funds.

3. Appendix 1 shows the movement of income and expenditure taking place during
the financial year. The agreements are listed under Cabinet portfolio headings.
Text that is highlighted in bold indicates key changes since the previous report of
April 2011 to the Planning Committee. Figures shown in bold under the column
headed ‘Total income as at 31/03/11’ indicate new income received.

Agreements asterisked under the column headed ‘case ref’ are those where the
Council holds funds but is unable to spend for a number of reasons. These
include cases where the funds are held as a returnable security deposit for works
to be undertaken by the developer and those where the expenditure is
dependant on other bodies such as transport operators. In cases where
schemes have been completed and residual balances refunded, the refund
amount is either the amount listed in the “Balance of Funds” column or where the

North Planning Committee - 14t July 2011
PART | - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 141



amount listed in this column is zero the difference between the amounts listed in
the columns titled “Total Income as at 31/12/10” and “Total Income as at
31/03/11”.

4. Members should note that in the Appendix, the ‘balances of funds’ held include
funds that may already be committed for projects such as affordable housing and
school expansion projects. Expenditure must be in accordance with the legal
parameters of the individual agreements and must also serve a planning purpose
and operate in accordance with legislation and Government guidance in the form
of Circular 05/2005. The Council has adopted Supplementary Planning Guidance
for Planning Obligations that provides the framework in which the Council will
operate.

5. Members should also note that the listed “balances of funds”, i.e. the difference
between income received and expenditure, is not a surplus. As explained in a
previous report, a majority of the funds is linked to projects that are already
underway or programmed but have not been drawn down against the relevant
s106 (or s.278) cost centre. The column labelled “balance spendable not
allocated” shows the residual balance of funds after taking into account funds
that the Council is unable to spend and those that it has committed to projects.

Financial implications

6. This report provides information on the financial status on s106 and s278
agreements up to 31 March 2011. The recommendation to note has no financial
implications.

CORPORATE CONSULTATIONS CARRIED OUT

Leqgal
It is a requirement of the District Audit report into planning obligations and the

Monitoring Officers report that regular financial statements are prepared.
EXTERNAL CONSULTATIONS CARRIED OUT

There are no external consultations required on the contents of this report.
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

ODPM Circular 05/2005 ‘Planning Obligations’

District Auditor’'s “The Management of Planning Obligations” Action Plan May 1999
Monitoring Officers Report January 2001

Cabinet Report December 2002 / March 2003 / October 2003 / January 2004 / June
2004 / September 2004 / November 2004 / March 2005 / July 2005 / October 2005 /
December 2005 / March 2006 / July 2006 / Sept 2006 / November 2006 / March 2007 /
July 2007 / September 2007 / December 2007 / March 2008 / June 2008 / September

North Planning Committee - 14t July 2011
PART | - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 142



2008 / December 2008 / March 2009/ June 2009 / September 2009 / December 2009 /
March 2010/ June 2010/ September 2010 / December 2010/ March 2011/ June 2011
Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document Adopted July 2008.

North Planning Committee - 14t July 2011
PART | - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 143



SPCHON) 1102 UoreIN 10} aepdh 230l oS0 XpUaddy

L XION3ddV

£ )0 | obed

"9WaYIS B} YIM PaJeIoosse
SYIOM [UONIPPE SPIEMO] JuSdS S0UB[E] PUE PALUIIUOD
ainjipuadx3 JoUMO By} 0} pauIN}al &g o} | L0g Aenuer 1e
spuny pspuadxaup ‘panIode 1saislu| JUNOWe ainjipuadxe 901
[eul} JO uoneWLLU0D Bulseyd SI901O "a19|dWod SHIOA "au0Z
paads Jy/wog 10} siuaApe 0} pajuelb Ajuoyine pajebsjeq
“Kem 9[0Ao & Jjeueq 0} BUIL[ED D1} SPIEMO} PSRILILIOD 1680/86/2V/6299
/peseWIRS SpUn4 “aueT |emBuudg ul Buiwies oysel) spremo) (0070 000 €919} 02'€82'¢ 02'€82'e 02'e82'e 02'€82'c / ke 81949 - sue jlembundg pleyaseH Sp/ki/Ld
ONITOADTYH ANV NOILVLHOdSNVHL ONINNV1d :0I7041L40d
90L NOLLO3S
000 €1'8€5'66 91'856'6S £€2'229'69 62°L11'88 2L°659'e8L 2.L°659°'e8L Iv.iOl - NS 8.¢ NOILO3S
‘pawie|o sasy Bunsauibus 000‘ 13 "Prepuels Aiojoejsies
© 0} J& PaLLIED BJE SHIOM 8InNsua 0} Jisodap Ajnoas e 2€92/ddV/ve6l L Iny ‘peoy 29«
SB POAIR031 000623 “(000°13) $%09Y0 UBISap Joj PaAIRYaI $994)00°0 00°000°€2 000 00°000°}+ 00°000°} 00°000'2 00°000'v2 8%0iquisd ‘8SNOH AN [IIH INWPUIM 161/22/822/1d
*saolonul Bunieme
‘010]dwo9 aweyds peOY POOMUYLION UO Buissoid BIgez
Jo uoisinoid 10y paAIaoal 80° L 10'893 “Buissoid ueysapad ioy
sy20Yd ubisap 1o} paniadal ses} - Buipuad [eaoidde [eaiuyos}
pue Juswaaibe g/zS Buissold eiqaz pasodoid pue souesus 528/9002/ddV/601
Awepeoy 0} uoeIBllY "$308Y0 uBISap 4oy paIedal sea-4|00'0 67'6€0°LC 65 LL6'VY €6'9.1'92 6G°LL6'VY 80°'110'2L 80°110'2L playeieH ‘Awepedy pjaleseH 8y playeieH V812/5./8.2/1d
‘Buipuad [eaoidde [eoluyosy
pue Juswaaibe g/zS "Ppeoy Jajemabpug /peoy pu3 Isam i 12€1/L002/ddV/68) 8D
Je sjuswaAoidwi uopounp “sx09yd ubisap oy paaieoal s894|00°0 00°000'2 000 000 000 00°000'2 000002 ureydising yinog “}oyHoN 4°v'H €2/8L2/1d
"uoijoadsul %3 S99} SPJEMO) pUBdS "SI9PIO
ljJeJ} PUB S99} UONVASUI SPAEMO] POAIBSI $83) JayunS
*9AUQ WeysAly Uo JaA0ss0i0 Areioduwa) Jo Juswalelsulal
2insus 0} paAjeoal isodep s|geuIn}dl 0008 L3 Joyun4 Buipusd 2L01/2002/ddV/20¥8€
[eAoidde [eoluyos) pue Jusweaibe g/gs aue Buo uo subisa@ 8/gS uo %oayd ubisag 929,
sjeubis pue Buissolo UBdlad “$308yo UBISap 10} paleoal s884(00°0 00°005'92 /G986'v | 15'98%'/2 15'98¥'/2 1/G'986'€S 1/G°986'€S (sped weyuaoy) d V1€2/2L/8.2/1d
“ssyom Aemybiy Jo uonnoaxa sadoud
104 Hsodap Ajnoas 0003 JoyunS “syiom yrediooy Aresodwal
spiemo} Juads spun4 ‘pawie|d sea) Buneauibus 00s L3
*HE1 Aq 1no panieo syiom yyedjooy Aeiodwal 104 00293 Joyuny
sn|d panl@oal saay ubisap (00G‘G3) Bulpuad [eaocidde [ealuyos)}
Buissoio uelisapad oAy wi3 ‘Buipuad juswanoidwi uonounf
90D BWIT/AAY WT "USYEUSPUN SAOIE) SWIT Ul UONOL
Buirep “uoeoldde Siy} Yiim PaJBIOOSSE SHIOM SS300E 8IN08S ny iseg
0} JuawaaiBe U Jo uoyndaxs ay} 0} Joud pred sesy sieeulbuz|00°0 /8'866'9 000 Lozt €1 1022l 00'002'6 1 00°002°61 1821/7002/ddV/6810 1} 81001se3 "4'V'H % 9]00}sE] €L1L/¥9/8.2/1d
‘pauWLIU0d &g 0} uoNa|dwod [euly Jo
aleq "pouad soUBUSIUIBW YIUOW Z | UIyIM Apuaing “uoiessado
ul pue a}e|dwod s[eubis JuawdojeAsp ay} 0} SoUBIUS
9Jer) 8SNOH SHYM 8y} Je ssiom uonoun( Jo uonejuswajdwi 1602/9002/ddV/681 6V
Jadoud pue anp sy} Joj ysodap AIndss sy} se paateoal %53|00°0 00°000'S 000 000 000 00'000'S 00'000'S HOUHON 4'V'H ‘Oddg VS.1/89/8221d
‘sBuipsaooud [ebs|
EBIA JyBnos Buiag s Yyolym uonNquUILOo Uoieonpa Bulpuelsino
1os}jo ped o} pjay Ajunoag "paredaid usaq sey sjeolied
[eul4 "900z Jaquialdas 9| papus ‘pouad oueuSjUIRW
yuow z| 919|dwiod Aj[enueisgns syIop “surewas Aunoas
000°S3 PuE pawred usaq aAeY $99) NOT “Aem abpupoom ¥6/2002/ddV/+L9VS 48
g kepy 96po Apueg jo uonouni soy Ajiqisia Jo juswaaoidwi|00°0 £0°000'S 000 00°'8st'e 00°85+'2 L0'8SY'L L0'8SY'L poomynoN ‘Aem 96po Apues voL PoomypoN Sel/9v/8Leld
ONITOADTH ANV NOILVLHOdSNVHL ONINNV1d :0I704140d
8¢ NOILO3S
LL/E/1E LV SV LL/E /1€ 1V SV LL/E/LEOL 0L/2L/LE LV SV LL/E/1E LV SV 0L/2L/LE LV SV LL/E/LEW SV
a3LvooTiv
1ON
(1102 A piw je se) 3719vAN3adS Sannd JHNLIANIdX3 JHNLIANIdX3 JHNLIANIAX3 JON3HI43H
SLNINWOD 3AONVIVE 40 3ONVIvE LL0Z/0L02 avioL avioL 3WOODNITV.LOL | SWOODNITV.IOL ONINNV1d / IWIHIS advm ‘434 3SVI

(e3.¥ YLON)LL0Z Yd4BN L€ LV SINIWITHOV 822 ANV 90} NOILOIS NO 31vadN IVIONYNIH

Page 144



SPCHON) 1102 UoreIN 10} aepdh 230l oS0 XpUaddy

L XION3ddV

£ J0 g obed

*Buipuny Jo UoNEDO|[E [euLo) 0) 193laNng “Areiqr] wied
Jouel SPJEMO]} payIeWLIRT "SJUIBIISUOD awil ON "yBnoiog ay| 1S¥€/9002/ddV/26.2|
0B} AIUNWWOD Jo uoisiroid ay) SpJemo) paaiedal spund|00°0 £9'8€€'6 000 000 000 £7'86€'6 £7'86€'6 “dijsiny ‘puasbury ‘|| V66 1/6/1SD
*spunj jo ainyipuadxa
U} UO SUIBISUOD Bl ON “8NS 8y} Jo ANUIIA 8y} Ul Salljioey ¥6¥2/9002/ddV/2290} “disiny
Auunwwoo o Juswanoidw sy spremo} paigoal spun4|00°825°6 008/5'6 000 000 000 008/5'6 00'8/5'6 ‘peoYy 8l00}se] ‘@snoH 8r01BybiH ajoojseg VS61/4M1SO
*Buipuny Jo uoneoo|e [ewsoy 0} 10algng “Areiqr] wieq
JOUBI\ SPIEMO) PaSBLLIET "S)Wi Sl ON “PUE| 8y} JO Al 5912/9002/ddV/6629%|
ajeIpawwW| 8y} Ul SaI|Ioe) AHUNWWOD Jo uoisiaoid sy} spremo (00°0 8 ¥.9'L 000 000 000 8¥'v/9'L 8¥'v/9'L “dysiny ‘pu3 sbuy 0g dising V681/9/1S0
34NSI37 ANV 1H0dS ‘FHNLIND :0IT041H40d
IVLOL ONITOAD3H B
00°000°0€ 00°EY6'vSe L£°8VE‘E8 €1'8€9°6 20'922'8kL L0'691°€LE 20'691°€LE NOILV.LHOdSNVH.L ONINNV1d
IVLOL - NS ONITOAD3IH B
00°000°0€ LS0v'651 12°06€°€C 06'61082 8.°801°0E GE'ELS'68L GE'EIS'68) NOILV.LHOdSNVH.L ONINNV1d
~1apenb
1xau 10} ojjojiiod Hdd 01 patiaysuel) aq 0} spung (5102
AON) 1d18031 JO sieak G ulyym Juads aq o} spun4 Juswdo@rsp 2.01/,002/ddV/20¥8¢
B} Jo ANUIOIA SY) UIY}M SINJONJISBIUI PSJBIDOSSE puB "weyuao| ‘peoy YbIH ‘(yed
SBIOWED A1 DD € JO UONE|[BISUI 8Y) SPIEMO] PaAIoal spun4|00°0 00'000'G. 000 000 000 00'000'G. 00'000'G. weyuaxo|) disiny 1ISoMm 4vY Jowlio oLez/8Ll/ld
*(G102 AoN) 1d1eo81 Jo sieah g uiyum Juads eq 2.01/2002/ddV/20v8¢
0] SpuN4 “}IoM}aN 9J9AD uopuoT auy} Jo Led Se g6 Yomlau/68 ‘weyuayd| ‘peoy ybiH ‘(ed
21noJ 8}0Aod 0} sjuswianoidwi spiemo} panioal spung|00°000°0€ 00°000°0€ 000 000 000 00°000°0€ 00°000°0€ weyuaxd)) disiny 1S9M 4y Jouuoy g1ee/2hbid
“sjuawanodui
uonels 9j09)se] Jo Med se ua)jays 9]9A2 e jo uoisinoid ayy
spiemo (0102/01/92) Paiedo|je spund ‘¢ |0g J1aquialdag Aq
Juads 9 0} SpUN "aYIS AU} JO WOOS | JO SNIPEI B UIYIM HI0MISU 18.1/7002/ddV/68 101
91940 uopuo 8y} 0} sjuswaACIdWI SPAEMO) UONNGUIUCD|00°0 §1'256°9 00°0SS 000 00°08S G1'205°L G1'206°L INY ‘9A0ID 8w '91021sed v 8joojsey vS0e/2Lbild
“uads spuny jo naj| ui
1UN029e 3dUBUBJUIEW BU|| O} PaLI3JSURI) SpUN4 pabieyoal
ag ueo puads Jayiaym Bunebnsaaul s1901J0 "9POO 90 }S-UoU O}
pabireyd ainyipuadx3 * paAIadal S8JI0AUI [eulj pue paje|dwod
aWaydSg "papunyal 8q 0} Wio4 LOd Jo 1diedal jo sieak
L ulyim juads jou spun4 ‘juswdojonsp sy} o} jusdelpe Aemybiy £801/5002/dd /99885
By} UO SaUI| BHIYM JO SOUBUSIUIBW PUB UOIONPOAUI 8y} 104|00°0 000 SE'6V0°L 000 SE'60°L SE'670°'t SE'6¥0't poomyLoN ‘peoy pleuibey g|  poomyuoN verh/16/ld
“)IOM [ED11103]3 PUE PIS IIUE JO UOISIACI By} SPIEMO)
puads ‘010z Aepy/|udy uoneluawaldwi Joy pawwelboid
QWIBYIS "SHIOM SBNNIN JO UoNRIdWO Ja)je Syuow
€ Bumoj|o) pajuswaldwi 8q ued piys-uy ‘g0 AON pale|dwiod
SHIOM SBIH|1I "SIUIBISUOD B} ON "PANIOE Isaidlu| subls
Jo aseyoind ajqissod 0} malA 8y} yum Jybnos Buieq sejond
Iseay 0} Joalgns ‘200z Buuds anp uoneusws|dw) *ublg
3oeqpaa4 Jaaug, Jo ANjiqisea) ojul Buiyoo| 19010 "owiweiboid
piemio} (SYA) ubls pajeAloe ajoIyaA ul papnjoul )i "palinbal
10U UoNELEA J0 PaaQ “14L AQ PaysI|aeIse ploysaly) ay) Mojaq
S| UOIBOO] SIU} Ul Bes JUSPIDJE SY) SE ‘UONEDO] SIU} Ul Paj[elsul
a0 J0UUED BIaWED Paads "PeOY ||IH SHoNQ Ul sBuiyew peos //01/66/100692 /POOMULION
DaJeID0SSE PUB 80BLNS PhjS-HUE ‘BJAWED peads e apiaoid 0] |00°0 €€°220°01 £2'629°02 0L°2€L'vC €2'922'se 95°€ge'se 95'€62'GE PEOY ||IH $°nQ 9 Je pue poomypoN 641/92/1d
JUN02DY [eul4 8y} JO a1ep ay} Bumojjo}
Jadojanap ay) 0) papunjal aq 0} ik spunj ssa9x3 "108foid 8INos
SNQ 1 | OJul paNl 8q PNo9 sjuswanoidwi Jayiaym Bunebnsaaul
$1901J0 "papuny A|ny st swayos uonebiiw uonsabuod
oljel] "o|qISes) aq 0} wayds ay Joj Aemybiy oignd
SE pojeoIpap 8q 0} PadU PINom S,AINgsules Aq paumo puej Jo
uoilod Yy “UOIEI0| JBU} JOJ PAUOISSILUWOD UG SABY Jey) SyIom|
Jua.In? Juawa|dwod o} uonoun( jey) Je uonebiiw uonsabuod
o) 10y spuny asauy} asijin o} [enuajod ay) Bunebisaaul
S1901)J0 JuBWaalbe s,Aingsules Inoyim pasdoid 0} a|qeuoseal
aq jou pjnom }i ‘pasde|a sey Jey} awi Jo asneosaq jey} pajels +¥890/.6/1//99€¢€ Ve«
201ApE [efa "ais 8y} 0} Jusde(pe sjuawanoidwi AemybiH|00°0 60'Gey'LE 000 000 000 60'Sey'LE 60'Sey'LE disiny ‘eAuq buo || ‘Aingsures p| disiny yinog 96/G2/1d
LL/E/1E LV SV LL/E /1€ 1V SV LL/E/LEOL 0L/2L/LE LV SV LL/E/1E LV SV 0L/2L/LE LV SV LL/E/LEW SV
a3LvooTiv
1ON
(1102 A piw je se) 3719vAN3adS Sannd JHNLIANIdX3 JHNLIANIdX3 JHNLIANIAX3 JON3HI43H
SLNINWOD 3AONVIVE 40 3ONVIvE LL0Z/0L02 avioL avioL 3WOODNITV.LOL | SWOODNITV.IOL ONINNV1d / IWIHIS advm ‘434 3SVI

(e3.¥ YLON)LL0Z Yd4BN L€ LV SINIWITHOV 822 ANV 90} NOILOIS NO 31vadN IVIONYNIH

Page 145



SP(UMON) 1102 YR 10} repcn souel) 1% Xpuaddy / Jo ¢ abedq

Page 146

*|00ydS YBIH dijsiny spiemo} Juads 62°086'7€3 ‘(102 de4)
1dieoal jo sieak g ulyym juads aq 0} spun4 “AjEOO| B} UIYIM . 2€92/ddVv/ve6 Iny ‘peoy
B} UOBONPS JO UOISIN0ID U} SPIBMO} PaA9dal spund| LZ'80L'EE 12'80.'c€ 000 6.°086'vE 6/°086'v€ 00'689'89 00'689°89 9%0iquiad '9SNOH 21Iand [IWPUIM| Joue d V.61/€0L/1A3
*s)iwi| awi) oN "ybnoiog sy} ul 1€0€/8002/ddV/86V.S
seoe|d |0oyos Aiesinu jo uoisinoid 8y} spsemo} penigdal spun4|00°6€L 00'6€L 000 000 000 00'6€L 00'6€L ‘PIBleIBH ‘9ALQ UOUISA ‘6 playeieH 961/201/1A3
‘puads uo sywi| swil ON
"yBnoioq ay) ui saoe|d [BUOIEONPS JO UOISIACI 10} UONNGLIUOD
[eUONIPPE UB SE PaAIS0a) /81'823 JaUUN4 UONESIUISPOW
|00U9S Arewlid UBSH PaIoeS SPIemo) Juads spuny
"seale POoMyLON/disiny yuou ui suoisuedxa [0oyds Arewnd
J1oj payew.e] "predal aq 0} ale 10z Isnbny Gz Aq juads jou . ¥8/5002/ddV/v1EL2
spun4 "ybnoiog a8y} ul seoe|d [euoleonpa jo uoisiaoid ay} J04|00° 28182 00'/81'82 000 25'GE6' VL 25'GEB'VL 25220t 2Geel'e0l pleyeIeH ‘py Jeadsyealg ‘wied Aireg playeIeH 9Ev1//8/1AT
‘uolesILIBPOW [00YdS Arewd
UEBaH paioes spiemo} Juads 000°'S3 "|ooyos ybiH dijsiny
spiemo) Juads £2¢* |3 Joyun4 ‘sease poomyuoN/dijsiny yuou
ul suoisuedxa [00yoS Alewilid 10} pasyewIes S}S09 [004dS
ybiH diisiny spJemo} Juads G8'2G8°G/3 100y ybiH diising
uo juads 00p'9 L3 “Siulessuod awiy oN "ybnoiog ay} ur seoeld /801/5002/ddV/006 1
Jooyos Arepuooes pue Arewud Buipiroid Jo s1s00 8y} spsemo ) [00°0 80'G22'e8 000 /S'618'66 /5'618'66 S9'¥P0'E8L S9'vv0'E81 PEOY |IIH $3ond 89 PoomypoN Y 1/99/1A3
S3JINH3S S.NIFHATHO ANV NOILYONA3 -0I'104LH0d
VL0l - ans 34nsia
10'26°LSE 99'192'809 08'€05‘8Y 000 08'€05‘8 Sv'010'26S 9v'892°259 ANV LHOdS ‘IHNLIND
*SHwi| awn oN "ybnoiog ay) ulyum ¥052/6002/ddV/229018
1}]10€} 10 S@DIAIAS [B4N}ND Jo/pue YyinoA ‘Aliapje ‘ainsia] ¥622/9002/ddV/22901 ‘disinyg
40 Juawanoidwiy Jo uojsiaoid ay) SPABMO} PaAIS31 spund|00°0SE‘CT 00°05€°22 00’0 000 000 000 00'05€°22 ‘peoy 9j09)se] ‘@snoH anolbybiH @jod)se3q V6€2/02/1SO
910z Asenigad Aq Juads aq o} spung 2Y1/9002/ddV/1LELEL
“9}IS 9y} JO SNIpeJ JjiW § B UIYHM S: 0B} Aunwwod -diisiny ‘peoy j0d)se3
pue sju du | 11U paniadai spund|vL'0EL'¥S v1L'0EL've 000 000 000 000 v1°0EL've ‘(aus Jomoy) jooyag Aeswey doysig ajodiseq V.EZ/6L/1SD
'81L0g Atenugad Aq
juads aq 0} spund "ybnoiog ay} ulylm syooq Aieiqi| 1o/pue 6902/6002/ddV/.519 ‘dising
sanoe) Aseaqy Jo uoisinoid ay) spaemo) pantadal spund|9b°892°e 9v°892°¢ 000 000 000 000 9v°'892°c 0915 Aing ‘SHIOM 1IN Jow04 98£2/81/1S9
'810¢ Arenigay
Aq uads aq o} spung 'ybnoiog ay} UIYUM sainseaw
10 SaWaYIS‘sal e} AJlUNWWOD SpJemo} uonnqliuod 6902/6002/ddV/L519 ‘ ny
U} JO %0G Se Pan192a1 spund| Ly"60S'S k Lv'608°S L 00’0 000 000 000 Lv'60G°S 1 ‘1934 Aing ‘syIoMm IIIIN Jowio4 V8€Z/LL1SD
‘G102 JaquianoN Aq Juads aq 0} spun4 "pue| ay} Jo
AH1e00] 8y} uynm sao1AIaS [eIN}ND Jo/pue Yinok ‘Aape ‘ainsia| 2.01/,002/ddV/20¥8€
Jo Juawanoidwy 1oy apinoid o} Aoy Buiisixe ue Jo uoisualxa weyuayo| ‘peoy ybiH
By} 0 AJ|10B} MBU € JO UOIONISUOD B} SPIEMO} POAISJa spun4|00'0S/ 692 00'052'692 000 000 000 00'0S2'692 00'0S2'692 ‘(Oed weyuayo|) diisiny 4vy Jeuloy atee/SH1S0
‘puads uo s}wi| awi} oN "A)[B20| 8y} ul Sal|Ioe) . . 092¢/9002/ddV/¥EL 19
Ayunwwoo 4o uoisinoid 8y} SPIEMO} PaAIS3) UolingLuoD | 00'8EE‘E 1 00°'8ee'et 000 000 000 00'8EE'EL 00'8E€'EL INY ‘peoy JIOAdsay ‘L | - § VG1e/2l1so
‘palIwqns aq
0} podai ‘uopjedo)je [ewsoy 0} }oalqns Buipuny ‘awwelboid
jawanoidwi jood anolbybiy spiemoy Juads 08°€0S5‘8Y3
awwelboid juswanoidwi [0od 8A0IBYBIH SPIEMO) pasew.Ie]
10z Joquialdas Aq juads aq 0} spun4 Arepunoq piem
|SINY }SBJ PUE 9]09SET UIYIM SIOIAISS [BIN}ND 10/PUB YINOA 18L1/¥002/ddV/68101L
‘aInsig| 0 JuswaAoidwi 1o uoisiaoid 8y} SPIEMO} UoNNALIU0D|00°0 v.',29'822 08'€05‘8t 000 08°€0S‘8k S IEL L2 S LEL'LLe “diisiny ‘en0in) awir] ‘e1001sed 4y a1001se3 g502/11/1S0
“Buipuny
4O UONEDO|[E [BULLIO) 0} J03IgNS “B1jUSD S8IN0SaY ANUNWIWOD
pue Areiqr Jouepy dijsiny spiemo} pay.ew.tes ‘saljl|ioe} 2012/8002/ddv/6€5Y | “d
Ayunwwod Aq Areau 0} sjuswaAcidwi SpJemo} paAiaoas spun-|00°0 00002'S 000 000 000 00'002'S 00'002'S BLOJOIA ‘Areiqr Jouepy diisiny Jawlog Jouepy 9002/01/1S0
LL/E/1E LV SV LL/E /1€ 1V SV LL/E/LEOL 0L/2L/LE LV SV LL/E/1E LV SV 0L/2L/LE LV SV LL/E/LEW SV
a3LvooTiv
1ON
(1102 A piw je se) 3719vAN3adS Sannd JHNLIANIdX3 JHNLIANIdX3 JHNLIANIAX3 JON3HI43H
SLNINWOD 3AONVIVE 40 3ONVIvE LL0Z/0L02 avioL avioL 3WOODNITV.LOL | SWOODNITV.IOL ONINNV1d / IWIHIS advm ‘434 3SVI

L XION3ddV (e3.¥ YLON)LL0Z Yd4BN L€ LV SINIWITHOV 822 ANV 90} NOILOIS NO 31vadN IVIONYNIH




SHCHON) 1102 UoRIN 10} epdh 22

L XION3ddV

£ 0 v obed

*s)wi| awy oN ‘Juawdojanap
a3y} wouy Buisiie pialh piya Atepuodas pue Atewid ‘A1asinu
a)epowwodde 0} AUS 3y} JO SNIpes 3|iw € e u 081.2/6002/ddV/E 199 ‘PlalaieH
pa duwy, il P 1spung|00°912‘9L 0091291 000 000 000 000 00'912'9k ‘anuany Ajjag ‘eisiA eog aq ese Payaiey 9€2/9€11AT
‘s awy
ON ‘Juswdojaasp ay) wouy Buisue paiAk pliyd dy} 9}epowodde
0} 8)IS 8y} JO SNIPEI JIW € B UIYNIM SB1}|108) [BUOIIEONPD 8822/6002/ddV/209€9|
panoidwi 10 [BUOHIPPE 4O UOISIACID BU} SPIEMO} paAlaoal spun4|00°968°2 009682} 000 000 000 009682} 009682} diisiny ‘peoy BHOJIA ‘Ggg| diising yinog SE€2/SEHIAT
“s)wi| awi oN juswdojeasp ay) wouy buisie
pIaiA plyo j00yas A1lepuooas Jo/pue Arewnd ay) sjepowwiodde
0] 8IS 8Y} JO SNIpe. 9|iW € B UylIim Sallijioe} [euoiieonps G/12/6002/ddV/1902
paaoidui Jo [euonppe Jo uoisinoid ay) Sp1emO) paaigal spun4|00°'¥S0°S 00'¥50'S 000 000 000 00'¥50'S 00'¥50'S “diisiny ‘10943 YbIH ‘esz | dysiny YESVELIAT
‘puads uo jwi| awi oN ‘Juswdojeaap ay} woiy Buisue pjalk
plIYo j0oyos Arepuooas % Arewnd ‘A1asinu 8y} ajepowwodde
0} 8)IS 8y} JO SNIPEJ J|IW € B UIY}M SB1}I|I08} Uoeonpa ¥€6/6002/ddV/06659
panoidwi Jo [eUOHIPPE JO UOISIA0Id BU} SPJeMO} paAleoal spund|00'267°G2 00'26¥'SH 000 000 000 00'26%'St 00'26¥'Sk Wweyua)d| ‘peoy ualem ‘9 weyuayo| £€2/EEL/AT
“SHWI| dwi} ON "dMs ay} Jo Anuiola ayy ul saoeid jooyos Arewud 1662/8002/ddV/S6SSE|
pue Aiesinu [euonippe J0 uoisaoid sy} spremo} paaigoal spun4|00°8EY'9 00'8EY'9 000 000 000 00'8EV'9 00'8E¥'9 “dising ‘IIiH [IIWPUIM ‘g| Joue diisiny 122/k2H/1A3
‘puads uo Jwi|
awi} ON "8)IS 8y} JO SNIPEJ 8|iW € B UIYJIM Sa1}1|10€) uoieonpa 16€2/6002/ddV/65¢]|
panoidwi 10 [BUOHIPPE JO UOISIACIC BY} SPIEMO} paAloal spun4|00°E61 L 00'€61'L 000 000 000 00'€61'L 00°€61°L ‘pleyaseH ‘19ans ybiH e pleyaieH V.12/02L1A3
*S)wI| awi} ON JuawdojaAsp 8y} Jo SNIpes ajiw
€ e ulyum seoe(d A19sinu pue Arewnd a}epoWIWOIJE 0} Sal|Io.) 9€02/6002/ddV/6.L0€|
uoleoNpa panoidul 10 [BUOIIPPE SPIEMO} PaAIgdal spun4|00 Lyt v 00 L'y 000 000 000 00’ Ly¥'y 00’ L¥'y “POOMULION ‘@BBYLON ‘IsinyyeQ ‘| poomyuoN E12/LLIAT
‘puads uo sywi| awi oN “uopbuliH jo ybnoiog ay} uiyum 092¢/9002/ddV/¥EL 19
SBI}I|10B} UOIRONPS 40 UoISIA0Id BU} SPIEMO} peAledal spund|€L°/80°22 €1°280'ce 000 000 000 €1°/80'2e €1'/80'ce “disiny ‘peoy Jlonesay || 0} § diising g512/SkIA3
*SHWI| Wi} ON "8IS 8y} §I SNIPEJ S[IW € B UIY}IM SalH|108) 002/6002/ddV/¥S.59
uoleoNpa panoidul 10 [BUOIIPPE SPIEMO} PaAIgda) spun4|00°EG6'8 00'€56'8 000 000 000 00°€56'8 00°€56'8 “Weyuayd| ‘9Al( 3O0ISPOOM ‘B Weyuaxyo| LI2/EL AT
*S}HWI| SWI} ON "BaIE POOMYMON 8y} Ul SalH|10e) 1692/5002/ddV/€¥S9Y|
uolEONPa paoidul JO [BUORIPPE SPJEMO} PaAIadal spun4|G/ G80 Y G/'G80'v 000 000 000 G/'S80'% 6/'S80'% PPOOMULION ‘BueT usaly ‘0| poomyuoN 802/2} /A3
*allua) siea) Ajie3 pjaysueaq spiemoy
juads 62'966°€L3 "|00yas ybiH diisiny spiemo} juads
69'888°2223 "(0102/01/82 UOISIOBP JOqUIBIN 18UIqeD) "a1us)
siea Alle3 pjaysueaq SpJemo} pajesoj(e uonnquiuod Aiesiny
U} Wouj 000'2KES “(0102/01/12 UOISIOap JaquIs 1ouIqeD)
‘Jjooyos ybiH dijsiny e a1juad Wwioy Yixis pue A1jua Jo wioj
[euonippe UE JO uoisiA0id By} SPAEMO} PaJedo||e (866°8593)
uoiNquIU0d AIBpuooas (9 10z Jequaldes) UonNQLIU0D Isil) 8y}
40 1di00a1 J0 sieak 2 ujyim Juads aq 0} Spund *(6€'866'8593)
Arepuooas pue (G6'525'06.3) Arewnd (92'920° 12¥3) A1esinN
“ealy Buluue|d A1epu0oag YUoN 8y} ul S|ooyos Arepuooss
J0 Arewnd ‘Aiasinu 0} sjuswanoidwi 1o ul saoe|d [euoiedNpa 1821/%002/ddV/68101
Buipin0id JO }S00 BU} SPIEMO} SJUBLU[BISUI PUODBS pUE Jsii|60°EGS 628 S0'90L°€8Y L +0°Sv8‘9re 000 0'Sv8‘9ve 60'1G5'0€8" 60°1G5°0€8’ L “diisiny ‘enoin) swi] ‘ejodise3 4vy ej00}se3 0G02/04L/1AT
‘puads uo pwi|
awi} ON "8}IS 8y} JO SNIPeJ 8|iW € B UIYNIM SB1}I|108} uoeonpa 09€2/9002/ddV/€622S
panoiduw Jo [EUOIIPPE JO UOISIACLD U} SPIEMO} PaAI9dal spund|00°LE0°'8 00°2£0'8 000 000 000 00'/€0°'8 00°2£0°'8 “weyuad| ‘peoy skejexems ‘6.1 weyuao| 202/801/1A3
*100yas ybiy dijsiny spiemoy
ads spund *(0102/0}/12 UOISIOap JaquIa}y 18uIqeD) "Jooyos
ybiH dijsiny Je a:ua9 Wio} Yixis pue A1jua Jo Wwioj [euonippe
UE JO UoIsIA0Id U} SPIEMO) PaJedo|[e spun4"puads uo Jiwi|
aw} oN ‘uswdo|aAap ay} Jo spaau ayj wolj Buisue sanijoe} 2042/8002/ddv/6ES5} “diisiny ‘peoy
[euoieonpa Aqieau 0} sjuswaAoidw spJemo} paAigoal spun4|00°0 00°0 00'615°€ 000 00'615°C 00615 00615 BUOJOIA ‘Areiqr] Jouepy dijsiny Jowlog Jouepy V002/90+1A3
*|ooyos ybiH Ny spiemoy Juads 0z'6Ly°LE3 '(0102/04/ 12
uoisIoap Jaquiajy 1eulqe)) ‘Jooyas ybiH dijsiny e a1jusd wioy
Yixis pue A1jus Jo wio} [euonippe Ue Jo uoisiroid ay) SpJemo}
pajedo||e spund ‘puads uo suwi| awi oN ‘ybnoiog ay uiyIm 1G¥€/9002/ddV/26.Le
sooe|d UoNEINPa BulpiAoid JO 150D BU) SPIEMO] PAAIBOa) spun4|00°0 00°0% 0Z'61p'LE 000 0Z'6Ly'LE 02'65v°LE 02'65v°LE ‘diisiny ‘puasbury ‘i) diisiny 8661/501/1A3
LL/E/1E LV SV LL/E /1€ 1V SV LL/E/LEOL 0L/2L/LE LV SV LL/E/1E LV SV 0L/2L/LE LV SV LL/E/LEW SV
a3LvooTiv
1ON
(1102 A piw je se) 3719vAN3adS Sannd JHNLIANIdX3 JHNLIANIdX3 JHNLIANIAX3 JON3HI43H
SLNINWOD 3AONVIVE 40 3ONVIvE LL0Z/0L02 avioL avioL 3WOODNITV.LOL | SWOODNITV.IOL ONINNV1d / IWIHIS advm ‘434 3SVI

(e3.¥ YLON)LL0Z Yd4BN L€ LV SINIWITHOV 822 ANV 90} NOILOIS NO 31vadN IVIONYNIH

Page 147



S(WHON) 1102 UoreIN 10} tepd soueu osloid | xpuaddy

£ 0 G obed

‘paje|dwod
leuinop “Japenb yosepy 10} moys o} pajeuinol aq o} s}sod
Junodoe anuanal jsurebe puadg “sadioaul Bureme ‘a}a|dwod
108014 "papunjal aq 0} ale g0z Areniga g o} Joud juads jou
spun4 -asodind anoge ay} 0} pajjdde aq }snw paniooe }salo|
‘peoy [IIH syonq Buiuiolpe Ajgreipawwi ays uswdojarap
auy} Jo yInos ay) o} aoedg uadQ dlgnd Se PagLosap
Arejnoiued aiow ‘piay sAydinjy se mouy puel jo joid Agresu 692€/,002/ddV/E€06} “jo1 Buuueld
By} Ul pajeoo| aq o} ublis uopelaidialul Ue J0j PaAIadal spun4|00°'0 6€G1L 000 LEGLE'} LE'SIE'L 0/°0€0°2 0£0€0°2 i Y 19041S Aing ‘peym Aing|  dising 1sam V181/8v/3
“(0+02/6/€ UOISIOAQ JaqUIB HUIGED) YiEd
J1apuBLIBA 1€ SIUSWAA0IdWI JO BWBYIS B SPIEMO] Pajedo|[e
Spun4 “jed Japualep) 10} syiom Jo swwesboid e dn Bumelp
Auand $19011j0 "PEpUN}aI 8q 0} Ik (210 Jaquiadaq ve)
1di190a1 Jo sieak G ulyim Juads Jou spung -eoeds Aeid s,uaip|iyo
10} 30€3 PUE SAYDUSQ PUE Suiq 1o} 383 Ajerewixoidde sapnjoul
wns SIy| "puB| 8y} JO SNIpeJ ajiw € B ulyim aoeds uado £5€2/9002/ddV/€828Y 101
Jeuoneaioal pue aoeds usaib uado spiemo) panieoas spun-|00°0 6£'852'8E 000 000 000 6£'852'8¢ 6£'852'8¢ JIWPUIAN ‘GG- 1P| Jouepy a..V/Lv/3
“(0roz/e/e
uoISI09Q Jaquiapy JaulqeD) siid [9ABID 8y 1e sjuawanoiduwl jo
aWaYIS SPIEMO} Pajedo|[e spun4 “alis siy) Je pajuawajduwi ag
0} sylom jo awwelboid e dn Bumelp si 1991}J0 BaIY "SJUlBIISU0D
awi} oN “yBnoiog ay) uiylm aoeds usaib Jaylo 1o Juswdojarsq O 1/2002/ddV/L1LL2 POOMULON
3y} Jo AnuroiA ay) uiyim ,Siid [9ABID 8y, Je siuswanoiduil ‘PEOY ULOMSUBWOIY ‘9SNOH
[eluswuOIIAUS BulpIACId JO SISOD By} SPIBMO) PaAIoal spun4|00°0 00G6L°'te 000 000 000 00'S6L°'te 00'G6L°Ie 21|gNd JOUY| ,SI9A0T BN JOWIO4 poomyuoN g9/ 1/9v/3
S3JOINHIS SSANISNE ® ALHIdOHd FONVNIH -0I704LH40d
IVLOL - NS NOILVHINIO3H
® SdIHSHANLYVd
LL9pE0E LL°9vE 0 000 000 000 000 LL°9vE‘0E ‘FONVINHO4H3d
‘spwi| awi} oN "ybnolog 052/6002/ddV/22901L
Y} uynim 10jeulpio-09 ade|d yiom e jo uoisiroid ayy| ® ¥622/9002/ddV/22901 "dising
pue Bujuies) UOIINIISUOD SPIBMO)} PAAIBDAI UONQLIU0D|0S° 2996 05°299°6 000 000 000 000 05°299‘6 ‘peoy 3j0djseg ‘@snoH anoibybiy 3 Hdd
“(810z Arenigad) 1diasal
10 s1eak 2 uiynm Juads aq o} spung "ybnoiog ay) uiyum 6902/6002/ddV/.519 “dising
saapenu; Bujujes) UOONIISUOD SPIEMO} UoHNqLIU0Y| 1262902 126,902 000 000 000 000 12°6.9°02 92415 Aing ‘sy4om [N swlod| diisinyg 1sam asee/Ls/ddd
AL34VS ALINNWWOD ANV SdIHSHINLHYd LNIWIAOHWI ‘:0I7041H0d
V1Ol - ans S3JINH3S
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 31vHOdHO0D B JONVNId
S3J0INHIS FLVHOJHOO ANV FONVNIH -:0I704LH0d
V1Ol - ans 34Nsia
67°EV9'SSL L €5°190°€8Y‘2 v2'€82°28E 88'GEL'602 21616268 vE108°L2EC 69'085°080°€ aNV HLNOA ‘NOILYONa3
052/6002/ddV/22901
*spwi| awiy oN ‘ybnolog ayy ui sani|ioe} 1o sjuswanosdwi ® ¥622/9002/ddV/22901 “disiny
Buipinoid Jo sisoo ay) 1 spund|00°026°v9 0002679 000 000 000 000 00°026'%9 ‘peoy 9109)se3 ‘9SNOH 9n046YBIH aj00)se3y 96€2/6€1/1A3
‘8102
A1enigag Aq uads aq 0} spung *(ujds Buipuny jo sjiejap 10}
juawaaibe |eba| eag) ybnoiog ay) ul sanioe) Alepuodas
pue Arewnd ‘Aiesinu Buipinoid Jo 1500 ay} spiemoy 6902/6002/ddV/.519 "dising
UOINGLIUOD UOHEINPS BY} JO %05 SE PAAIS3I Spund|¥E962° 15T v€962° L5 00’0 000 000 000 $€'962° 152 ‘1oans Aing ‘syiom [N Jowiod| diising 1sam 08€T/8ELAT
"910¢ Aseniqed Aq uads aq 0} spuny TvP1/9002/ddV/LELEL
* ¢ ealy Asewid ui sjooyos Atewd o} saoejd uoneanpa “diisiny ‘peoy a109)se3
Asewyd Buipinoud Jo s3s00 By} P 1 spuny|26°9vE‘9gY 16°9vE‘92r 000 000 000 000 16'9v€92h ‘(aus samoj) jooyag Aeswey doysig ajodiseq 9.€2/2€L1A3
LL/E/1E LV SV LL/E /1€ 1V SV LL/E/LEOL 0L/2L/LE LV SV LL/E/1E LV SV 0L/2L/LE LV SV LL/E/LEW SV
a3LvooTiv
1ON
(1102 A piw je se) 3719vAN3adS Sannd JHNLIANIdX3 JHNLIANIdX3 JHNLIANIAX3 JON3HI43H
SLNINWOD 3AONVIVE 40 3ONVIvE LL0Z/0L02 avioL avioL 3WOODNITV.LOL | SWOODNITV.IOL ONINNV1d / IWIHIS advm ‘434 3SVI

(e3.¥ YLON)LL0Z Yd4BN L€ LV SINIWITHOV 822 ANV 90} NOILOIS NO 31vadN IVIONYNIH

Page 148



SPCHON) 1102 UoreIN 10} aepdh 230l oS0 XpUaddy

L XION3ddV

£ J0 9 obed

‘102 Joquiaidag Aq juads aq 0} spund "Arepunoq
piem Y 1SBJ puB 9]02}SB AU} UIY}IM Sa}i|108} aIedy}eay 1841/¥002/ddV/6810+
Arewnd Buipiaoid J0 1500 8y} SpIemOo} peAigoal spun4|00°0 £2'€59'v81 000 000 000 £2'€59'v81 €2'€59'781 INY ‘9A0ID) W ‘2j0dise] 4vy sjoojseq G9. d4S02/SHH
‘(rhoz
qe4) 1dioau jo sieak G ulyum Juads aq o} spun4 “ease abpugxn . 2€92/9002/ddV/¥26 4} “diisiny ‘peoy
B} Ul S8IN|108} 8JBD Yeay Jo uoisiroid 8y} 104 paAiadal spun4|00°0 00°0v¥' Lt 000 000 000 00°0b¥' L1 00°0p¥ kI 9yoiquiad ‘9snoH 2l|qnd [|IWPUI| 8S.  9/61/2HH
| Swi} ON "NS 8y} Jo ANUIDIA BU} Ul SBIH|10B) . ¥6¥2/9002/ddVv/22901 “dising
2180 U}[EaY [B00] JO UOISIACID B8U} SPIEMO} POAIBoal spun4|00 0 00'9S1'E 000 000 000 00951’ 00'951'E ‘peoy 8jooses ‘@snoH an0IByBiH /G, 9S6L/LLH
“JodojoAap 8y} 0} pauinjal aq isnw
G102/,0/10 Aq uads jou spun4 -juawdojaAap 8y} JO Snipes a|iw . . 9682/9002/ddV/9186S
0B} 8180 Y)eay Arewud spiemo) paAieoas spung|00°0 01'6.9'te 000 000 000 01'G/9'Ie 01'S/9'te INY ‘PY dx0Jqwad ‘9p-1g|  disiny 1Som| G5« O¥8l/6/H
HYNISNOH ANV HLTV3IH ‘S3JINHIS TVIOO0S ‘0I1041H0d
aviol
- NS S3JIAH3S SSANISNg
85992V 12 26'926'69S 000 LE'SIE'L LE'GIEL SO'EVE by €2'2ve'298 8 ALH3dOHd FONVNId
spwi| aw 052/6002/ddV/22901L
ON "SPOOA\ A0IBYBIH J& SHIOM UOIBAIISUOD 3INjeU J0/pue ® ¥622/9002/ddV/2290} "disiny
JUBWadUBYUS JO }SOO Ay} SPJEMO) PaAI3da uonNnqLIuo)|00°0 00°000°0L 000 000 000 000 00°000°0} ‘peoy djodseq ‘@snoH ano.bybiH ajooseq a6€2/99/3
910z Atenigag Aq juads aq chP1/9002/ddV/1ELEL
0} spung "alis ay} Jo ANuIdIA ay) u d9eds uado jeuoneasoas “diisiny ‘peoy s109se3
lewtio} Jo uoisiaoid d)Is JJo 3y} SPJemo} PaAIad3l spund|00'0 LE'LEV'08 00’0 000 000 000 LE'LEV 08 ‘(aus 1amoj) [ooyag Asswey doysig 9jodjseq 9.¢€2/59/3
810z Atenuga4 Aq yuads
3 0} UCHINQLIUOD 1SJi4 "PUE| 3y} JO ANUIDIA By} Ul SaIHIoBY
aoeds uado 10 adeds uado jo uoisnoid ay} spiemoy} 6902/6002/ddV/L519 “dising
uonNqLIU0 3oeds Uado By} JO %0G Se PaAISdal spund |89V 62 18°19v'62 000 000 000 000 18°,9v'62 999415 Aing ‘SHIoM |1 Jawod| diising 1sam 38ee/v9/3
(102 J19qWanoN)
1d190a1 Jo sieak G uiyum Juads aq o} are spund ‘Juswdojansp 2L04/2002/ddV/20v8E
8y} JO SaLBPUNOQ By} BPISINO Sal| YoIym el uopbulljiH . ‘weyusyd| ‘peoy YbiH
8y} 4o ed Jey} @noiduwil 0} S3iom Joj Pasn eq o} spun4|00°000°0E 00°000°0¢ 000 000 000 00°000°0€ 00°000°0€ ‘(ped weyusxol) diising 4wy Jouuog 41€2/€9/3
* Juawoaaibe
|ebaj ay} ul paje|ndi}s se suolIpuod 0} }0algns puadg ‘sieak 2.01/,002/ddV/20¥8€
01 Jo pouad e 1o} swayds ay} jo ped se spjaly Buikeld ay; jo . ‘weyuad| ‘peoy YbiH
BOUBUBJUIBLI BY} SPJEMO} WINS PBINWWOD B SB paA1gdal spun4|00°0 GL'6.8'9¥L 000 000 000 G.'6/8'971 SL'6/8°9v1 ‘(ped weyuaxy) diisiny Jvy Jowio4 31€2/29/3
*8)IS 8y} JO SNIpel 3|IW € B UIYIM Salji|ioe} aoeds 16€2/6002¢/ddV/65¢]|
uado/uoiea1081 panciduwl 10 [EUOIIPPE SPJEMO} PaAIoal spun4|00°000°L 00'000°Z 000 000 000 00°000°2 00°000°2 ‘PloyeIeH ‘1994S UBIH ¢ playaseH as12/19/3
‘puads uo sywi|
awi} oN “AN[eoo| ay} ul saoeds usalb 180 1o sjuswanoidwi 092/9002/ddV/¥EL L9
uolea1081/80edS USMO SPIEMO} PEAIOS] UOHNALIU0D|9. 76682 9/'¥66'82 000 000 000 9/'¥66'82 9/'¥66'82 Ny ‘peoy JIonasaY |1 - G 0S512/09/3
"1 102 1das Aq Juads aq 0} spun4 "Juswaaibe ay)
u| payjioads ase SO pomiau yyed ayy apeibdn pue aniesay . 1821/%002/ddV/68101
ainjeN 9A019 YbiH syl aroidwi 0} paAiedal uonnguiuo)|00°0 05'5/2'82 000 000 000 05'6/2'82 0§°'5/2'82 “diisiny ‘enoin) swi] ‘ejodised 4vy sjodjseq 3502/85/3
102 Jequiaydas Aq juads aq 0} spun
‘puUB| BY} JO SNIPEJS WQOOE B UlyIm samioe) youd spods Joopino . . 182 1/¥002/ddV/68101
J0 JuswiaAoidwi J0 UOISIACID DU} SPJEMO} POAIBDBI UOHNGUIU0D|G6°E08'S | | G6'€08'81 L 000 000 000 G6°€08'8k L S6°€08'8k1 ny ‘eAoln swi ‘ajodise] Jvy ajoo)seg aso0z/26/3
"(0102/9/g uoisaq
Jaquisly Jouige)) "xajdwo) yied Agbuissag je sjuswanoiduwi
SPIEMO] P3JBOO|[E SPUN "PUSdS 0} SHLI| Swi} ON "Saliioe) . 2012/8002/ddV/6ESY )
ooeds uado Aqueau 0] sjuswaoidwi spiemo) paaigoal spun4|00°0 00'259'S 000 000 000 00'259's 00299'S BUOJOIA ‘Areiqr] Jouepy d Jouepy 0002/95/3
*(0402/6/€ UoISIDEQ JAqUIBN
HuIge)) ed poomylli4 Je ease Aejd mau e jo uoisiaoid
aU} SPJEMO} PAJEIO|[B SPUNY “S{ied POOMUILIS 10} SjudLaAodw!
92/2/2002/ddV/S€529
aU} Jo ANUIDIA B} UIYNIM ded POOMUMIH Je salji|ioe} aoeds ‘Jo1 Bujuueld poomyuoN ‘eAuq S|IIH
uado [e00] BuIpiA0Id JO S}SOO U} SPJEMO} PaAIoal spun-|00°0 00'€52'02 000 000 000 00'€52'02 00'€52'02 puaxoo.g ‘9g PUe py PIOJIEM 9L poomyuoN g081/05/3
LL/E/1E LV SV LL/E /1€ 1V SV LL/E/LEOL 0L/2L/LE LV SV LL/E/1E LV SV 0L/2L/LE LV SV LL/E/LEW SV
a3LvooTiv
1ON
(1102 A piw je se) 3719vAN3adS Sannd JHNLIANIdX3 JHNLIANIdX3 JHNLIANIAX3 JON3HI43H
SLNINWOD 3AONVIVE 40 3ONVIvE LL0Z/0L02 avioL avioL 3WOODNITV.LOL | SWOODNITV.IOL ONINNV1d / IWIHIS advm ‘434 3SVI

(e3.¥ YLON)LL0Z Yd4BN L€ LV SINIWITHOV 822 ANV 90} NOILOIS NO 31vadN IVIONYNIH

Page 149



S(WHON) 1102 UoreIN 10} tepd soueu osloid | xpuaddy

L XION3ddV

£ J0 / obed

*puads 0} ] 9d uopbhu

*puads 0} | 9d uopbu

‘puads 0} | 9d uopbu
"puads 0} 1 9d uopbu
‘puads 0} | 9d uopBuljjiH ay} 1o} a1e a10ja13y) ybnoioq ayy ui 9l

60°€88'LS3

H 3y} 10} aJe 3104313y} YBN0IOQ AU Ul S3IIAIBS 38D U)|eaH apIAoid 0} PaAIaaI U3aQ dABY SPUN) 00'€9E‘L3

H 9y} 10} 218 2104013y} YBN0IOG dY) Ul SIIIAISS 3187 UI|edH apIA0Id 0} PaAIdDaI UBDY AARY SPUN) 88'GSH'ZZ3
H 3y} 10} aJe 310§313y) YBN0IOG 3y} Ul SITIAISS 318D U)|eaH apIA0Id 0} PaAIRIaI USAY AARY SPUN) 6L'60V'SL3
H 3y} 10} a1e 3104213y} YBN0IOG Ay} U] SBIIAISS 318D UY}[EdH BPIACId O} PaAISdAI UBDY BARY SPUNy 00'S0S'E613

S)40M Jo uoljndaxa Jadoad ainsua o} Jisodap A)ln2as e se paAiadal spuny 00000813

IH 9y 1o} 3Je aJojaiay} YyBnoioq ayy uj sadlAIaS 39 j[eay apioid 0} PaAIadal Uaaq dARY SPUN) £2°€59'y8L3
*S}10M 3y} JO Uon9axa Jadoud pue anp ay) oy AJundas se pjay 00°000°€Z3
IH 9y 1o} 3Je aJ0jaiay} YyBnoiog ay} ul adIAIaS 31D j[eay apiaoid 0} PaAIadal Usaq aARY SPUNy 00°0FF'LL3
IH 8y} 10} 3Je a1oja1ay} yBnoioq ay} uj sadlAIas 31ed Yy[eay apiaoid 0} PaAIadal uaaq aAeY spuny 00'95L‘c3
98} 31E9 YJeay apiAoid 0) PAAISdaI UdaQ aABY SPUNy 0}'GL9°LZ3
*(papunyau Jaje| aq 03) syiom Kemybiy ay) Joj Jisodap Ayunaas ajqeusnjal e se pjay aq o} sl 00°000'3
*(papunya 1aje| aq 03) syiom Kemybiy ayy 1oy yisodap Ajinsas ajqeusn)al e se pjay aq o} st 00°000'S3

pasde sey juawaaiBe s,Jaumo Jnoyym ainjipuadxa Joj poliad sjqeuoseal 60'SZy' LEF
(60°€88'L¥S3 SIE103) Apuaiina puads 0} ajqeun s| [19Uno2 ay} spuny sajouaq ,

A6ET/CTH YL«
QLEZ/IVZIH €L«
48€T/02/H 2Ly
OLETI6LH:LLs
¢L/8LT1d ‘99«
450Z/SLH 159«

L61/8L2/1d 29
9L61/TIH 8S«
a564/LLH LS

OP8LI6/H ‘S5«

€9/8LZ1d 6V«
9P/8LZ1d ‘TE«

SZ/Ld ‘¥

*sjunodoe Bulieaq 3sa1a)ul Ul pjay e Spuny aIaym ajealpul

189 Papeys Ulylm Sawayds 1oy sainbiy awoou

aInjipuadxa pue awodul uj saBuey?d ajedipul sainbly pjog

*sainbyy s japenb snoinaid ay Joy podai Jauiqes ayy aauls sabueys Aay sajealpul 3xa) Yybnoiys-axuls pue pjog

‘JuswaaiBe [ENPIAIPUI YIB3 U] JNO JBS SE SHIOM UO Juads o JSnw Bujulewal Spuny Jo aduejeq ayL

S310N
6.°081'88€'C GE'201L2SH'Y Ly'GE9'61S 2£'689'80€ 0€'$95°69L LL'VS1'86LY 69'999°212'S S3NWIHIS 11V TV.LOL ANVHD
6.°081°88€°2 26'€95°95€"Y 62'LL9°6SY 60°290°6€2 [T AK) S0'66Y'V 10 €6'010'vE0°S V1Ol - 9NS 90} NOLLO3S
VLO01-aNS ONISNOH
000 £5'65060S 000 000 000 98'0£8'€9Y €5°650°60S B HLV3H S3JIAY3S TVIO0S
'V¥81/S1SD
woJj 01j0j110d BuISnoH B yijesH ‘sedinies [e190s
0] pasajsuel) spung ‘pauinjal &q 0l G10z/20/} Aq juads
Jou spun4 ‘uoneldosse suosiad Auap|e disiny pue POOMYLON 9682/9002/ddV/91865
104 81U80 BUIUIP B} SPIEMO} PeYBWLIES USB] 8ARY Spund|00'0 €5°109°6% 000 000 000 £5°109'6% €5°109°6% Iny ‘peoy 8yoiquiad gv-Lg VP8LvZH
“Spwi| awn oN “(sjrelep 052/6002/ddV/22901L
ayuny 1oy Be |ebaj 99s) yb oy} ur sanoey) ® ¥6v2/9002/ddV/22901 “dusiny
yyeay Buipinoid o 1509 ay) spJemo) paiadal spund|00°0 00°€9¢°L 000 000 000 000 00°€9¢‘L ‘peoy dj0dseq ‘@snoH ano.bybiH sjooiseg L. 36€2/22/H
‘9102 Aseniqagy 2hv1/9002/ddV/LEL6L
Aq ads aq 0} spung "eate abpLigxn ay} ui say; -di|siny ‘peoy aj09)segy
yyeay Asewyid jo uoisinoid ay) spJemo} paa@oas spung|00°0 8855122 000 000 000 000 88'5St'22 ‘(us Jamoy) |ooyag Aeswey doysig ajodjseg €L, ALEZ/LZH
‘810z Atenigad Aq
juads aq 0} Juawielsul 1siid4 *(S|1elap Jayiny Joy Juswealbe
|ebaj aas) ybnoiog ayy ur saniioe} yyeay buipinoad 6902/6002/ddV/.G19 “dising
SPJeMO} UOANQIIIUOD Yl|eay 3y} JO %0S Se PaAladas spung|00°0 6L°601'S L 000 000 000 000 6L°60b'SL 92415 Aing ‘S)IoM IIIIN 1o ¢l 48€2/02/H
*(£102 49quwanoN) 1dieda Jo sieak / ulyim juads aq o} 2L04/2002/ddV/20v8E
spun4 ‘Juawdo|aAap 8y} Jo SNipel 3|iW € B UIYHM Sal}l|1o.} a1ed ‘weyuayo| ‘peoy ybiH
uieay Arewud Buipiroid Jo SJSOD Y} SPIEMO] PaAIBoa) spun4|00°0 00'S0€°€61 000 000 000 00'S0€°€61 00'S0E‘E61 ‘(sed weyuaxoy) diising 4vY Jowod dusing L. DLE6LH
LL/E/1LE LV SV LL/E /1€ 1V SV LL/E/1EOL 0L/ZL/LE LV SV LL/E/LE LV SV 0L/CL/LE LV SV LL/E/LE W SV
a3LvooTiv
1ON
(L10Z Ae piw je se) 379vaN3ds Sannd JHNLIAN3dX3 3HNLIANIdX3 JHNLIANIdX3 3JON3H343H
SININWOD 3ONVIVE 40 IONVIVE 1102/ 0L0C vioL violL JINOONI TV.LOL | JNODNI TV1O0L ONINNV1d / IWIHIOS advm ‘434 3SVO

(e3.¥ YLON)LL0Z Yd4BN L€ LV SINIWITHOV 822 ANV 90} NOILOIS NO 31vadN IVIONYNIH

Page 150



Agenda Annex

Plans for
North
Planning Committee

14th July 2011

FHILLINGDON

NNNNNN

www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address HIGHGROVE HOUSE EASTCOTE ROAD RUISLIP

Development: Variation of Condition 3 / Minor material amendment to planning permission
ref: 10622/APP/2009/2504 dated 11/02/2010: Refurbishment and conversion
of listed building to 12 residential units and erection of 4 two-bedroom mews
dwellinghouses and associated works (time extension of planning permission
ref: 10622/APP/ 2006/2490 dated 11/01/2007) to allow alterations to the sitinc
and design of the two blocks of mews housing (Retrospective application).

LBH Ref Nos: 10622/APP/2010/1822

Date Plans Received:  03/08/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 18/11/2009

Date Application Valid: 20/09/2010 18/03/2010
19/04/2010

25/06/2010
14/07/2010
28/07/2010
03/08/2010
20/09/2010
14/10/2010
21/10/2010
08/11/2010
26/11/2010
24/02/2011
14/03/2011
16/03/2011
03/05/2011
12/05/2011
25/06/2011
27/06/2011

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 152



: : % o b s | = i gzg
- £ i i 3 E% 1
g i, S U s || e st
= IR LR AEHIER: H S
E L T flll<s 5
i i Mon i k|22 2 . |Bllgis
N Bigh ahlh e\ § | |2 Rf2a
- I ;;ﬁ%ﬁi%%%%%ﬁ 2| It i 5‘*’55%
g% 4 838 i i §§§§§ " N | B
et s, § L [
-
E 3 ] i H
I s iod F -
TUERY B I
ilo\d o
T I 71 | ST
£ 1z
gﬂ ggf
‘ il

ol Wi e sets

L of rof demoration
r’

N

e

i
\\w‘m\‘\\\‘\ “Q “\‘\“‘“v“““\“‘\“‘ ‘
i i

i “H:\‘H\“‘:“\u N

M I
il “\uﬂ‘\‘?\\
.
.
N NW\ o

il

| ‘H”“‘\H\“
\w”“\?‘w}w ‘HM\H‘ H

”MM e
i

o i ‘\\‘\”“M

h ﬁ#{ﬂ‘m |
N W““M

T
i
I

U
wwiﬁ‘b“k?Mlx N
glm
S
i
ClimE
8l
i

|
i
I “\s\““““““v‘

HM il

i
|

| ‘
H‘H i \”‘\”\‘\““”H””\\“
i,

M 4m Gm o mm o m

Page 153




29 Kent Gdns

28 Kent Gdns

Pogand e bk s o
Vo ol Amendment oppcaion curerdy
under consienon Rek10622/APP/2010/1827)

Orginaly apprved foolprint shown oronge
g Ref: 1062746/ 2008/ 2504]

Positon of number 28 Kent Gordens as shown
g cpred e
[Paing Re: 1062/ 208/ 2504]

Aol poson of b 28 Ker Gorers.
[Messrs Wordel Suve raing b 1150]

FLAT
STOREY BF £D S’NAS}E
GES

Poston of umber 27 Kent Garders as shown

o 1 o
e e
SToLeX OoreD SioLe .

K GARAGE

ol poston of e 27 Ken Gurers.
(s Wordeh Suney doving rmber 190]

0.10
01, 8Rmw

Steps’ Up

27 Kent Gdns

29 Kent Gdns 29 Kent Gdns

28 Kent Gdns 28 Kent Gdns
Pl b | i P o
[Meor Woterl Amendment opp (Mo Vaterio Amendment
S ot SR e i i A
Originaly approved footpint shown oronge: jnaly approved footprint
[Perving Rt 10622/46P/2009/2504] [Plnmm; Ref mszz/wzm/zsoo]

Puiton of rmbe 28 et Grders o5 show Bl d ke ol e e
g cpprved chere. oppoed scheme

Plmig Ref: 1062/6P/2008/ 2504 [I’l-mn; Ret wa/w/m/w]

el oson of number 2 Kent Gxdns

[Hesss Worel Suney iing nmber 190]

Acl poson of e 78 Ken Gardes.
[Hesss Wordeh Svey droing nerier 1190]

Dstarce from 728 oprore posion lo Bock A cprored osion = 763
ok A tpproved pasiton = 6,14
1o Bk A proposed poson = 756

Detace fom 728 cpprove gosion o Bk
(torce fron K28 octua osin o Bock

A )
Dstarce fom 28 ociol pistion o Bock A proose postien = 978

proposad e posian of Bock A s 294m frher rom uber 28 Ket
ﬁum(rnnlhnwmd idge posiion of Bock A

HIGHGROVE HOUSE
EASTCOTE ROAD, RUISLIP

RANING TTE
PLANS SHOWING RELATIONSHIPS BETWEEN APPROVED
& PROPOSED POSITIONS OF BLOCK A & OFF SITE
BUILDINGS IN KENT GARDENS

Scale £ g Mo, Fer
0000

-

— 1134 3

Page 154

Draper Neal Associates

AARCHITECTURE AND BUILDING DESIGN

PANDORA HOUSE, 41-45 LIND ROAD, SUTTON,
On m  m  m  4m 5m 'SURREY. SM1 4PP.
——— o —




P | (00 ) SROra0r =g O s ﬁ e agEaE |
wng WG CHIR D0 Mg |
ang N e e i HES D T Ll UL i)
ANSSI SN
-
1
A L 4 J.F_..
..u %
-
S0
&
“..Ev ‘w....m.l
.Jn.m i I F
A..r.\.}vrﬂ .
) o_s.ﬁﬁ ’ o ,m
} N T A VAT R
[0 NI NHOHS] SN3QH9 -
INIY 62/87 40 NOWISOd GIAININS HLIM QMTHIAO il
[#052/6002/ddV/22901 434 T¥AQYddY] 4 F o
LNOAYT LIS @3A0NddY ININNYTA 40 LOVHLXT ONIMVNA . M )




o

BRIHD  HEAT DETECTOR
IRISD  SUOKE DETECTOR.
1508 shekor tarig
n n

w
e
i
.
e
FALL
&
£ E
i
T~ ]’I.L
J [ NP
‘Line of wol under shown doshed-
Line of ruof-
e of guter
g
ROOF PLAN E
E
.
Lsar ponels
_ e kv b b ol o fhor it i b om
‘Sppor post to Stucurd Engnee’s deloiy dl ~Suppot est o Stucul Engnen’s dekh 150 1 I or posibl
sl fuue occesstle shover o m..‘w’"mm e
- o
o
1525 910 0125 485 310 2525
- J @™
W - o -
g b | L JHO A7
g I = s ol heigt [24m}—]
4 |

=

BEDROOM 1

LANDING
=D

e beht 17—

s

NOTE= Wodors o 1. fuo bl rooms o
ikt energency egess wih on uoisuced
opeatle e of ol st 0.5 with o ienson
s thon 450mm. The bl of the
shodd 1o be more Ul .1 from

opanile el
Lt

|18

2505

s

585

oo st o Sucu Ener's ol

i

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

Suport pst o Stnchr Engoee's cetoi-

ot st to Sl Enger's dell

A s foor porons to be mela shd

BEOROOM 2
oy v e || i
. - e @) /i
BEDROOM 2 |
o Il = b
P i | e~
3 o ’:l il L ;
\;‘ y \QL 3 BATHROOMz
| I _,]*
: =
= i
re—Celing fll height [24m]
Foor it tinmed to fom
Tt 3 BEDROOW 1
~Suppert post fo Stucurl Enginee’s decl

1.5m8 whekha trning spoce

775

ot hove e o forn
150 x Im et for possbe
e Braghtoor it

sms

T 110 ey 525 i3

025

115

osttord/im feish. Reer to
ol oes.

Etemd wols to comprse o oter sk of
fy b, Y oy kbt otk
mn

vheskhair uring spoce

Sipor pt o Sruc Enoeer's et

T
- %
El AP, B O firg b () e
7 2 @ 2 Z
g °" STORE
E N
°E) d
i
e \ 1
©®
= * & T - R
ub wste i ’
V2 o o e “ H
= ey e tinned fo | WC foor o fo fo for quly—
fom 15 et o HIL
s a0 i i s P ™
3
I in in 5n

10 i,

s 5

1825

005

Leve teshob. Agproach to ot dor fo
e o grodnt of 120 o beer, Front

0

o hove i
ing with. ichde eenol gh fting
oot doue

Sipprt post to Stuchrol ngier's delol

AL growd o puions 1o e icoork

25

15 whechair turing pace

st/ i, Rl o
specification notes.

6. Roof o urt A2 chonged to hof hp 19/04/11

. Psfons of Kichen opionces odded. oy vl choged /o

E. Party woll chage to be soid brick. Dims odded. General revisors  22/08/10

0, Mror resions fo sul St Ergoee's el 31/08/10

. Folpin to it A2 amended vt assocole el ot chnges. 27/07/10
o bed 1

B. Intemal revisions folowing odvice from LA Access Offcer 30/06/10
A Generl revins /010
=
HIGHGROVE HOUSE
EASTCOTE ROAD, RUISLIP
DRAWING TITLE
HOUSE BLOCK A
PLANS AS PROPOSED
‘Scale rg No. Rev
_—
Date.
e 4 B
e 134 1
..

COPYRIGHT:~ The conert of Wi droving moy not be repodced in
whol or in por without the writen permisson of Draper Nel Assoctes

Draper Neal Associates

AARCHITECTURE AND BUILDING DESIGN
PANDORA HOUSE, 41-45 LIND ROAD, SUTTON,
'SURREY. SM1 4PP.




‘LE
P
N

e

Ep—”
Foor i e b form
150 1 I opte for s
Tt broigh-for B
=
| i T
\»-—wf-u heght 2n doiey _|
1
@ BEDROOM 2

™

LANDING

BATHROOM

| i,

PN
ey
oL
fe e
! = E
| e
| 5
| pe
| E
| & %
LW ®
4 Lot pores
e
|
y w,

ROOF PLAN

ifs

LANDING

: BEDROOM 1

20 ..o

Q.%)

£ BATHROOM

mn. imned to o

=

L o gy bt s
“puse ffure ccessbe

Hadd et fo pussde
e Wrough-for

i
b Ceilng beght 2m
BEDROOM 1 |
- o FIRST FLOOR PLAN
I L[]
P TYR— ﬁfﬂ?ﬂhﬁ L 150 et i
| s
", D
= T -
== L 77
" =l KITCHEN/D\%*ING
O L6 ; ;\\ i T UNT B2
=y ] ™ s
NG s
Al e ﬁg@ ,,,,,, [

Lo trestod. o
ot do fo hove o grodent of
120 o betr

"‘“‘”

\\%%/

1508 whecbor laming puce-

e

o
3

P10 for o 1 o tor gty

L foor b0 ft

Lt vkt tring spoce

o four guly Foor s aboe i o
Liom 15m x m opee for
sl flre Brough-fou

GROUND FLOOR PLAN

Page 157

005

. Domers changed rom f to pched o ol hs addd to - 27/07/10
bedooms i ui B2

B Internal revisions followng advice from LA Access Officer 30/06/10
A Generl rvsirs /010
5
HIGHGROVE HOUSE

EASTCOTE ROAD, RUISLIP

RANING TIE
HOUSE BLOCK B
PLANS AS PROPOSED

g fo. Fer

Scale
Xy
Dole

Do
"

1134 15 c

COPYRIGHT:~ The contets of this drowing may not be reproduced in
whole or in por wiout the writen permission of Droper el Assocaes

Draper Neal Associates
'ARGHITEGTURE AND BUILDING DESIGN

PANDORA HOUSE, 41-45 LIND ROAD, SUTTON,
'SURREY. SM1 4PP.




NOIS3] ONIGTING GNY SHNLOZLIHONY
sojejoossy [eaN Jadeiq

‘pscesy ooy 0601 o U AR 00 YOG 100 U 0 o0
Wy paonpoxtai 5 10 o Bump U} JO SWAND 4| ~IHORADD

a 9l el

3 s |k

-y on b o

(35040¥d SV SNOLLYAIT3

p— NOILYA13 HLNOS NOILYAT 13 L1SIM

800y OB U SRUIOP QU O] P 5100} AR

oifsofsz P by ooy 7y Jun o) sobuowp und pages o) ) §
souny AUTS ) 790

01/80/ic en Ao o) asy o3 of pappo Fund s PuRRO M| )
ot Hpiophon e py EEeEes=semeseesmommesmees Eosses=s—mms = == T

S| SES=STEms=s=s=sesmomymasesesmsmee

:.,E_ T : T T H
B
| Ea=s: @ EESEinE

@)
8

T L O O OO

@,
T

= :
H ST

i

b 4

iy
i
3
i
I

TTTT1T \‘

%

NOILYAIT3 1SV3 NOILYASTI HL4ON

1709 2qup 2 o) S00p
=

Page 158

= === | SIS

HAHAHHHAHHHHAE
it

= | ===

(252

HE== |t

e o s o oy oyl
,,,,,, T I = el 2 1503 O 2 0] SAW0Q R

i
i
3
i

Tl =|5=E ==
._H_.‘ — 0 sty 30 oy o

&=|m = e
— £ - (@)
= Vﬂ




9026-696-0207%4
adv 1 43NS
‘NOLLNS ‘QVOH NI S¥-L¥ ‘ISNOH VHOONVd
NOIS3] ONIGTING GNY SHNLOZLIHONY
sojejoossy [eaN Jadeiq

1¥28-6v98-020°0L

‘pscesy ooy 0601 o U AR 00 YOG 100 U 0 o0
Wy paonpoxtai 5 10 o Bump U} JO SWAND 4| ~IHORADD

w
wang
8 A el o
g
e
-y on b o s
(35040¥d SV SNOLLYAIT3
8 %0078 3SNOH
T oo
drsiny “Qv0y 31001SY3
3SNOH 3AOYOHIH
s
01/0/5z swsial pReR) ¥

[sewmpu fugo) ojus s paid o 1 oy pebecg]
01/60/62 58104 SN0ubi U SAUIOD IRWHRAI 0 PIA 001 SuR] G

NOILYAJ13 1SV3

NOILYAI 13 HL4ON

@

Buado wou ‘pazof 22590 24 0) (-

am

HHHHHAAHHHHA
R HH A AR

S I

Ighilglpdyid

)

,,,,,,, IE

NOILYAI13 HLNOS

L]
]

C]

NOILYAITS LSIM

Page 159

oy
kb w0} pug busny

Bupys g 2 of swopun Iy

wopum o 560 25

01 1509 Y0 % 0 50M0%q

o uow o o) Bubuoy ay

|

H
E8|
E
| S &
£
E
==
B

A

i
Iyl

oy

Ell ,;
®)

i

N\ THFEFHERAHE

] 100 ) 190 '50Q
99 0) sadduwcp puo S6 Iy

oy by uo Sauop 53 |

A w00 bupgop i
A B 9 0) 5D UG

oy by (piou
o ol 2uiop o) bugy fop uog




9926-6v98-020 e

dd? INS "ASHHNS
‘NOLLNS ‘QVOH NI S#-L¥ ‘ISMOH VHOANVd

NOIS3] ONIGTING GNY SHNLOZLIHONY
sojejoossy [eaN Jadeiq

1¥28-6v98-020°0L

w008y oo #4900 1 WS WA 04 YOI 18 U 2
Wy paonpoxtai 5 10 o Bump U} JO SWAND 4| ~IHORADD

w

8 8l el

g
om
a0

T
"y o by @ s

STV.30 ¥000 WN¥3LX3 B MOONIM
8 %V $%0078 ISNOH

Tul N
dnsinyg ‘Qvoy 31001Sv3
3SNOH 3AOYOHIH
s
01/s0/sz Suosal PR ¥
o/w/e FoRPO 14 Jooy ‘pamqun-2s Saopug

010 60 '90 ‘60 SN J0og
No = 0} 3dAL

JAISINO W04 G3MIA SMOONIM TIV—

SISOd ¥3NYOO ANV SNOITINK
SAAVM ONNOYY MOTI04 ONY N0 YO3HD OL STID Tiv-

SNOISNINIA 3S3HL WOY4 LHOBH NI N3AID 38 OL JONVHIT0L
INKOL ONY HIQIM NI JONVYTT0L WAZL N3AID 38 OL SMOGNIM

'S3ZIS WANLONALS 3SIHL OL QIANLOVANNYA 38 OL SHIN04

AZNOMNOM 334D G HLM K3ENL EINY 38 0L STIO ONY 54000 ‘SHOONM T
SIHSING "L

THF1 H001 CHSNS ORS NOL | L
30N O TIO 3L HIN NGO HLOM 9310 WNGSH 40 KON ARN ¥ HLI SN DSEE0 W38 303
30J TININS 8 OVIOHS GHL ‘SUEISHA SNDOOT KON W O i SHODS TENIENH 3001 ISH 0L SHOON T

SHOONIR 4004 1Sul4 9

SNOOHIYE O NGHOLX 304 240005 WYL SST1 LON ONY SNOQY

TN 404 ZU0008 L SSI1 LON 0 VA MIOL ¥ SNVH SHOVNNGA KAl IROHOIN 0L 2 SV
NOLLYTIIN3A 'S

9029 53 0L SNIGAOI TR OW 023 S8 0L ¥ SO CRGHINGL 38 THHS

SH00U 40 UALOOR NHUI ATIMING Y0 ATIOHN I HOHA O Z 30 | 48 G340 10N S1 KIWA SNZVI9 TAT) KO
INIZVIO TIAT1 W01 ¥

9029 5B 0L SNGHO0OY DN CNY 8020 56 0L ¥ SSYID CNBON0L 38 THHS SHOOT 10 00SH NI

ATIMUG 40 KTIONA QWY 2000 ¥ 50 3503 L 40 00F NHIK ATHLSKd 0 ATOHN S| HOHA SI000 N ONDN)
SH00 0L INZOVPQY ONIZYI9 '€

029 53 0L INCK00DN TN ONY

902958 0L ¥ SSYI0 GNGHONOL 38 THHS SHOOL 0 0OSH NHLIN KT 40 ATIOHR SI KO K000 N SNZYV)
S4000 NI ONIZYVIO T

/4G, WHL 26138 10N 40 IV 0 ¥ 349 OL ALNO TS NOSAY W31 ¥ ONLYAOROONI

(599 3 N0V SINY G2V TIBN0D S ATNOUIRSH 38 0L SK000 ONY SHOONA N SUIGTE 9 TV
SH00Q B SHOONIM “L

110'90 ‘40 20 SN 100

Ny - 6 3dAL

O VAR 0117

WML 071

B

[1ond a5ua) ‘awoyy soqui|
0N THY 2521 14BY Joou xnjo]

OV ‘62 'SEM 'LEM SN MOpU
Ne - 8 3dML

W

6TM OZM “SIM “TUM ‘LM ‘B ‘LW SN Mopuiy

NC =¥ 3dAL

LT 6 'R SN Mopup
NE - € 3L

O TATONES 1907

A0 TACWLS S8

240 L0 ‘60 *10 SN Joog
M-8 3L

"SR VS O

4
‘OEM ‘LM ‘OLM SN Mopup

Ny = L3

T

RO WAV 557

FEM 'EEM SN Mopupy

Ne -9 3dd

— 5 || e—

FON ELM BLI ‘GH ‘P TH ‘LM SN Mopulh

NC =T 3dAL

SININIAO TWUNLONKLS 0 SNOISNNIC 3US NS OL ¥3NLIYANNYA
3HL A8 G3NYIINOD 38 OL SNOISNINID NOLLYJMEYS TV —3I0N

MOANIM HSYS ONITIS J3ONYIVE

INIIAS HONOYHL NOILO3S WINOZIMOH

SONIN3JO WANLONYLS 40 SNOISNINIA 3UIS LINS OL S3HNLIVANNYIY
3HL AS GINYIINOD 38 OL SNOISNIMIQ NOILYOREYS TIV —3ION

El

S IS 8T ‘LI
PUN SN TUR SN wopup

NC- 63

EL R
SO AL TR

[buado uou ‘pezoj
andsqo aq o /Zi —II0N)

92 L2 9T “STH
' "TIN 'S SN opu

NC= 13

[—

L)

—
®

] N
U

H _ E.]P J

MOONIM HSYS ONIOIS J3ONVTvE
INIIAS HONOYHL NOILO3S TYOILH3IA

0 AL 0T

TR0 AN O1ST

Page 160




T} Ty o o T} T o
oLt & = g 3 g ¥ =
"y :oN bug
: - .
QUYMW poponp | NOSNIEON — o o )
LLOZ/Y/1T | LY@ 00Z/1L
‘Aeuing ‘uoypng NO6 L
‘poOY Pur] Gy—Lp ‘@SNoH Diopupd
S3LVIOOSSY WAN ¥3dVHA quern
AJAAINS ANV
G
drsinyg e
3SNOH 3AOHOHOIH
TTIBBTIILLO PIPN TE6EILLELIO PL
Ve [HY “Aoums Iypox
PO POTINN
28pujozey
" m>W>MDw /
LNO DNILLES * ONIATING * ANV'T 2 ﬂn,“,mu.
drgsasuiaed ASAINSG
— NOLZ
W oo 0
\§-A
%
sne on
= ONITIEAIT
SAIDA J2j0M AM
WM JoIpAY 8a14 Hd
dA
un
SL
dl
4 AMs
9AIDA dojs AS
ds
adig JOOMUIDY  dMY
Bis pooy S W
e N R
o NOST
MHO
DI
HA 1
1 |
|
o sbuiloy 10N N RO s T I { ~—
g1 souoy Bulod 4 1o 2 i |
ol e0UB4 UM UIDYD 410 == sowo | 6
H oousy uosl PaoBNLOY 41D |
9 90Uy PopIOOg 950 480 | ~—
SAIDA 509 AD o0Uey oM POGIOR  IME or's
AN3931 g
NOSZ
"
NOLZ
Ao eARODIPU
— [ e )
— o r
~ o e
— | ww e
e £ o
— o ) w
o ) v
— | we ) 0
T £ p
T ) v NO62
— T wwone 50 s
— e o v
T £ 5
~ e ) v
— oz ) :
n oy NouRS0 s o =) = o = & =
< N o [ o <+ N
[’s) n 0 <+ <+ ~ <+

Yiva TOHINOD




491 -0l

| o 10-16v "ON"9yQ]|_5W o[ 'NOILO3rO¥d ITONV PAS -
- WA ' e ———— ﬂ NV : 0
SINOH JAWODLSIM ~ SALYD , ) zw%wm%z%ﬁm m% S1iv13d 4od u>%_m\«,wm , e A S e VINVHINYd 'S ¥W ¢ STIV13a ¥3IN0LSND
(GINOH JANOOLSIM © TINNS ~ 438) Jag P dreiny |- 2/20/10 B | e o s e _
[19%1 05l N3, OL NO a314103dS SV U U P SSUNEAC 590 0 HSAICD PaNIDS3 08 ST TV , =
QVOd 310016¥3 ISNOH JAOIDOHIIH, W04 631v9 TIAIS | GIN SIV9 | qIGINYATYD 4Id LOH | SNOLLDIS T3aLS AT - 0 pur [emsnpur o ki FERILLINRIS
4OL TS GILYNOLNY 40 LNOAYI NOISIA 0350403 |15 w P¥T SUOS 29 WEUNIEIN "V R ———
: FANLOVANNYN 0L TVAQELY AINDIS
SIVINIA JOL INMIE HOIH WINOS | X TIVNOS NS | : . —
Sva 900 TVNOS WAD | 0"0039€ oosy ol _ ‘100 % NI
Gavd NIVIN F3VNOS NN | GYASOTD ANNOYSYIANN AILVYWNOLNY avd A3Y 49a v #3001 OV ON |
3va 1v1d 1SN 0 [X0r 21V1d WYIS HLIM a3LLid “¥ISOTO ¥I/ANN A0QS L G1d ON |
(dAL) GONIIVY ¢ NOILYDIHID3S VINALYA WHOMINVL GHS OpXOr WNOMINYL SHS OPXOF ¢ HLIM 3L 31v9 NVINISIaad
> >
S o)
) \ o
.\ \\ T | \ I , \ T,
» N A\ A N :
[
N ,
|
\ , \ &
_ = \ \ R
NN , 3 Q
Q0|9 Q|9
Slole , oz
o Ol
[ O
= o5
e =
, o
ho pog 4 o
A i
\ A\ L | [ \ o
Y \\ Ea— ~ |_— = \ ¥
N N _ L~ [ L L] 1
: _ ™ NS LA - ——
= L=
- STVINI JOL INMTE HOIH WINOS | X TIVNDS NS |
STVINI4 JOL INMTE HOIH WINOS | X JVNOS WNI | STVINIA JOL INMTIE HOIH IINOS | X TIVNOS NS | Savd 900 FIVNOS WS |
Sdva NIV J4VNOS A9 | S3vd 900 THVNOS WAD | Sava NIV J8VNDS WA |
_¥va VI USIN O 1X0y Sava NIV TEYNOS WD | ¥va V14 1SN 0 1X0%
(dAL) SONMIVY : NOLLYDIHIO3dS TYIILVIN dvd L1 LS/ O 1 X0¥ WHOMINVEL SHS TLSIN O¥XOF
1 MO13G NMOHS SV Sdva 90d 9NILLINO Ad YIOMINVES GHS T1LS/IN OF*OF G160d ONIHOLY1 # 140ddNS SHS LS/ 08X02
GIONVHD TTALS NOILOTNIA SIONVYHD IONIL NIHM GILVO AVMIATEA OLNY ¢ NOILYIIHIDALS TVIdILYIN A1VO NVI¥LS3d3d : NOILYOIHID3dS TVI¥3LYN
F ||
/l#”
_|.—| |

010¢ 1d3S 20
0102 9NV Ol
0102 AINr 62

<|m o0

010 AINf 10

INIdd 37vOS 1ON 0d




11013

Yew Tree Lodge

Highgrove

House

LN

“enaquvo
.
.

Q
J -
1 '
] N
[

“

s
S

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

Site Address

Highgrove House
Eastcote Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning,

© Crown copyright and database rights
2011 Ordnance Survey 100019283

- Environment, Education
Ruislip & Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale
10622/APP/2010/1822 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
North Page 163 July 2011
LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address LAND AT 216 FIELD END ROAD EASTCOTE

Development: Erection of a part three storey, part four storey building comprising a ground
floor Class A1 (Retail) unit and 3, one-bedroom flats and 8, two-bedroom
flats above with first floor rear roof garden and third floor terrace on front

elevation.

LBH Ref Nos: 6331/APP/2010/2411

Date Plans Received:  14/10/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 15/10/2010

Date Application Valid: 05/11/2010 05/11/2010
09/03/2011

16/03/2011
15/04/2011
20/05/2011
01/06/2011
08/06/2011

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 164



, | 20kdSkZH —

™ ki \
sra 01021068 01 \
=
\\

or 0041
uwp ofeos

o owp
ue|d J00|4 punoiH)

i} SVH UopUOT ‘Pe0Y pUT plely ‘elookse Bunsixe yojew o} sousy ybiy wg

HOZ EZNO SUH | P

llemie3 | piojuels

N yjedjoo} ins 0} papuswe
/ aul| aouay Buysixa
A\
\
\
\
/ Al
N \
\
A\
\
\
X
%
\
L
\
%
| -
\
LY

0

O

—

Wbs 009 %
S - wbs gz ©
Ireyey 0

05226 +
19897 14 19

082°2s +
18 110Z BN WOl X
1® LI0Z uer Brz F .
\ A
OF 0L0ZPOWLL  PasiAai 100y doj ajepdn fesaueD & \ 0 ~
OF  0L0Z101s)  Peppe si0800 Bieus ajepdn [eiousD) Y // O/\
e[ ) Joame // &/
U500 UBHM JOud JIEU) INOUYM PEONPOIdes Jo Pasn Aem Aue Ui eq & = «\p/
Tou L] L \
3 \
“Bumesp siuj ofeds jou oq // 0\ /
SBJON ™~ \ ()]




o  €0Ld-Gizl




o | YOLd-Gi2H




, | soidsier -




> | 90Ld-Glel

sra 0402101}
w0 o

ookt
.y ofeos.

ue|d jooy

@H} SYH uopuoT ‘peoY pu3 piald ‘sjodiseq

0T [oMIESpOEIS@pISUEISEas

S3)el00SS v %

llomie3 | piojuels
X




’ OLid-Gict

oy outip
sra 0102 1des 01
o owp
or 0041
uwp oo

uoneAs|g juol4

@4} SVH uopuoT ‘peoY pu3 piald ‘sjodiseq

wofoxd

llemies | piojuels

Poppe 119 ‘paselie SIUBOH I
peonpas uoneAsie ‘pasele SIUBIOH 3
a

2

oF 010210 Wk posiral 100y doy @
or  0L0ZROSE PopPe 81010400 ABsoue e1Epdn [€10U6D Y
e owp] [

JUesICo UM Joud J1BL 1N PeANpasdes 10 pasn Aem AUe uj 6q
Jou 3 IIOMIE3 PIOJUBIS JO WBLAd 6 suL

IsuBIP (1Y
“BUEIP SIL) E95 10U 00

S8JON

10}09]|09 ABieue ‘|

opeysnjeq sse|b pausybnoy ‘gl
PUNOLINS BUOJS PBJONIISUOA) “/|
$100p Papieoq Jepsd ‘gl
1B >ep useIOS POOMYOS PauUlElS ‘G|
SMOPUIM JUSWSSED DAdN “p)
s100p Buiplis OAdN “EL
Buidod auojs pajonssuodal ‘Z|
opeJisn|eq [9a)s pasiueAed ‘|
aweyy wnjuiwnje Jano Aa1b xiep yym Adoueod ssejb papuadsns ‘0|
sjulof pajiem yym Buippelo ouiz ‘6
Joop Buiuado ojewojne ‘g
jou 0} ouq Buioey umoig/pas *L
Jopual a)ym °g
elose} wnjuiwnje £aib siep ‘g
Kysges 1o payole sued Jo ped Jemo sewel) wnjuiwnie Aa.6 yuep ul Buize|b signop pajeulwe|
9pEOE) JO JUOJ) Ul LWIOQL PUE S[BSASI %0lq O} Pa}|oq Juos Auoojeq jaiinf wnjujwnie A2i6 suep ‘¢
Buipseoq Jepao ‘Z
opjou) um im Buiplis wnujwnie A6 suep
sleusjen

Page 170




r LLid-Slcl

nos ‘ou Bp
sra 0102 1d8S ¢
- -
or 00k}
ump Red
uonens|3 Aemiiey

@H} SYH uopuoT ‘peoY pu3 piald ‘sjodiseq
weloxd

e foNseepIojUIs @peisueises 3

HOZ £2NO SUOH | PIORIOIS Sdousig | Anueud ouL
[ soaia pasueud |
S9)BI00SSY B

lldmie3 | plojuels

E 4
1 110 uer Wz PRONp3) UofEASFS ‘PRsIfe SIUBRH 3
a

°

Of 0LZROWLL  Posiel iooy doL g

OF  0L0ZPOISL  Poppe si00I00 ABIoU Bjepdn (100D ¥

o] o] T

Joud fem Aue uj oq

"Buep Siyl 8[e9s 10U 0Q
S8JON

apelsn|eq |9a)s pasiueAeb *

awely wnjuiwnie Jano Aa1b xiep yym Adoueo ssejb papuadsns ‘0L
sjuiof pajiem uym Buippero ouz  °6
Joop Bujuado ojewojne ‘g
sBuIpling BuunoqyBieu juswsduwioo o} youq Buloey umoiq/pal  *L
Jepual ajym ‘g
elose) wnjuiwnje Aab suep ‘g
Kyajes o} payole sued Jo ped Jemo| sewely wnjuiwnje A216 yiep ul Buize|B sjgnop pajeulwe] b
9pEoE} JO JUOY UJ WWIQQ| PUE S|eaAdl 3oUq O} Paljod juoy Auoojeq joiin wnjuiwnie AoJ6 yuep g
Buipseoq Jepao ‘Z
apjou} ym 1 Buipljs wny KeiBsyuep |
sieueley

Page 171




- ¢lid-Sicl

nos ou Bp
sra 010z 1des p1

o am
or 00kt

p opos

V-V UOHEAS|T UOROSS

@4} SVH uopuoT ‘peoY pu3 piald ‘sjodiseq
weloxd

YOO OMBEPIOYTIS DX
o0

10)09)|00 ABsous ‘6|

apeyjsnjeq sse|b pauaybno} ‘gl
PUNOLINS BUOJS PBJONISUOdB) “/|
SI00p Papieoq Jepad "9l

[lomie3 | piojuels

£o1B yiep uU9aI0S POOMYOS pauUIBlS ‘G|
SMOPUIM JUBWased AN v

sioop Buiplis OAdN "€}

Buidoo auojs pajonsisuooal ‘Z|
opeysn|eq [os)s pasiueAed ||

awey wnjujwnie Jeyno Aaib yiep yim Adoueo sselb pepuedsns ‘0
sjujof pajiem yym Buippejo ouz 6
Joop Bujuado ojjewone g
Buunoqybiau 0} youq Buioey umoig/palr L
Jopuss Byym 9
elose} wnuiwnje faib yiep ‘g
Kyayes o} payoje aued jo ped Jamo| sewely wnjuiwnje Aaib suep ul Buize|b eignop pejeulwe| 4
SpEOE) JO JUOL) Ul WWQQ| PUE S[ESASI }Lq 0} pajjoq juol) Auoojeq jainf wnjuiwnje Asib suep "¢
Buipieoq sepao 'z
UOHE[RUSA BjOL} Ypm SMOpUIM Buiplis winjuiwnie 216 yep  *|
s|eusley

(si) rese@ uonounp

7

i)

/ATERRRTRRRRS

N\

® L0z BN oL POPPE 19D ‘PN SWBRH O
® Ll0zuer Wiz PBIND1 UOEASFR ‘PRI9NE SIUBRH O
OF 0102POWL  posial ooy dor g

O 0L0ZWOISL  Poppe 10100100 ABIU GlEpdn 109D ¥

e[ ) Joame

JUesICo UM Joud J1BL 1N PeANpasdes 10 pasn Aem AUe uj 6q
Tou % IIOMIES PIOJUEIS. L

“BUMEIP SILA 9[e8 10U 00

S8JON

V-V UOijeAs|3 [euonoss

esnjey

dmyjoeg

PE

H

6l

113

Page 172




€hid-Sicl

a
a1 ou Bp
sra 010z 1des p1
o am
or 00kt
unp ofmos.

g-g UOIeAS|T [BUOI0SS

@4} SVH uopuoT ‘peoY pu3 piald ‘sjodiseq
weloxd

00 jemizepio)

[lomie3 | piojuels

g-g UojleAs|3 [euonoes

210}
10)09)|00 ABisue ‘6| Weld S

opeyjsnjeq sse|b pausybno} ‘gl
PUNOLNS BUOJS PBJONIISUODBI “/

SI00p PapJeoq Jepad ‘gl
£aub >pep usalos poomYos paulels ‘Gl L 7’

‘SMOPUIM JusWwased QAN vl —
100p BuIplis OAdN “EL E

Buidoo suojs pejonujsucdes “ZL — le— L

apeusnjeq [99)s pasiueAeb || — M %

auweyy wnjujwnie Jayno Aaib yep yyum Adoueo sse|b papuadsns ‘0|
sjuiol pajjem uyym Buippejo ouiz

Joop Bujuado oewojne

Buur i 0} >ouq Buioe) umoiq/pas

Jopual BYM
eose) wnjuiwnie Ae.b yuep

Kyajes o} payoje aued jo ped Jemo| sawely wnjuiwnje Aeib suep ul Buize|b signop pajeulwe|
pEedk) JO JUOly Ul WWQQL PUB S[BSASI Youq 0} pa}joq juoy) Auoojeq jeinl wnjuiwnje Aa.16 yuep

Buipseoq Jepao
BPoL} Ypm Im Buiplis wnjuy Ko6 suep
sjeusjey

a8 F 8 SN O O

® 10z RN WOl PEI9IOP O-O UOES Pappe IE19p ‘Pase SIBeH O
® Ll0zuer Wiz PBIND1 UOEASFR ‘PRI9NE SIUBRH O
OF 0W0ZROWLL  pesiaiiooydoL g

Of  0L0Z101L  poppe siowaled KBseus ajepdn [eleued

e[ ) Joame

JUesICo UM Joud J1BL 1N PeANpasdes 10 pasn Aem AUe uj 6q
ou ¥ lIomie3 piojuels UL

“BUEIP SIL) E95 10U 00

S8JON

Page 173




Y 1102 Mdy 900/921 110102

"oN Buweig

e (1% ] A
Agpesaxddy | Agpepeyg fg uweig oeg

uonenys Bunsix

o Buwmig

UOPUO'T] UHON ‘3j00iseq

pajiw sjuawidojaAa( (leyepug

o)

WooseyiBjassnI MMM 269100 EG¥L0 4 189199 VL0 T8l
dHI £n9 “faung 'Bujwiepos) ‘wang aBpug ‘pieA 541 ‘seIqES PIO BYL
] uBjesg pue sieuusid

\n_.L

_
_
_
_

"SdOHS SQUVMOL HLNOS - 7
SLNVMNVISIY OL INJOVrQY
WOY4 S3LLMIDYL ONISSOHD ON ONDBIdYd S1AHOLOW ¥OITI

3N 3HIS3A NYIMLS303d WOYH 31vIAIQ
SILNIDYS ONISSOHD NYIH1SI03d

& . AVMIOVIHHYD 4O ONISSOHD
“““““ STHINDIY NOISIAOYd ONIMEVd ONLLSIX3

rlff!lr. ONDYYd ITOAJHOLOW 3AISSI0X3
ONY NOISIAOYd ONIMEVd ¥VINO3Y ON

a3AINCYd
ALLNZNHND SALIOYA ONIQYOTON
WER
INTWIONVHYY ONLLSIXT ¥IANN Iy | | 10S WO/ OL STILMIOVA
ONISSFOO NIHM AVMLOOA NVRILSIATd HIAO ONY | ; e ONISSOHD NYIM1S303d HOOd
QF18YSIA O.LNI NNNYIAO OL QIHINDTY ¥vD JONYT

(Aowewsy) {wdsp:z- 1,02 ‘¢4 Jdv) (00) OMA'Y AT 900-921b-0LOZUNTHNNG - SONIMYHOINOONOT HIHON 210918V 92 NSLOTMOM 0L0ZSLOArOUdLX




v 1102 Juay L00/92} 110108
‘Al ] "0 Bupiiy
ord Ivs W 0051 ATSNOINVLTNWIS NYA LISNVRLL
Jg puncbdy ANY FTOIH3A QLY INJILYY
Wv TIVINS DNILYOONWOOOY
ubisaq pesodoid i \ A @\ 40 31EVdVO AVE ONIOYO]
2

UOpUGT LN ‘3100583

oy

pejwI sjualudojaraq] [[eyepug

L2

woosayfipessirses 280199 £6¥10 B4 160199 £8¥I0 J8L
dH} £n9 ‘Kaung Busuepon wens sBoug ‘we 844 'SIES PO Byl

n_.L
-
<

Q30IACHd FTOIHIA QALVINIILYY HLONTT TVOITXVIN
we'gl ONLLYAGOWNOIOY 40 378VdYD AvE ONIQYOT

‘TTOHIA QILYINOLLYY
HIDNTT VD31 WNWIXYIN ING'SL ONLLYAOWWOOOY
HO 378VdVD SAILMIOVA ONIAYO 40 NOISIACHd

AVMIDVIHYEYD
$SOHD QL 033N ONIAOWIY ONY INIT IS3C
ONIMOTIOE AVMLOOH NVRILSIA3d 40 NOISIACHd

AVAMIOVTHYYD SSOHD OL Q33N 3HL ONIAOWI
1STIHM NOISIAOH ONV NOLLYJO01 31BVLINS FHOW
JAINOYd OL SAVE ITIATHOLOW 40 NOILVIOTTY

AVMIDVIERIVO SSOU0
OL 033N JHL ONIAOWIY 0318VSIA 40 NOILYI0T3Y

SAYE ONDRIVd ¥VINOTY 334HL 40 NOISIAOHd

ANVISI TVELINID GLOMULSEC VIA \

SSOHO OL SNVIMISIA3d ¥O4 @3N 40 WAONRY . —ooe \

AINZWIONVESY 0350d0Nd HIANN ONISSIOOV FT0IH3
ONV AVE NIIMLIE FONVEVITO WWIOSZ JO ANWINIA

LNIWIDNVHNY 03S0d0¥d
JHL H3ANN AYMLOO NVIHLSI03d HO SAVE ONIMUVd

ONINNNERITAC LNOHLIM SOV OL T8V SI UV J9uVH

S

(Aayreuny) (Wclg:€ - |10 ') Aly) (bOD) DMOY




:D%{ mQQ.BN_. r..orm_w wooy'z snipey BuILLIN) quey 0y quey E_ﬂmw”m snipey Buiuing qiey 03 quay

=y o0 o e 288 00'p BwI] 3007 0 %009 0as 00 awIT %907 0 %007
ard rvs 7 W 00z'1 WGog'L YIPIM oe1L wo/6’L UIPLAA %0BI L
fgpesndy | A pecap fgug s | walLe o SoURIES|]) pUNOJS) APOg UIW WGEe’0 B8IUBIEB|D PUNOJS) APOF Ul
WHS'Z WBleH Apog ||BI8AQ wgas'g WbieH Apog ||eleAQ

uoyenyg Buipeo Bugsi AT S e woLE' P llesorg

IjenyiS buipeo] bugsix3 - UEA [oUS 19°2 uBA [oUBd 1G°E

UopuOT YLON ‘ejodjseq

pajur] suawdojsAeq fleyopug

o' saijenanL e 80108 €8F 10 X4 |BOLYS AP0 0L _ _
dHi Ln© “Raling 'Bujusspop) eans ebpyg ‘A 81 'SN0RS PIO WL } |
By 4 PR sl L i

- =ni
-
«

Page 176

{Rapeuny) {udope- 1102 ‘) idv) (400} OAMG'800-9741-OLOZUNTIND - SONIMYHCINOGNOT HLMON 'JLOD18Y3 92} MELIIN0Yd 00ZIS103 MO




N~
WogY'L snjpey Bujwny qiey o} N~
205 0y Suilj 3007 6 %001 -+
wggg'| Rl
wg|g'g eauBRiEa)D) PUNQIS iy (]
wiysZ 8H APog IB18A D
- i ipes % s
UBA U8 16°7 Mﬁ/ o
{
K 4 1102 udy _ 600/9211/0402
aay L] o Buuaig
ord rvs i WM 0051
g ponuddy | g prreyn g wweig L
wogerys Bupeo pasodoig
UopuoT ioN ‘ajaisey
psjwr] sjuewdojeasq [[eyepug -~ \
woosfiiensru e 789100 £3FL0 B L90I9R SRPL0 8L
dH1 2N *ewng sn_.___.sa eeas sbipug ‘pieA 541 SREG PIO UL
puB U "
‘\\I .Hl... =,
\
N

(Royeun) (wdjo - 1407 Sl v} (¥00) DMO'B00-92L1-0LOTUNTHING - SONIMYHTINOONOT HLMON ‘31001 SV 924 MS.D3M0Nd 010251 3MONAYX




Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2011

Site Address

Land at 216 Field End Road,

Eastcote

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
6331/APP/2010/2411 1:1,250

Planning Committee Date
NorthPage 178 |  May 2011

3
HILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address RAF EASTCOTE LIME GROVE RUISLIP

Development: Erection of a glazed conservatory at Plot 296. (Amendment to reserved
matters approval ref: 10189/APP/2007/3046 dated 31/03/2008 - residential
development)

LBH Ref Nos: 10189/APP/2011/1119

Date Plans Received:  03/05/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 18/05/2011

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 179



U\ OSEE0 1 TIDIY B0 ¥ 996 95 6110 % FWGHCE B0 W
IV S0 S T O 20 Angeriag Ry “wer] g
‘o ey ity g ) “uitq senasng ity sputRvORy
P 3320 VRO _H. [y PR A3 WHO
....... 1 J =

S e Id

=5 110201
iV

C00L-1M-IWIM-58SS

D0 s

M

-
v & 0sELL iy unnEag)

LL0Z udien

910931583 4y
uoiedddy Aiojealasuo) 96z 10id

Aadutuipg
J0JAR],

“sasodind Buiuueiy Aluaiify 8307 10) UEY! 1310 3835 10u D

LS1EYO00L GG
2003 “Pani831 STUBI iy TUBUATY UMOS) 5 P10 ASAING J0UEUPI)

AU Juswidugnsp patieu i1 j0 buuued

341 jo3s0ding o 341 10 PANLISE UGHINGUIS PUE LONINPOIEII
Pt PIUIS SBL |y PRAWN MDA YHE 0L0Z & 1uBUATOY

WS W0 AR
26036 121340 JO JIpUIRWIA 40y Arepunon wonedde So1Expul Uy g

NOILYONddY

| “"" 4




9LS19 952107 22919 95TLO

T SZOY 'SH 'uIpSIPPID xcmwwemuﬂnwﬂw:"mrn, "l..v_nz:_h ‘oue apog ﬂ
‘peoy yBiajie; ‘uieq Yoeig L. i SSAUISNG WIe4 SPUEPOOIG
P ANRAIYPIY YHA D S PIANRAIRPIY YHA
b o0 Junswse
L | v
nyINYD ‘
E n
Y LOOL-TM'NIM-S8SS - P + - \ .
S awer . same Ean A% s C e R L A
WO — H " L LHHOLE L HaLaE
1029060 éﬁﬂ 3 | \
L N A |
’ il 1] .,
3j02)5e7 4VY . i o 0w
uonediddy A1ojeasasuo) 96z 30|d IHYELLE & JHWSOL " /8 N A 4 S| LH $po0]g o
8 &° 1
:xmﬂ AN wixz ) |t 4 {&ED miglxe
AW 55 o o ) (1) - (RSN vanee
10 \ﬁ.m ie 1H¥eSE 7 w .\\N\m_ \EED 0£-99
—H— By P
o R 1
I .} EARE = VARG, - ;' aiD e — — —
. 8 e | I
mw L - =
e | 98 | %8 | | “ | , Ao ok
962 10 U0 UaPIEE Jeay 01 PIPPE AL 1Y LIIOBOD V.
“sasodind Buiuuelg Ayioyany (8307 1o} UBY) JAY30 3[eds J0u oQ ° @ IH«Q&.—.OOH_ Ujmjm OZ:.WUAM __
“£S1TH000L J3quinu dUNN s wo .w.I __
“PaNIFSI WO (1 JUBUATOD UMOI) o BIEP AIAING duBUP — T — == | | I
——— B2 1
A0 uaWdo[PA3p PaLLEY SI J ® ) SNSS ___ z LIS
T T YT . Sl ol s 128 e ! \ p i u
PRI "PIAISA SIYBLI |y PY] AIMINYDIY YHA OLOZ @ WBUAdO e | 9z¢e o \ V//aﬂ. | - 4
. 7 vagxe i
£ sze \m& [ valhx9 b
X
l00g: L :3dudsapey Ium ) _ !
~ Y ~ Y ~ Y =1 LET-8T€ i
1 1
wol wog wog = p o8 o g0 2 ' 1oig \ m
N ) SR \v 1
(93 /i
- (@) 000z Ei o al =
/ {
Aol m = = ; _ Kl !
| i we| o \ — \ (@) oooz
EEREEC [EER e ety
| = 4 = [\ ___
“ Tl = =T | \ | 98¢
\ oz I R s e e o | \ €8z A
| S w i 1 4 \ S8z =
— 0 74 o | | oo ] P 96€L
/ =
L | AWH P = =) (] O | oz | 17SCC | \
i & 1 I 66 \ \ \ "
[ = 143 - e | i P ! _ t4:14 2
I o ; ! ™ sse DK BIE! \ >
\_wog - iy e e | ELLE \ | \ " x*
7 3 __ \| o oo a | o _ \ o
i B w | | | ! 18z
o 3 \ \ |
g | B - \ 967 ! | o o
€28 . w \ 5 662 ooz 67 \ i\ e
& \ L0g \ | 08z
o 3 | \ (@) 000z
\ = =
1 S6C 1
o & \ 20e e - - ___ 6L
- 1
d - | \
443 ue 7 ___ __ 0 o z0e g () ooom __ _
,__ (a)\oooz S6C =] ! \ 96z
0 \ o . \ e
| o a u h | —\
o
@\ | ul ! | o m
> 1ze L Y\ 1 | e i
3 i @ | ! o | <H ¥ < o a
! | _ LU T s | \ (@)\oooz L82
" ) | S 6z g s N
| ) : €08 o | =)
| a i o u}
| | ! (i \
i | g | tHo—— 1
\ | 0ze i o £0€ \
| 5 w ! Ol w - =
7 1 e d | )
. r (| TR | [A—— a 887
H ) __ ! =} £6C & \ M o 0 +GE/L




ILALIT G0 5396 +L6 8L 1 B
POND OS5 2608 0 E
18 2u) w

e

- LdISTELTMINIM/SESS
WS iy war [d s
. Sugld JOO1Y
CY@ooL:1 s 06271 3GA] NoH
LLOZ uEW >

2}00)seq 4y
uopedl|ddy Aiojemasuo) 96¢ 30|4

Aaduripy
JO[AR],

weap M ap s

K00 SUGRUSLID p2ABY 03 J2Yi - 3E3% 100 0

LSLZH000L
3N 330357 PanIIEA DB iy TYBIAIOD ur0I) o E1ED ARMINS FOURUDIO

hw
Suueid 343 40 3s00inG 3jos 3y J0j pa;inuiad
ot panasas SIYBu fly o]

P powiey Sl 30
w2 bonanposdas
002 o 14BAda)y

00L:L :3dudsa3y

h_WZ
|
h_W9
ubis3p 3| apy =
Jouedse Q| wa 25,0010 405 91|
M pduicy)| SIS MOPUIM AT} 'S
I Uk O 01
M pakuio)|  $s9e 3 b o pouueld woongseg) bl
A paliduo)] o3 woOIPI W) 610y € 20 3000 Aseq °E
ym padwo)| 09y 35n0y Imany sgy aeds pyRwP)| i)
ubrsp payegap|
40 7ed S PAEPOWIWOD0E 3 |1 sungedepe &) 03 HE SHER L]
UBSIP PEIP LI PIIEPOUILIGISE 11e] J304S 10 Apunoddo]
eutesp pannbas - i pandwo)) SO A 1A S0UENB3 300y DI
Pog (23] DUen|
Yk patduiog) Aiesodua) € 50) 3268 pynuapl_g
T ueAs| |
i pagdua)] 32 (woo; Ajjuiey 0) wioo) Buwn| g
woos Bupy sooy
! L EREA s Gunwng| |
TS0¢ LEPEA| |
yim P MO /ey puz SI00P JO IPIA| 9|
PRI 33U QESRE HEYIRIM
WiN| 1] SIS jEUnw assany| 5
uBiSIp pogelap
I 1t PUE PRUINOS - PrOYSaNg Hssaty |
ubpsap p2| Ep) FW0H AN
Jo pied $e paepoiituoade 2q Hid| w01 yaecudde Budors ALush Jo | g
Wiy € o 109

ueld 35 02 so3 - UM paijdwo]  3eds Buryed 160 sy woy ouEsy) 7]
WUOOLE,
ueyd 3y 0} 33531 - yym padue)| o Buapim jo apgede ves Buppeg] )

N0 SIAOH IHLN

Ued 100} 15114

ue|d 100|{ puodag

.— =

beien

uEHme—
AsoyeA; Buj ysesel
PSR 36721 13dALISNOH

Ue|d J00}4 puno.g

{tel wwgsrs

[.&-€4] wwooor

Page 182




mww :% Iy

E\Umwm_.g M INIM/S8SS

SU0EAd[]
2.@8_ : 26zz1 adA) snoy

1102 ey

9j003se vy
uonediddy Aiojealasuo) 967 1014

Aoduuipg
.51? T

UoneA21d apis UONBAI[L JUOI]

2
T e F F 1

|=.]|=aa=
-

* - o " /
A WE

AWt

|

Page 183

N

TEw




: Torgy SSZIO  S0963E6 IO
SAAPPAD A LD
:uu_xaz.— weg

s._ A YHO!
ES..__E‘!_ 0 Ve

m__omwwi MINIM/SBSS  w

e 13
Suonen3|
VO0LL " el
HOZWRN e
21003583 4V

uonedddy Aiojeaasuo) 96z 10ld

Aaduripp
JOJABT,

wan o ko wep e

A0 SuOSIP AABY 01 2a13: - 323510 O

LSIZHO00
J3QUINY DI PRSI Sl 1 WBIABOD UML) o E1ED ADAINS SOURUDIQ

h_WZ

howp EDQ% Q.w\_.mm.wm
7

A9

uopeA2Id 2PIS

UOIeAR[T 1Y

|
T
L]

= vkl

Page 184




Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database rights
2011 Ordnance Survey 100019283

Site Address

RAF Eastcote
Lime Grove

OF HILLINGDON

Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Ruislip
Planning Application Ref: Scale
10189/APP/2011/1119 1:2,500
Planning Committee Date

North Page 185|  July 2011

AR
™ILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 12 EASTBURY ROAD NORTHWOOD

Development: Erection of part first floor rear/side extension, alterations to rear elevation to
include removal of single storey rear roof, installation of ramps to West
elevation and East elevation and external staircase to side.

LBH Ref Nos: 1901/APP/2011/174

Date Plans Received:  26/01/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 26/01/2011
Date Application Valid: 07/02/2011 07/02/2011
23/03/2011

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 186



'03¥Yd3¥d NIIE SYH LI HOIHA NVHL ¥3H1OD
3S0d¥Nd 3HL A04 035N A0 43INA0AJ3A
‘031d00 36 LON TIYHS ONY  S1O3LIHOdY
N 3V 40 AL¥3d0¥d 3HL SI ONIAVSQ SIHL

1HOMN AdOD D)

ONV LVH
MOBHEVH
avod 13ISHYINOS VOor

‘al1 S1D03LIHOEVY N B Y

* SLO3LIHOWY
3114 avo
a -NOISIATY L0 -y -ONS¥a
- ON rodd 01-100 -aiva
-A8 NMVHO 00k -TIVOS
NV1d 400¥ A3SOdO¥d 8 LNOAV 3LIS|
IUILONMVIA
ONINNVId
SNLVLS ONIMVAA
X3s3taain
AOOMHLHON
avod Adndlsv3a cl
-103r0¥d

SONIAVAA 0011 ¥04 JvE 3TVIS

saJgau ] S

e

1

0

SIL TVING
# GamiuG

Pt

(5002:££95 S8
LM JONVAO00V NI - GINNITS
30 OL T3V GAUIS NO SITALTIV)

R

ST TIVWS.
+ caniis

(NIGUVO ¥V FHL NI ONILGIXI SV

NIV A
aNY S ONLSDA V)

(6002:26@5 &8 UM

ONVGHODOY NI SNIONZ ALLDILONS
40 NOLLYOOT JHL NY - GINIVLTY

38 OL T4V SIUS NO SIRLTV)

- /

TONVOAS
2]

GADIIS NMONSNT

SamL TIVWG.
3 camius

(SNOILYAILTY ON T4y TsahL u»»w%
G NS S NV L 25 NO S
STIATI ANV FOVNIVIQ/SIDINGGS TIV)

1NOAVT AlIS

3903

i
£

ivd

11 I

(T0ADIA ¥OJ G3SN 38 NYD) AVMHIVA 301G

ANOLYANISNOD

1ANOOFH04

NS~
5002:L£95 68 OL INIGHO0DY

ONONII SVaaH ¥IANLL A
NAOHS ¥ QA1010¥d GITAL

(5002:£€9S 68 HIM
FINVGUODY NI INIDNIS IAUDTLON
40 NOLLYDOT 3HL GNY - GINIVL

30 OL ¥V GAUG NO SITL TV)

/

(1¥N0DTHO4 IHL NI ONLSDA SV
NG OL Ty SIVING Gavil
NV LIOS Tiv G Samitis
— (GNV SITA1 ONUSIA IIv)
gy
(ENOWYATY ON Ty Tk
GV ONILGG SV NIVAGY OL 316 N
STIAT ONV JOVNIVIO/SIDINNGS TTV)
P
v v
wo o
LTS
feam s |~ ] +SamiHG
Y camine
1
-
|
|
QYO | ONVIS
AV 1104018
OL A4IN3 imomsm

ALI40H ONRINOGHOIIN

(5002:££95 68
LA\ ONVAHO00V N - GINIVAZS
30 OL T GALIG NO STRALTV)

o7

age




N HH

‘H‘\‘\H\H‘\

HH

ROOF PLAN

N
m il
Hﬂ [ EHHHHTTEE |

(]
L]

(T

v

[T
4‘ |
[ ]
[
‘D
|
U
im]

\

SOUTH ELEVATION
FIRST FLOOR PLAN

WEST ELEVATION

PROJECT-

12 EASTBURY ROAD
NORTHWOOD
MIDDLESEX

DRAWING STATUS
PLANNING

DRAWING TITLE
EXISTING PLANS AND ELEVATIONS

SCALE-  1:100 DRAWN BY-

DATE-  OCT-10 PROJNO -
DRGNO- AR- 02| REVISION- A
CAD FILE

ARCHITECTS :
A & N ARCHITECTS LTD.

40A SOMERSET ROAD

HARROW
GROUND FLOOR PLAN P2 s 10 netres HA1 4NG
CALE BAR FOR 1100 DRAWINGS (©COPY RIGHT
Page 1 88 THS DRAWING 19 THE FROPERTY O A # N ARCHITECTS AND
IALL NOT BE COPIED, REPRODUCED OR USED FOR THE

H)EPOSE OTHER THAN WHICH IT HAS BEEN PREPARED.




'034Yd3¥d N3G SVH LI HOIHA NYHL ¥3HLO
3S0d3Nd 3HL ¥04 @3SN ¥0 G30NA0¥d3d
‘G31d0J 38 LON TIYHS NV S103LIHIdY
N 3 ¥ 40 AL¥3d0¥d 3HL ST ONIMWAQ SIHL

SON
1HOMN AdO2 D)

04 avd 37v0S

sadiau 0]

5 a
ONP LVH

MO¥HVH

avod 13S¥INOS YOor

‘Al S1O3LIHOYV N R Vv
+SLO3LIHO¥Y

34 avd

vV -NOISIASY €0 -V -ONO¥a

-~ ON ro¥d 01-190 -aiva

-AS NMVHA 00Kk -IVOS

SNV1d a3sOdodd

T ONIMVIG

NV1d 40074 1S3l
ONINNV1d

SNLYLS ONIMVNA

X3s3anaain
AQOOMHLHON

avod Adngalsv3 ¢l
~103rodd

NV1d J0O0Td ANNOAO

=

I
\‘H

|
il

s ‘ Lowoosaa A /\

\ adnd) N
———— 11W003aI% A, 0
—_——— — ID e
. .|
—————————— wbez ™ fo=. e
—— 0z Woosaza 1 - o - O 20 OO
— Ir = 2 Woouaad
— \‘\l\\\\\\\w\: [ | -} olieonoouae || < 20mS
———— = - | | .
. | | O 0}
| ONILSIX 6V
| 50 Woo¥aId
|
|
,,
| Woc A ONLLSIA &Y
| 70 Wooua3a
|
|
|
|
| AIOLYANIGNOD e
| sonvans /
\ [TTTT4 Yadno| ~
——— T4 Z —
s 06 ] ﬂ,,
AOVdS TYNNNINOD \
i —— aac0u0%
==
O 7
gl ] .
Avm v se _.Vﬁ/n 140
s| | un
T L =
<7
A dbse| | li
|—10woduaza | i NaHOLN NaHOL saunun
= it |l swmun
= o
i 21 t
ﬁ; ﬁ I e =
11 1 =
S —
[ NavO B
M oLauN
A~ o~ —
o — ~ - v e
I e e | o e et e S T S S S e B S
$ A

P Dot
A A PN N W,

J
N, \

3903 A¥VONNOG GIUVIGNITS 30 OL MO WS'Z
ONILGIX3 HOM G ‘ONION2S 3N ONLISA

Page 189




g 258
< sl
[a]
e 2 8¢z o
0] o 23";’ 0o
x : g &R mé
> 0 > = (=4
X o x o <9 Ig
29 u U olslilel O9 e
gso 8 |F8c| XF &y
o T WEelzt Lizo o5
< E FlEz § ; 6£gzoOZ 3
TR HERHAHH “H 2
g0 O S|idfiE |P583803iz  omE
sas
EEEERII EHHH
Sas== | [llIESS=S
S5s8| | |==s=s
EIEsE ;
e ]/ E=/E= g

OTHER SIDE OF NORTH ELEVATION

Z Ui 5
9] 4 =
< ) 5
E=z= g <’\R £ =
" J
= g =
|| [s=22== =
®

[
1
0

||

[
L0

= i;@
= 1
8
§
H
s
— 5
[ 1] =
B >
u )
] A s
- A .
Ayl |||||||||| z .
g k ; 1‘\’?? 2
[ B
v\x%f 1
\'27»\” \E\}% 5 % g
Moo

T
Q
Q
()
—
(o]
o

0




Carisbrooke

AD

CAREW Ro

's School

St Helen

Playing Field

c
JE Q3 Z
Oz <Toc:c 0O
20 o2z 8¢
cQ 356:% .
O N S :
OZ £ >»=5 g U =
M5 SEE &3 ) 7 ¢
_— =)
Z 2088 —
00 SO oF
>
r o3 o
g| T
W )
2., ~
-— —_
- S
© m o <
S S |8
@ T 2
o] —
W.m 2
= <
= ~ o
- - (=2
" = ©
wZ r'S
r o ° =
C
& s ¥
© m o
O A
S <|E Z
72} a |09
8 <zZ|o
= o9Q|lo
3 £ O|c
< E ¥ |<
c cC
2 < o
n o o
.88 3
s= b
2ES, § 3
> 5 moﬂ..m 3 o
© 5§ 29528 3 25
T o 2526 = < O
cC o mch ] 22
S & ©® 3T e . ==
O & EPof TE <FE
0O S c T = 2> D ;
o 2 %mmmmm.w £ _
2 § 25329Y58 £55
= [72] L oo © © O 23N
W 8§ @>50£<g 9o
ol 1€ 252222: 88
@ S5 0o£823,2 £c6
- T Y35 488 23835
(*) 5 200888c¢g Ocg
- P FENPO<IST 2%




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 26 ACRE WAY NORTHWOOD
Development: Retention of a single storey detached outbuilding to rear

LBH Ref Nos: 67605/APP/2011/358

Date Plans Received: 15/02/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 04/03/2011

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 192



1sT Y9 H
M
=Y
- )z
‘ AL2 Lvd
.Oﬁ , .Pwﬂ 9Pt m
1 ~ YUY BT NAYYD m
\ v M P
R & “w QX ,.r“.m
mxeﬂ w
ij - SkG.ﬁ‘W
U,quauqmﬁé‘m\ﬂa
{
.u‘hn
W0 eT
&

0Q ] - | =2TU7S

i H0Zg367
{
% ;

32
NOCOiT 4,

\/Mlm_mnw sy w

) G408 N




A eoO+.%
dNoy ,

y
1 gos ¥ oog
NOUVLHOSSNYHL 2 ONINNY 14

Mh\
HoZ 834 64 H
ERTRLEN . .
NOTBNITIIH 30 0508 NOY 08T lNoag
0IZE H
>
PREN -
©8-1 TG _\ m
- CORG —— A o
AMZQﬂwnﬂ\fmwlﬂm ‘ , OGS | e OS] e @OV L ey
e s
dHEy + AT 7 e
‘ H A:l[lézaam_...q
‘1LsT ¥R cogz oo oas) e
! T
Al 337V IC O OTE ,h P ///%\

AddadT SVW




05 11 FVIS

SNe Yy NETE TS

LST 9wt
Ay TADOWPT

Aetimd 1 osTw

Page 195




.....

Northwood,
Pinner and District

Hospital

Juniper
Court

OLUMBYS GA;*ZJ;ER:'S'

[of

1

'
'
1
!
'
[
1

.

© Crown copyright and database rights
2011 Ordnance Survey 100019283

NorthPage 196

Site Address LONDON BOROUGH
; OF HILLINGDON
Site bounda h
—— Iry 26 Acre Way Planning,
or identification purposes only. : :
Northwood Enwronmen_t, Educe_1t|on
This copy has been made by or with & Communlty Services
the authority of the Head of Committee Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Services pursuant to section 47 of the Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Copyright, Designs and Patents . . . . Scale
Act 1988 (the Act). Planning Application Ref: 1:1.250
Unless the Act provides a relevant 67605/APP/2011/358 =1y
exception to copyright. . " X
Planning Committee Date Tl
July 2011 | TFILLINGDON
LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 39 WENTWORTH DRIVE EASTCOTE PINNER
Development: Single storey rear extension.

LBH Ref Nos: 7038/APP/2011/946

Date Plans Received: 18/04/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 18/04/2011

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 197



39 Wanbwodin DVve , finver

e 198

]: 500 BlocK P?ql/ﬁq\l T9|Z/3




- _ L1261 1 8N *
) o o6ig

Ly WY D 00 05 g

"NOISNILX3 ¥VIY AFHOLS-TTIONIS
uonduoseq

'NdZ SYH ¥3NNId
‘JAINA HLYOMINM 6€ ey

oud MSINB N

OSYYST G6810 ¢ duoydapL
LVVLIN/VOD TVANLILIKDAY B DWIKIAANS GRALLAVHD
(L '300H /o) UIMP| DG 34D

Anodpaubisepsuoidann

g oudee0 ey

L€ wolj NOILVAIT3 3dIS a3S0d0dd

NV1d 400714 ANNOYO d3ISOd0dd

NV1d 400714 ANNOHO ONILSIX3

r vZ87 i
Howod\ ] _._omon_//
[ 1 [ _ — ]
¢Noo¥a3d L noo¥a3d ZWoo¥azad | NoOda3d
wu_ac:w{WwMWa C H@Jlu\_,\ = U, ,
WBoos |~ I c ,,/[|\ 628L
c e
vea = iA
2 | foosu S Woolva /
= =5
3 < .
W Gl JONNOT ﬁ W ol w JONNOT ﬁ
i N » 9 \
mn_n_::wf/vy NIHOLIM N3IHOLIM
% 1yBiyoo. u=/ﬂ
i 1yB1yooy i & ONINIG e o
4D ONINIQ ~ W oy
- L€ ON ()
E C = I o))
©
o
NOISN3LX3 M3N By
8/127 R
$
@9
N
— AR
=0 211 &
= | O\/
s L 2 —
UoISUBIX® S_L .oﬁ_\s aul| ul %\ L ‘mwoo,va.v
|
S67v &
S
o
e ]
L Woy NOILVAT13 3aIS a3S0d0o¥d NOILVAST ¥VIY 03S0dO¥d L€ Woy NOILVATT3 3AIS ONILSIXT L wol NOILVAT13 3aIS ONILSIX3 NOILVAST3 ¥V ONILSIXT

=

T

H

Il




Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database rights
2011 Ordnance Survey 100019283

Site Address

39 Wentworth Drive
Eastcote

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
7038/APP/2011/946 1:1,250

Planning Committee Date
NorthPage 200 |  July 2011

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address LAND O/S SORTING OFFICE, JUNCTION OF EAST WAY AND PARK WAY
RUISLIP
Development: Replacement of existing 12.5 metre high monopole mobile phone mast with a

12.5 metre high monopole mobile phone mast, replacement equipment
cabinet and ancillary works (Consultation under Schedule 2, Part 24 of the
Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 1995)
(as amended.)

LBH Ref Nos: 59076/APP/2011/1406

Date Plans Received:  01/06/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 01/06/2011

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 201



- oot ONINNYd SdVN NOILYOO01 3l1IS
6506 2 645 26640 auoydap, 103r0dd INOLSHINY0D s ;
NOISIAZY ‘oN oNimvad | 3nssi 40 3sodund TIUL INIMVEO HRRRTIE, 2 At oL AHO| A8 SUUYW3Y | 31V | A3
[N eyAN YA
ON 43y pﬂ,\::mzoo ZN8 ¥VYH
dnsinyg B
Sv68L — JA 969¢€0 — 20 LZv0L — S2 AYM dvd fiAprauuod
al ¥3dvHS al LSOH a1 INOLSHINYOD SS3MAAV 3US
NMOHS SV| 0L'ZO'GL | SS3SHV ov ads v HONVI dI1SINY m h -
VoS 31va Q3AQYdIY A3INOIHI NMYQ NOLLJO JNYN 1130
£8G7€000LTY "ON 3ONION “LHOMAMOD NMOHD @
‘301440 AMVNOILYLS S ALSIPVA ¥3H 40 ¥ITIOMINOD HdVH9010Hd 3LIS
3HL 40 NOISSINM3d IHL HIM A3AMNS JONVNGYO WOM4 03DNA0¥LIY
g ‘XO¥ddy WO'Z SI AYMHOIH OMdnd OL 3ONvISIA '€
/ IVIDYINNOD /IVILNIQIS3Y SI VAUV ONIANNOXANS T
Oz "301440 ONILHOS TIVW
[ TWAQY' 3HL 3QISINO 3AIS ONVH 1437 3HL NO S| 3US 3HL "AVM Xdvd OLNI INNILNOD OGNV Qvod
U 42 3X0¥8IN3d JOLNI LHOIY 09 "NOILYLS 38NL dNSINY OL INNILNCD ANV 08Ll+Y IHL NO HIMON
TORY. IHLYLIXI /ObY IHL OINO OPW 3HL NO LSV3 (3300dd ANV 91 NOILONNP LV SZW 3HL LIX3
-,///;.\ "S3ION
05zl 3WOS 00005:+ 3ITVOS
NSGE/8L ICZLOLS IONIH3A3M MO LS N8SE/8L 3€Z10LS 30N3¥343Y aI¥9 3US
\ - \ woooys L = —— = — - — -
\ \ \ L] e i oV
W\ | e S
/ : , A o
K \\ H 4 2
CP oy o
woog/8lL ¥ o (@)
IONYIA|JITSINS 155 , Dnn“
/__;ﬂﬁgé\:_@»,
3oy
SS300V 3LS
8y bunieg o~
e
Jueps ]
woovL8L
Jﬂﬂﬂ g ..,Mmﬂw%f
sy 8L o/
wooo6 L R poom 1T =
}iasdon | L N a2
\‘W\)\/ s xona
Jp; [
I R s
" L8 =
a & a HI4ON
g 2 g
8 NOILVOO ww g NOILVYOO1
3 S
il ENN

T |




v 0oz ONINNVId NV1d NOILVOO
406 515 26610 7 kg sdatoR 103r0Nd INOLSYINYOD ’ .
NOISIAZY ‘oN ONMvaa | 3nssi 40 3sodund TILL ONIMVAQ MR gaiaiend AHO| A8 SHUVWIY | 3UvO | A3
_w _‘O\nmN_. — N SSISM MO Q3ON3INY SILON % L3INIBVI|OL'LQ°Z L) v
ON 43¥ LNVLINSNOD dansinyg sl
S¥68L — dA 9695€0 — 20 LZ¥0L — SO AYM avd -
al y3HVHS ar 1soH Al INOLSHINY0D SS3¥AQY 3US
NMOHS SY| 01°Z0°GL | SS3sv ov ads v HONYIN dIISINy m h -
EL2S 31va Q3A08ddY QIAIIHD NMYYQA NOILJO JWYN 1130
7~
\.\ “..mmz.ﬁ._m_n_:ww,mfn._g%_ JUVONVIS—NON 3NOAVAOA ) 00L:L 31vOS
g “99.(%0) O HLIM-AIdNOD SONIMVEA IHL '€ s
/ 1 5 \\ NY1d NOILYOO1 J1IS
\ /5 "03L0N/ASIMY3ALO SSTINN ONILSIX3 o
) YC Any. 3¢ SINIEA 3US TV INNSSY T N - \
M.“ G © ~Q34103dS ISIMYIHIO SSTINN \ \
NG SYILINTIA NI 38Y SNOISNIWIO 11V 'L
/ TIION \
s
~ NOILVYATT3
v
X08 1S0d
LNIEYO INIADINDT vy
(n) %0 40 NOIYOOT &
704 133u1s i) Y
Z0/3aNOAVA0A G3SOd0dd %.u
NOLVONNO4 100Y (O
- - ALFUONOD #L°0 0ISOdO¥d
/// Tl0d F3MIs (i)
40 TWAON3Y Q3S0dodd
13NIBYD ININdIND3
I.s_ﬂ aNodvaon/(in) %
40 NOWYOO1 Q3S0dodd
) ¥VTld SNVW TVORILOIT3
HW ANy L3NIEVD IN3NdING3 (In)
%0 40 TVAOW3Y Q3SOdO¥d
N
SRR T T " sy
© o HIGAVHD
HL¥V3
=
/\
)
o
301440 ONILHOS - HIV1004
= IV IVAOY : R ie LIvHdSY
= ¢ 3 “ zo_.b,.\iou,\, ¢ SIOVAS SNV
A Ariarh HLYON

TITTITTTTm | )




g oo ONINNYd NV1d INJNGIND3 % LNOAVT 3LS
NOISIAZY ‘ON INIMVEA 3INSSI 40 3ISOdENd FILL INIMVNG 106 45 25610 X84 006 GLS ZE610 auoydalal 123r0dd INOLSYINYOD MHO| A8 SHYVYAIY 31va | A3y
f ﬁO\m @Nr ¥ SS3S Mo O3ON3INY SILON 2 [3INIGVI| 0L LQ°T v
‘ON 433 INVLINSNOD ZN8 yVH ssasn o1 Q3SR LHOIIH F1od[tisorty] @
drsiny 17 AMBASEHU] N SAUON9(Z DAL
SY68L — dA 96950 — 20 (Zv0L — S AVM S¥vd o
al YIYVHS al 1SOH al INOLSYHINYOI SS3¥aav us
NMOHS SV| 0L°20GL | SS3syv v ads v MONVIA dITSINY m ‘ »
IS aiva Q3A0YddY AIANITHD NMVYQa NOILdO IAVN 1130
‘SINITIAIND dHINDI TEVANVIS—NON INOAYA0A \ s=al
% (MN) %0 HUM A1dWOD SONIMYMA 3HL '€ \\\ 0G1 Iv0S
"Q3LON 3SIM¥3HLO SSTINA ONILSIXI \ LNOAVT A1LIS
3yv SUVLIA 3US TV INNSSY T
Q314103dS ISIMY3HLO SSITNN
SYILTWITIN NI 34V SNOISNIWIA 1TV "L
*S310N ﬁu
HW —
3SV8 313¥ONOD NO 13NIgvo
s INIWDINGT D, NONNYD (3n) 20
o HLVd 1004 ) 31N0Y
/ T LIvHJSY ———— ¥3IMOd ONIWOONI (3N) 20 G3WNSSY
/ e INIOd
ONISSO¥D — \ 31N0y
/ Un / = - 19 9NIWOONI (3n) 20 QINNSSY
/ A.N
/ < poyn / P P A
/ 9 / X08 1S0d N 3104 13341S 0L 19na
/ 2 S Y = ¥30334 205t (N) 20
2 3 e P % NOLLYANNO4 100Y
~ / A13YONQD 6£°0 03SOJ0dd <
. i) \
8 i o A \ 104 1334IS =
= \ 0£8 ¥ILdNC HOH WSzl N
~ P e S T, 3N0AYAON/(IN) %0 Q3ISOd0¥d %
- i & ) SLINIVO NIImi3g &
1oNa NM 18 03S0d0dd a
i~ P i o 10n@ ¥30334 ANNOYONIANN
$00Z 3NOAVAOA 03SOdOd
M~ N N M
F10dL3FuLs we'zl (in)
~ ~ ~ N %0 40 TYAONIY Q3S0do¥d
5 . . . 31N0Y 18 ONINOONI 3NOAVAOA
‘ VMY SSvao /0in) %0 @INNssv d3sodid
0l:l 31vs 4B a L 5 1INIGVD VALLJO (Mn) %0 ONLLSIX3
370d 13341S " i b % 30¥1d3¥ OL 100N ¥IMOL ONLSIX3
¥3A0 QITIVASNI NOLYANNOA
NO INJANdINO3 40 NVId 3L34ON0O NO LINIEVD NVOTINA
s A B s 3INOAVAOA/(Mn) % 03S0doNd
oIz e P &
[4e] 7 N 0 ~ /////
anNodvaoa/(in) %o \ SLINIGYD N3amL3g
A o 2 10NQ NI ¥3IMOd 03S0dO¥d
A\ - atnoy
¥IMOd ONINOINI INOAVAOA
/(¥n) %0 gINNSSY d3s0dyud
. W\
.06 © , 4\
5] g / ©,
3NO4VAoA/(¥n) 20 ‘ ww \
\ o
> .onnwo NOIS avoy N
3NO4VA0A /(in) % /uzo%oo?\?a 2o H1HO

'ONE ¥3A0 ANOYHS
d¥9 Q3S0d0yd

ACR_ . NOWYL3

Shy

AN~

A otV

93A

H1¥d1004 kS
1IvHASY \ @




v 0og ONINNVId NOILYATI13 ONILSIX3
NoISIASH oy Sivvae | anssi a0; Isoatng L SN L065.6 26610X@4 006 645 ZE6HO SUoydatal 103r0dd 3INOLSHINYOD “wHo| A8 Sxuvnad | 3wva | A3y
r —.O\ﬂ@N_. i oy N SSISH MO Q30N3INY SILON #® I3NIEVD|QLL0ZL ¥
ON 4338 LINVLINSNOD darsiny -
S¥68L — A 969£€0 — 20 LZTHOL — S2 AVM v i
al Y3IAVHS al LSoH Al INOLSH3INY0D SS330av 3us
NmOHS sv| ol'zost | ssasiv v ads v HONVA dITSIN E -
JVOS 31va Q3A08ddY Q3XI3HD NMYYQ NOLLJO JAYN 1130
"SINM3AIND_ ¥INDI TEVANVIS—NON INO4VAOA
% (MN) 20 HUM A1dWOD SONIMYEA 3HL €
"03LON 3SIMYIHLO SSTINN ONILSIX3
39V SIVI3A 3LUS TV INNSSY Z
I~ Q314103dS 3ISIMYIHLO SSTINN
/ TTSMALANMING NI 38V SNOISNANI 1V L
/ S SIION I
/ P 0011 3WOS
A ~ V. NOUVAFTI 9NILSIXT
/ /
/ /
/
.n L5 - :
L ,
: £5

X08 1S0d

AVM 1Sv3

=

NOIS QvOod

dAVT L33¥lS ——

“Roddnv

HOIH WooL

I

T13A37 ANNOHO

— N9IS avOoy

¥VTlid SNIVW TvOILOT T3
ANV 13NIBVD IN3NLIND3

(»n) %0 40 TWAOW3Y d3S0d0¥d

13NIgvO

IN3NdIND3 0, NONNvD (3in) %0

310d 13331S (Mn) %

40 TVAON3Y Q3S0dOdd

B
19y wgel
370d 40 doL

Page 205




2 log ONINNY1d NOILYA3T3 3LIS d3S0d0Oyd
NOISIAZY ‘ON INIMYNQ NSS! 40 ISOdYNd T INMYEG 106 GLS ZE610 B4 006 §46 ZE610 duoydala| 103r0dd 3INOLSHINYOD MHO| Ag SYyvW3y | 3uva | A3y
L _D\ﬂmN_. SIS MO U30N3AY S3LON % LINIBVD|01°L0ZY
“ON 434 INVLINSNOD Nﬂm_wm.ﬂn ssasm g Q3AOW3Y SIHOLVH NOILO3dsNi|oizLwl| 8
GYE8L — dA 969¢¢0 — 20 LZ¥0L — S) AVM Mivd ik SSISM 1 Q3SIATY LHOIIH F10d[L1°GO°LL D
al YIAVHS al LSOH Qi INOLSHINAO0D SSIYAAV LS
NMOHS SY| 0L°Zo'GL | SS3sxv av ads v HONVYIN dIISIny m ‘
IS 3iva | a3nouddav|  a3woaHo NMVa NOLLHO INVN 1130
'SINMN3AIND  dYINDI dYYANVIS—NON 3INO4VAOA
% (N) %0 HLM ATJWOD SONIMYHA 3HL ‘¢
"03L0ON 3SIMY3HLIO SSTINN ONILSIXE
34y SIvVL3a 3LUS TIv JANSSY ¢
d314103dS ISIMHYIHLO SSITINN
SHILIWITUA NI 38V SNOISNAWIO 1TV L
. "S3ION 00L-1 F1VIS
V. NOILVAT1d d3s0dOosd
/ ~_
\\ ) :..m
\ /
iy / 7%
~ / U 13A37 ANNOYO
AVM 1SV3
=
v (o]
o
X0g 1SO0d A.M_.v
NOIS avoy M N2IS avod (@)
AvTlld SNIVA <
IVIIRLOTTI ANV 13INIBVD IN3INCIND3I o
(in) %0 40 TVAOW3Y Q3S0Odo¥d

dAVT 133418

L13INIGVD VHILJO (3in) %0 ONLSPA
30V1d34 OL 1O0Y ¥3MOL INUSDA
¥3IA0 QITIVISNI NOLLYANNOL
31340N0J NO LINIGV] NVOINA
ANO4VAoA/(in) % a3sododd

AN
1SOddVT
HOIH worolL

ANOYHS d¥9
NIHLM SYNNZINY 3INOJVAOA
/(IN) %0 ‘ONE Q3S0d0o¥d

9V WQ'ZL SYNNILNY
3ANOAVAoA/(MN) X0 40 doL

13NIGV0
IN3NIND3 .2, NONNVD (Mn) %0

F10d 133YIS 0£8 ¥IUJNF WGZL
INOAVAOA/(N) %0 Q3S0d0¥d

Ay

9V WO'0L_SYNNIINY
AN04vaoA/(in) %0 40 s/n

A
oV Wg'zl
¥3MOL 40 doL




Inglenry

........

The Site

RUISLIP MANOR

= \\\\ “X‘\
Notes Site Address LONDON BOROUGH
; OF HILLINGDON
Site boundary Land outside Sorting Office Planning,
For identification purposes only. junction East Way and E&n\g ronmen.'l;:, Esduc?tion
This copy has been made by or with oli ommunity services
the authority of the Head of Committee Park Way’ RU ISIIp Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Services pursuant to section 47 of the Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Copyright, Designs and Patents . . . . Scale 4
Act 1988 (the Act). Planning Application Ref: 1:1.250 w%{/
Unless the Act provides a relevant 59076/APP/2011/1406 =1y

exception to copyright. ; ;
Planning Committee Date

S
© Crown copyright and database rights o
2011 Ordnance Survey 100019283 North Page 207 July 2011 SNILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address MOUNT VERNON TREATMENT CENTRE RICKMANSWORTH ROAD
NORTHWOOD
Development: Installation of exhaust flues to north elevation

LBH Ref Nos: 3807/APP/2011/1031

Date Plans Received: 03/05/2011

Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 17/05/2011

North Planning Committee - 14th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 208



THE CONTRACTOR MUST VERIFY THE DIMENSIONS AT THE SITE BEFORE

1012 SK 3003

R E
5 @W@ o3k <
§¥ wz
s & =]
§ g Z25E gﬁ)% T O
| | - T
H 5 5 du w
H o 23 5 -
i g? ﬂﬁ =} &
§ W wh = Z -
i ¥ & 88 |z
i - i o g8 |2 |E
Z0 §§ up z =
| Beonon| |55 12 |z
og Si g o 35 IS &
g < 5 g 850 = -
g

BISHOPSWOOD
HOSPITAL

SITE PLAN @ 1:500 @

/Page 209 @

o
©
=
®
g
o
P4
]
'—
3
o
b



v LOOE NS ZLoL

e s
0 od DA Wwao0z: 1
o e i St

SNOILYATTI
¥ SNV 1d 03S0d0Odd ANV ONILSIX3
Er

SNOISNZLX3 3N ISNOH YOLYHINID
3Y130 ININLYIYL NONYIA LNNOW
eor

v oy | o
NN Ivahuouss A e

SO OHS A SRRV SO I ANY RN
030 212 241 1 SNOASNIN S S ST UL AUINGS 31

NOILYAZ T3 LSIM 03SOd0OHd
T 5 O 5 1
| * B T
L =)

I — |
| I ==
Il
I s
i ; ONINNITS S3NTH A
W i
1 th - — Smanan

NOILYATT3 HLION a3S0d0dd

LE

F—— \”\U el

NYTd 400
3SNOH YOLVYYINID A3S0d0dd

400Y FSMI0H HOIVHINTD

NY1d
400¥ ISNOH YOLYHIANID ONILSIXI

i

NOILYA3T3 HLHON ONILSIX3

NOILVYAZ 13 1SV3 d3S0d0dd
B
iR E i ;

NN

i
|

=l

|
|
\

NOILYAT T3 1SV ONILSIX3

'

;l
Page 210

[T

] ’

.



_ / 7 % L. =t emssesceomgees
R S S T N (N SN S (N U I T R N T s —_—
El 200€ HS 2404 B Vi R J .% & |
s { ,., L~ i |
e 1 o "
f. - - A AR 4 I = \
- . i ) "~
si01 w000 i3 K S ! D, e
e e SN 000y f b
SNOILYASTE Q130 03604084 — m - g 4 " e / [ | ff |
_ _ J ANIVELS Y D AT WICH ,;q —o—— Y 2!”“!% A o
SNOISNELX3 3N 3SNOH HOLVHINIO | 7 H;_“.u _ _wﬂ
5IN3D ININLYTAL NONYIA INNOW | — L oF: / :
—te — ) _ 3| ) ~ v
e —— —
INSSI AYYNINNSED ? &Y pa
— ] ..__ s ¥ o
—— i+ S i e ' i 7 -
— iy Y d q%.
p . ., |
= o )
» 'y F——py
FR— P - -
K Y i
D | 2| WL PRANIOMALS SON0AS0 HLM GRLVNKRIOOD | ¥ f 7
Shaim |
| 2| WRIE | LN ILINNIE ORY BT S0 N0 BNLLTS | 8 oo vy <=} m
A 7 |
|
f I3 |
i |
,.(.q. 1
4 ! suzann
L cezamta X / et

=

el

il
|

T
|
e

]

|
” K WO INVHLS 2 NOONY Y
= il
i Pl
7 N b wen s
A
“ \
L] I i e (raL9AG LIS # %
- FSNOH WOLVHERID
~'}- 3 S m y/ g s 3
| ¢ i 1
| f 4 e e e — —
w y \ SEGE R
1 | S I 3 P
[ ] ¥ N ow F H | ., —
7 T T A —— / Y 00 3804
d HOLVEED HIAO
A/ 'a !.nhu«“ﬁ.uﬂw s f« T OL DRINENL BT
J _ Y, :
W . _ ﬁn\ e
REYy | L (Y
) O ) N w
_ W I _ Jw,_d
74
o | ;
b SSOMD THANCIIHOH QRy.
T (T U & *epass \ i |/ _
* et 0 AHIVELS M NOTHY W / IR i
w w» w g Y /
- ‘am; saismno wrasin wwoge ||| Lid v e
| g W pr—
NV g %
!-ﬂswiﬂaﬁn;! =3 - - - - LSS sy W | M\‘ m
*FE“F;}‘IE R > —
HONHOMLING 3058 A %, = =
)‘.
(Y |
e g el ver— ) oy n
0 o100 i
bio ok 7 40k TV BND02 W130 o
moy 3 i / e /
D B g NI BY1S HOO
O30 O 3L ONY
@ @ @ N = naoiGuGesy | 7
VT FoNO MELINVIO e J.m | i
a3V I T & S |—L|F.., wﬂ
YNNI T i { o S ~ w» A
5 { . 1T _ 1
/ W g M
S T - £ A
2 L L . — —x = E— Y
o 5 . O S o ———— - M|
— o et - w ¥ SSOHD THANOTIHOH ONY
EEE || seamromee SNOIHINYLS MV DL TN
H 8 BT 01 G313 YOLIZNNCD
904 IHIVHLS3H NOONY
— . .
o3 noa (LSS s
| 8 vy oy B .

N g e
3




/ Y /
// 101.5m:'£ s / Y
/ s/
/ /
/ /)
':' '.' f/ Carlton Place
S //
R /4 gLonL
White Hill II Mount Vernon Hospital
:" ," I ---------
/
f
o /2 SR \
! "-
/ [
' /) Lo
03.0m /) (R
) i
/ FToA
/ Lo
&l ’

~ IOt -

.==" .--"EIsubsta

Notes

El Sub Sta
- m
'
'
)

Site Address

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the

Mount Vernon Treatment Centre
Rickmansworth Road
Northwood

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Copyright, Designs and Patents . C 4
Actpr glgg (the A'(g:t) Planning Application Ref: Scale :
i 1:1,250 s N
Unless the Act provides a relevant 3807/APP/2011/1031 -0 b
exception to copyright. . .
Planning Committee Date ’!t‘
© Crown copyright and database rights
2011 Ordnance Survey 100019283 NorthPage 212 July 2011 SNILLINGDON
LONDON




	Agenda
	3 To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meeting held on 23 June 2011
	6 Highgrove House, Eastcote Road, Ruislip 10622/APP/2010/1822
	7 Land at 216 Field End Road, Eastcote, 6331/APP/2010/2411
	8 RAF Eastcote, Lime Grove, Ruislip 10189/APP/2011/1119
	9 12 Eastbury Road, Northwood, 1901/APP/2011/174
	10 26 Acre Way, Northwood 67605/APP/2011/358
	11 RAF Eastcote, Lime Grove, Ruislip 10189/APP/2007/3383
	12 39 Wentworth Drive, Eastcote 7038/APP/2011/946
	13 Land O/S Sorting Office Junction East Way and Park Way, Ruislip 59076/APP/2011/1406
	14 Mount Vernon Treatment Centre, Rickmansworth Road, Northwood 3807/APP/2011/1031
	15 S106 Quarterly Monitoring Report
	Plans for North Planning Committee

